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 NOTICE 

 

This is to apprise the members that Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal, Mumbai Bench has 
ordered the commencement of a corporate insolvency resolution process against Metalyst Forgings 
Limited on December 15th ,2017.Its affairs, business and assets are being managed by the Resolution 
Professional, Mr. Dinkar T. Venkatasubramanian, appointed as Interim Resolution Professional (IRP) by 
the National Company Law Tribunal by order dated 15th December, 2017 and continued as Resolution 
Professional (RP) by the Committee of Creditors in its meeting held on 12th  January, 2018 under 
provisions of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016. Pursuant to the Insolvency Commencement 
Order and in line with the provisions of the Code, the powers of the Board of Directors were suspended 
and the same were exercised by IRP/RP under provisions of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016. 
Further  Resolution plan submitted by Deccan Value Investors L.P. has been approved by committee of 
creditors in its meeting dated on 25th august, 2018 and was thereafter submitted to the Hon’ble National 
Company Law Tribunal, Mumbai (“NCLT”), for its approval. 

  

However the NCLT vide its order dated September 27, 2019, rejected the approval of the resolution plan 
and allowed the same to be withdrawn by the successful resolution applicant, pursuant to an application 
filed by the successful resolution applicant in this regard.  

 

 

The aforesaid order of the NCLT was challenged by the RP and the CoC in the Hon’ble National Company 
Law Appellate Tribunal, praying, inter alia, that withdrawal of resolution plan approved by the CoC is 
not permitted in terms of the Code, and that such withdrawal was permitted by the NCLT on 
misconceived grounds and without jurisdiction.  

However, the NCLAT, vide its order dated February 7, 2020, upheld the order passed by the NCLT and 
the consequent withdrawal of the resolution plan by the successful resolution applicant. 

Pursuant thereto, the RP and the CoC have filed separate appeals in the Hon’ble Supreme Court, 
challenging the order passed by the NCLAT and have prayed, inter alia, for the same to be set aside and 
for the Supreme Court to direct the NCLT to approve the resolution plan under Section 31 of the Code.. 

 Hence, this meeting is being convened by the RP only to the limited extent of discharging the powers of 
the Board of Directors of the Company which has been conferred upon him in terms of provisions of 
Section 17 of the Code. 
 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE 45th ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF METALYST 
FORGINGS LIMITED WILL BE HELD ON WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 30TH 2022 AT 12:00 NOON  
AT REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY GAT NO 614 VILLAGE KURULIKHED PUNE MH 
410501  

 

ORDINARY BUSINESS  

 

1. TO RECEIVE, CONSIDER AND ADOPT THE AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF 
THE COMPANY FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON MARCH 31st, 2022, THE 
REPORTS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND AUDITORS THERE ON AND IN THIS 
REGARD, PASS THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION(S) AS AN ORDINARY RESOLUTION(S): 

 “RESOLVED THAT the audited financial statement of the Company for the financial year 
ended March 31st, 2022 and the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon 
laid before this meeting, be and are hereby considered and adopted.” 



 

SPECIAL BUSINESS (ES) 

 

2. RATIFICATION OF REMUNERATION TO BE PAID TO COST AUDITORS OF THE 
COMPANY FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2022-23. 

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following 
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:- 

 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 148 and all other applicable 
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and read with Companies (Audit and 
Auditors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof, 
for the time being in force), the remuneration not exceeding Rs. 60,000(Sixty Thousand 
Only) per annum as approved by the Board/Resolution Professional on their 
commendations of the Audit Committee/Resolution Professional, to be paid to M/s Pawar 
and Associates, Cost Accountants (Firm Registration No. 102461) Cost Auditors of the 
Company for Cost Audit for the financial year 2021-22, be and is hereby ratified, 
confirmed and approved. 

 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Resolution Professional / Board of Directors of the 
Company be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts and take all such steps as may be 
necessary, proper or expedient    to give effect to this resolution subject to the approval of 
the Committee of Creditors of the Company, if  required.” 

 

3. TO CONSIDER AND APPROVE RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND IF THOUGHT 
FIT, TO PASS, WITH OR WITHOUT MODIFICATION(S), THE FOLLOWING 
RESOLUTION AS AN ORDINARY RESOLUTION: 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 188 and other applicable provisions 
of the Companies Act 2013, if any, read with Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) 
Rules 2014 consent of the Company be and is hereby accorded for entering into related party 
transactions by the Company for the financial year 2021-22 up to the maximum per annum 
amounts as appended below:- 

 

 
 

MAXIMUM VALUE OF CONTRACT/TRANSACTION FOR THE FINANCIAL  

YEAR 2021-22 
                                                                                                                                                                       (in crore) 

 Transactions defined u/s 188(1) of Companies Act, 2013 

Name of Interested 
Directors(s)/KMP(s) 

Sale, 
Purchase 
of any 
goods 
or    
materials 

Selling or 
buying 
property 
of any 
kind 

Giving 
any 
Loan/ 
Guarante
e 
or provide 
Securities 

Availing 
or    
renderin
g of any 
service 

Leasing 
of 
Propert
y of any 
kind 

NAME OF RELATED PARTY 



Holding Company 

Amtek Auto Ltd. - 100 _ – – – 

Associates of Holding 
Company 

ACIL Ltd. The Company is under 
Corporate Insolvency 

Resolution Process 

50 – – – – 

Total  150 – – – – 

 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Resolution Professional / Board of Directors of the Company 
be and is hereby authorized to do all acts, deeds and things as may be necessary to settle any 
question, difficulty, or doubt that may arise with regard to giving effect to this Resolution.” 

 

 

Any related party transaction to be entered in the financial year 2021-22 which is during 
the Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process will be subject to the approval of the 
Committee of Creditors in terms of Section 28 of the Insolvency & Bankruptcy Code, 2016 
and subject to examination of any undervalued transaction under Section 45.  

 

For Metalyst Forgings Limited 
(A Company under Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process) 
 
 
 

  Sd/- 
    Divya Srivastava 
    (Company Secretary)     
 
   (Metalyst Forgings Limited is under Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process of the Insolvency 

and Bankruptcy Code, 2016. Its affairs, business and assets are being managed by the Resolution 
Professional, Mr. Dinkar T. Venkatasubramanian  appointed as Interim Resolution Professional 
by the National Company Law Tribunal by order dated 15 December, 2017 and continued as 
Resolution Professional by the Committee of Creditors in its meeting held on 12 January,2018 
under provisions of the code). 

 

Date: 07/11/2022 

Place: New Delhi 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



NOTES: 

 
1. The Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 

relating to Special businesses under Item No. 2 & 3 above, is annexed hereto. 
 

2. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with 
Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as 
amended) and Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations 2015 (as amended), and MCA Circulars dated April 
08, 2020, April 13, 2020 and May 05, 2020 the Company is providing facility of 
remote e-voting to its Members in respect of the business to be transacted at 
the AGM the Company has provided a facility to the members to exercise their 
right to vote electronically through electronic voting (e-voting) service facility 
provided/made available by the Central Depository Services (India) Limited 
(CDSL). 
The facility for voting through ballot paper will also be made available at the 
venue of the Annual General Meeting (AGM) and the members who have not 
already cast their votes by remote e-voting shall be able to exercise their right 
to vote at the said AGM. Members who have cast their votes by remote e-voting 
prior to the AGM may attend the AGM but shall not be allowed to vote again. The 
instructions for e-voting are annexed to the Notice. Since the resolutions set out 
in this Notice are being conducted through e-voting, the said resolutions will not 
be decided on show of hands at the AGM in terms of Section 107 of the 
Companies Act, 2013. 
  

3. In compliance with the aforesaid MCA Circulars, Notice of the AGM of the 
Company is being sent only through electronic mode to those Members whose 
email addresses are registered with the RTA or CDSL / NSDL (“Depositories”). 
Members should note that they can download Annual Report for 2021-22 
available on the Company’s website at https://www.metalyst.co.in through link 
provided in the Notice. Members may note that the Notice and Annual Report 
2021-22 will be available on the Company’s website at 
https://www.metalyst.co.in and on websites of the Stock Exchanges at 
www.bseindia.com and www.nseindia.com respectively. 
 

4. The attendance of the Members attending the AGM will be counted for the 
purpose of ascertaining the quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 
2013. 

 
5. Pursuant to Section 113 of the Act, Corporate Members intending to send their 

authorized representatives to attend the meeting are requested to send a 
certified true copy of the board resolution/power of attorney authorizing their 
representative(s).Corporate Members are required to send a scanned copy 
(PDF/JPG Format) of its Board or governing body Resolution / Authorization, 
etc., authorizing its representative to attend the AGM and vote on their behalf at 
the meeting. 

 
 

6. In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No. 17/2020 dated 
April 13, 2020, the Notice calling the AGM has been uploaded on the website of 
the Company at the Notice can also be accessed from the websites of the Stock 
Exchanges i.e. BSE Limited and National Stock Exchange of India Limited at 



www.bseindia.com and www.nseindia.com respectively.  The AGM Notice is 
also disseminated on the website of CDSL (agency for providing the Remote e-
Voting facility and e-voting system during the AGM) i.e. www.evotingindia.com. 

 
7. In order to enable us to register your attendance at the venue of the Annual 

General Meeting, we hereby request members/ proxies/ authorized 
representative that they should bring the duly filled attendance slip enclosed 
herewith, to attend the meeting and to quote their Folios/Client ID & DP Nos. in 
all correspondence. 

 
8. Only bonafide members of the Company whose names appear on the Register 

of Members/Proxy holders, in possession of valid attendance slips duly filled 
and signed will be permitted to attend the meeting. Admission to the Annual 
General Meeting venue will be allowed only after verification of the signature in 
the Attendance Slip. The Company reserves its right to take all steps as may be 
deemed necessary to restrict non-members from attending the meeting. 

 
9. In case of joint holders attending the meeting, only such joint holder who is 

higher in the order of their names as mentioned in the register of members will 
be entitled to vote. 

 
10. The revised SS-1 and SS-2 is applicable to all the companies (except the 

exempted class of companies) w.e.f. 1st October, 2017 and accordingly all Board 
Meetings (including meetings of committees of Board) and General Meetings in 
respect of which Notices are issued on or after 1st October, 2017 need to comply 
with the revised SS-1 and SS-2. 

 
11. The Notice of the Annual General Meeting is also uploaded on the website of the 

Company https://www.metalyst.co.in. The Annual General Meeting Notice is 
being sent to all the members; whose names appear in the Register of Members 
as on 04th November, 2022. 

 

12. The Company has appointed M/s KRR & COMPANY (Company Secretaries), 
Practicing Company Secretaries (Membership Number: F6334) to act as the 
Scrutinizer for conducting the electronic voting process in a fair and 
transparent manner. 

 
In accordance with the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Rules and in support 
of the ‘Green Initiative in Corporate Governance’ the Annual Reports are sent by 
electronic mode to those members whose shareholding is in dematerialized 
format and whose email ids are registered with the Depository for 
communication purposes.  

 
13. The Notice of the Annual General Meeting is also uploaded on the website of the 

Company (www.metalyst.co.in). The Annual General Meeting Notice is being 
sent to all the members, whose names appear in the Register of Members as on 
04th  November,2022 Pursuant to Section 125 of the Companies Act, 2013, 
unclaimed final dividend for the financial year 2013- 14 is due for transfer to 
Investors’ Education and Protection Fund (IEPF) established by Govt. of India. 
All Shareholders, whose dividend is unpaid for the year 2013-2014, are 



requested to lodge their claim by submitting an application at the earliest date, 
with either of the following: 

 
M/s Beetal Financial & Computer Services Private Limited (RTA) 
Beetal House, 3rd Floor, 99 Madangir,  
Behind LSC New Delhi-110062 

Metalyst Forgings Limited 
 
The Company Secretary,                                       
 3 L.S.C. Pamposh Enclave, Greater Kailash, New Delhi-110048 

 
14. Kindly note that no claims will lie against the Company or the IEPF once the 

dividend amount is deposited in IEPF. 
 

15. Since the Company is Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (“CIRP) and 
powers of the Board/committees stands suspended therefore No directors are 
seeking re-appointment/appointment/confirmations, hence details under 
Regulation 26(5) and 36(3) of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Secretarial 
Standard – 2,issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India in respect 
of Directors seeking re-appointment/appointment/confirmation is not 
applicable. 

 
16. The Route Map to the Annual General Meeting  Venue is annexed as a part of 

this Notice. 

 
SEBI vide its circular, with a view to protect the interest of the 
shareholders, has mandated to all the members who hold securities of the 
company in physical form,to furnish to the company / its registrar and 
transfer agent, the details of theirValid permanent account number (pan) 
and bank account. To support the sebi’sinitiative, the members are 
requested to furnish the details of pan and bank account to the company 
or rta. Members are requested to send copy of pan card of all the 
Holders; and original cancelled cheque leaf with names of shareholders or 
bank passbook showing names of members, duly attested by an 
authorised bank official. 
The members holding shares in physical form and who have not registered their 
email ID are requested to register their email ID addresses with the Company’s 
Registrars and Share Transfer Agents(RTA) i.e., M/s Beetal Financial & 
Computer Services Private Limited 

 

 
17. To be notified by SEBI, securities of listed companies would be transferred in 

dematerialized form only, from a cut-off date. In view of the same members 
holding shares in physical form are requested to consider converting their 
holdings to dematerialized form to eliminate all risks associated with physical 
shares and for ease of portfolio management. Members can contact the 
company’s RTAfor assistance in this regard 

 
 

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDRES FOR REMOTE E-VOTING ARE AS 



UNDER: 
 

(i) The voting period begins on 27th Nov 2022 at 9.00 A.M and ends on 29th Nov 2022 

at 5.00 P.M. During this period shareholders’ of the Company, holding shares 

either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date (record 

date) of <04TH November 2022> may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting 

module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter. 

 

(ii) Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be 

entitled to vote at the meeting venue. 

 
(iii) Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated 

09.12.2020, under Regulation 44 of Securities and Exchange Board of India 

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, listed 

entities are required to provide remote e-voting facility to its shareholders, in 

respect of all shareholders’ resolutions. However, it has been observed that the 

participation by the public non-institutional shareholders/retail shareholders is 

at a negligible level.  

 
Currently, there are multiple e-voting service providers (ESPs) providing e-voting 
facility to listed entities in India. This necessitates registration on various ESPs 
and maintenance of multiple user IDs and passwords by the shareholders.  
 
In order to increase the efficiency of the voting process, pursuant to a public 
consultation, it has been decided to enable e-voting to all the demat account 
holders, by way of a single login credential, through their demat accounts/ 
websites of Depositories/ Depository Participants. Demat account holders 
would be able to cast their vote without having to register again with the ESPs, 
thereby, not only facilitating seamless authentication but also enhancing ease and 
convenience of participating in e-voting process. 
 

(iv) In terms of SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated 

December 9, 2020 on e-voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual 

shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their 

demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. 

Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in their 

demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility. 

 
Pursuant to above said SEBI Circular, Login method for e-Voting and joining 
virtual meetings for Individual shareholders holding securities in Demat 
mode CDSL/NSDL is given below: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Type of 
shareholders 

Login Method 

 
Individual 
Shareholders 
holding 
securities in 
Demat mode 
with CDSL 

1) Users who have opted for CDSL EASI / Easiest facility, can login 

through their existing user id and password. Option will be made 

available to reach e-Voting page without any further authentication. 

The URL for users to login to EASI / Easiest 

arehttps://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login or visit 

www.cdslindia.com and click on Login icon and select New System 

Myeasi. 

2) After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the 

e-Voting option for eligible companies where the e-voting is in 

progress as per the information provided by company. On clicking 

the e-voting option, the user will be able to see e-Voting page of the 

e-Voting service provider for casting your vote during the remote e-

Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the 

meeting. Additionally, there is also links provided to access the 

system of all e-Voting Service Providers i.e. 

CDSL/NSDL/KARVY/LINKINTIME, so that the user can visit the e-

Voting service providers’ website directly. 

3) If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is 

availableathttps://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRe

gistration 

4) Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by 

providing Demat Account Number and PAN No. from a e-Voting link 

available on  www.cdslindia.com home page or click on 

https://evoting.cdslindia.com/Evoting/EvotingLoginThe system 

will authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & 

Email as recorded in the Demat Account. After successful 

authentication, user will be able to see the e-Voting option where the 

e-voting is in progress and also able to directly access the system of 

all e-Voting Service Providers. 

 
Individual 
Shareholders 
holding 
securities in 
demat mode 
with NSDL 

1) If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please visit the 

e-Services website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the 

following URL: https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal 

Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Services is 

launched, click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under “Login” which 

is available under ‘IDeAS’ section. A new screen will open. You will 

have to enter your User ID and Password. After successful 

authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting services. Click on 

“Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting services and you will be able to 

see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting service 

provider name and you will be re-directed to e-Voting service 

provider website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting 

period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. 

https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login
http://www.cdslindia.com/
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistration
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistration
http://www.cdslindia.com/
https://evoting.cdslindia.com/Evoting/EvotingLogin
https://eservices.nsdl.com/


 

2) If the user is not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register 

is available at https://eservices.nsdl.com.  Select “Register Online 

for IDeAS “Portal or click   at 

https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp 

3) Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the 

following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal 

Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Voting system is 

launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available under 

‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen will open. You will 

have to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat account 

number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as 

shown on the screen. After successful authentication, you will be 

redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting 

page. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider name and 

you will be redirected to e-Voting service provider website for 

casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining 

virtual meeting & voting during the meeting 

Individual 
Shareholders 
(holding 
securities in 
demat mode) 
login through 
their 
Depository 
Participants 

4) You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account 
through your Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for 
e-Voting facility.  After Successful login, you will be able to see e-
Voting option. Once you click on e-Voting option, you will be 
redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful 
authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on 
company name or e-Voting service provider name and you will be 
redirected to e-Voting service provider website for casting your vote 
during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & 
voting during the meeting. 

  

 

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are 
advised to use Forget User ID and Forget Password option available at above 
mentioned website. 

 

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any 
technical issues related to login through Depository i.e. CDSL and NSDL 

 

Login type Helpdesk details 
Individual Shareholders holding 
securities in Demat mode with CDSL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can 
contact CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at 
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.comor contact at 
1800 22 55 33. 
 

https://eservices.nsdl.com/
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
mailto:helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com


Individual Shareholders holding 
securities in Demat mode with NSDL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can 
contact NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at 
evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at toll free no.: 1800 
1020 990 and 1800 22 44 30   

 

(v) Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meetings for Physical shareholders and 

shareholders other than individual holding in Demat form: 

 

1) The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com. 

 

2) Click on “Shareholders” module. 

 

3) Now enter your User ID  

 

a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID, 

b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID, 

c. Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number 

registered with the Company. 

 

4) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login. 

 

5) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and 

voted    on an earlier e-voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.  

 

6) If you are a first-time user follow the steps given below: 

 

7) After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab. 

 

 

 

 

8) Shareholders holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company 

selection screen. However, shareholders holding shares in demat form will now reach 

‘Password Creation’ menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login 

password in the new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used by 

the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible 

to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly 

recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to 

keep your password confidential. 

 

9) For shareholders holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting 

on the resolutions contained in this Notice. 

 

http://www.evotingindia.com/
http://www.evotingindia.com/


 

 

 

 

 

10)  Click on the EVSN for the relevant <Company Name> on which you choose to vote. 

 
11)  On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the 

option “YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies 

that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution. 

 
12)  Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details. 

 
13)  After selecting the resolution, you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A 

confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to 

change your vote, click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote. 

 

14)  Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your 

vote. 

 
15)  You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the 

Voting page. 

 
16)  If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and the 

image verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by 

the system. 

 
17)  Additional Facility for Non – Individual Shareholders and Custodians –For Remote 

Voting only. 

 

 

For Physical shareholders and other than individual shareholders  

holding shares in Demat. 

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department 

(Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders) 

 

Shareholders who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository 

Participant are requested to use the sequence number sent by Company/RTA or 

contact Company/RTA. 

Dividend 

Bank 

Details 

OR Date 

of Birth 

(DOB) 

Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format) as 

recorded in your demat account or in the company records in order to login. 

If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company, please enter 

the member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank details field. 



 

 Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians 

are required to log on to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves in the 

“Corporates” module. 

 A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should 

be emailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com. 

 After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin 

login and password. The Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for which 

they wish to vote on. 

 The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to 

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval of the accounts they would be able to 

cast their vote.  

 A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have 

issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system 

for the scrutinizer to verify the same. 

 Alternatively Non Individual shareholders are required to send the relevant Board 
Resolution/ Authority letter etc. together with attested specimen signature of the duly 
authorized signatory who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer and to the Company 
at the email address viz; www.metalyst.co.in.(designated email address by company) , if 
they have voted from individual tab & not uploaded same in the CDSL e-voting system for 
the scrutinizer to verify the same. 

 
PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL/MOBILE NO. ARE NOT 
REGISTERED WITH THE COMPANY/DEPOSITORIES. 

 

1. For Physical shareholders- please provide necessary details like Folio No., Name of 
shareholder, scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self-
attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self-attested scanned copy of Aadhar 
Card) by email to Company/RTA email id. 

 

2. For Demat shareholders - Please update your email id & mobile no. with your 
respective Depository Participant (DP) 

 

3. For Individual Demat shareholders – Please update your email id & mobile no. with 
your respective Depository Participant (DP) which is mandatory while e-Voting & 
joining virtual meetings through Depository. 

If you have any queries or issues regarding attending AGM & e-Voting from the CDSL e-Voting 
System, you can write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at 1800 22 55 
33.. 

  All grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be addressed to 

Mr. Rakesh Dalvi, Sr. Manager, (CDSL, ) Central Depository Services (India) Limited, A Wing, 

http://www.evotingindia.com/
mailto:helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
mailto:helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com


25th Floor, Marathon Futurex, Mafatlal Mill Compounds, N M Joshi Marg, Lower Parel (East), 

Mumbai - 400013 or send an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or call  on 1800 22 55 

33. 

The Scrutinizer, after scrutinising the votes cast at the meeting through remote e-voting and 
during    Annual General Meeting  will, not later than two (2) working days from the 
conclusion of the Meeting, make a consolidated scrutinizer’s report and submit the same to 
the Chairman. The results declared along with the consolidated scrutinizer’s report shall be 
placed on the website of the Company www.amtek.com/mfl.php and on the website of CDSL 
www.cdslindia.com. The results shall simultaneously be communicated to the Stock 
Exchanges. 

 The voting result will be announced by the Chairman or any other person authorized by him 
within   two days of the AGM. 

 

For Metalyst Forgings Limited 
(A Company under Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process) 

 

Sd/- 
Divya Srivastava  
(Company Secretary)     
               
   
  Date: 07/11/2022 
  Place: New Delhi 
 
(Metalyst Forgings Limited is under Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process of the 
Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016. Its affairs, business and assets are being managed 
by the Resolution Professional, Mr. Dinkar T. Venkatasubramanian, appointed by the 
National Company Law Tribunal by order dated 15 December, 2017 and continued as 
Resolution Professional by the Committee of Creditors in its meeting held on 12th 
January,2018 under provisions of the code). 
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Annexure to Notice 

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT  

(PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013) 

As required by section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 (Act), the following statement set 
out all material facts relating to the special businesses mentioned in the accompanying 
notice: 

 

SPECIAL BUSINESS 

ITEM NO.2 

The Board/Resolution Professional, on the recommendation of the Audit Committee, has 
appointed M/s Pawar and Associates, Cost Accountants (Firm Registration Number- 
102461) as Cost Auditors to conduct the audit of the cost records of the Company for the 
financial year 2022-23 at the remuneration not exceeding Rs. 60,000 (Sixty Thousand Only) per 
annum. 

In accordance with the provisions of Section 148 of the Act read with the Companies (Audit and 
Auditors) Rules, 2014, the remuneration payable to the Cost Auditors has to be ratified by the 
shareholders of the Company. 

Accordingly, consent of the members is sought for passing an Ordinary Resolution as set out at 
Item No. 2 of the Notice. 

None of the Directors / Key Managerial Personnel of the Company / their relatives is, in any 
way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the resolution set out at Item No.2 of 
the Notice. 

The Board/Resolution Professional recommends passing of the resolution as set out at Item 
No.2 of the Notice as an Ordinary Resolution. 

 

ITEM NO.3 

Pursuant to provisions of Section 188(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies 
(Meeting of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014, the Related Party Transactions as mentioned in 
clause (a) to (g) of the said Section require a Company to obtain prior approval of the Board of 
Directors and subsequently the Shareholders of the Company by way of Ordinary Resolution in 
case the value of the Related Party Transactions exceeds the stipulated thresholds prescribed 
in Rule15(3) of the said Rules. 

 Further as required under Regulation 23(4) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure 
requirements) Regulations 2015, all material related party transactions (other than as specified 
under Regulation 23(4) of the SEBI Listing Regulations 2015 shall require approval of the 
shareholders through Ordinary Resolution. Accordingly, the approval of the shareholders by 



way of Ordinary Resolution is sought under Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013, the 
Companies (meeting of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 and Regulations 23(4) of the SEBI 
Listing Regulations 2015 to enable the Company to enter into related Party Transactions in one 
or more tranches. 

The particulars of the Related Party Transactions, which are required to be stated in the 
Explanatory Statement, as per Rule 15(3) of the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) 
Rules, 2014 are as follows: 

 

 

 

 
 

MAXIMUM VALUE OF CONTRACT/TRANSACTION FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2022-23 
(in crores) 

 Transactions defined u/s 188(1) of Companies Act, 2013 

Name of Interested 
Directors(s)/KMP(s) 

Sale, 
Purchase of 
any goods 
or    
materials 

Selling or 
buying 
property 

 of any kind 

Giving 
any 
Loan/ 
Guarant
ee 

or provide 
Securities 

 Availing    
or    
rendering 
of any 
service 

Leasing 
of 
Property 
of any 
kind 

NAME OF 
RELATEDPARTY 

Holding Company 

Amtek Auto Ltd. - 100 _ – – – 

 

Associates of Holding  
Company 

ACIL Ltd. The Company is under 
Corporate Insolvency 

Resolution Process 

    50 – – – – 

Total  150 – – – – 

 

Terms and conditions: 

1.         At market value for each such transaction in compliance with applicable laws including 
Domestic Transfer Pricing Guidelines. 

Members are informed that pursuant to second proviso of Section 188(1) of the 
Companies Act 2013, no member of the Company shall vote on any resolution to approve 
any contract or arrangement which may be entered into by the Companyif such member 
is a related party. Further, as per its General Circular No. 30/2014 dated 17.07.2014, the 
Ministry of Corporate Affairs has clarified that the term ‘Related Party’ in the second 
proviso to Section 188(1) refers only to such Related Party as may be a Related Party in 
the context of the contract or arrangement for which the resolution is being passed. Also, 



as per Companies (Amendment) Act, 2015, the word “Special Resolution” for entering into 
related party transaction has been replaced by “Resolution”. Accordingly, consent of the 
members is sought for passing an Ordinary Resolution asset out at Item No.3 of the Notice. 

 

 None of the Directors and key managerial personnel (other than as mentioned above) and 
their relatives are deemed to be concerned or interested, financial or otherwise in the 
proposed ordinary resolution. 

For Metalyst Forgings Limited 
(A Company under Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process) 
 
 
 
   Sd/- 
 Divya Srivastava 
(Company Secretary)     
 

Date: 07/11/2022 

Place: New Delhi 
 
 

 (Metalyst Forgings Limited is under Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process of 
the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016. Its affairs, business and assets are being 
managed by the Resolution Professional, Mr. Dinkar T. Venkatasubramanian 
appointed as Resolution Professional by the National Company Law Tribunal by 
order dated 15 December, 2017 and continued as Resolution Professional by the 
Committee of Creditors in its meeting held on 12January, 2018 under provisions of 
the code). 

 

 



METALYST FORGINGS LIMITED 

(Company under Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process) 
 
 

ROUTE MAP TO THE 45th AGM OF METALYST FORGINGS LIMITED 
Registered office of the Company GAT NO 614 VILLAGE KURULIKHED PUNE MH 410501 

https://www.google.com/maps/search/Tata+Steel+Limited,+Gate+no.+303,+Nanekarwadi+,+opp.+A
utoline+Ind.+Pune+-Nashik+Highway+,+Chakan+,+Distt.-
Pune+401501,+Alandi+Fata,+Kurali,+Maharashtra+410501/@18.676913,73.7767558,12z/data=!3m1
!4b1.  

 

 



BOARD REPORT 
 

Dear Members, 
 
It gives me great pleasure to presenting the 45th Annual Report on the business 
and operations of the Company, together with the audited financial statements 
for the financial year ended 31st March, 2022 which includes the report to the 
shareholders. 
 
Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (CIRP) 
 
A corporate insolvency resolution process (“CIRP”) has been initiated against 
Metalyst Forgings Limited ( 'the Company' or ‘MFL’)vide an order of Mumbai 
bench of the National Company Law Tribunal (NCLT) dated December 15, 
2017 under the provisions of the insolvency and bankruptcy code 2016 
(Code). The Hon'ble NCLT, Mumbai Bench by order Dated 15th December, 
2017 has appointed Mr. Dinkar T. Venkatasubramanian as an Interim 
Resolution Professional ('IRP') for carrying out the Corporate Insolvency 
Resolution Process (CIRP) of the Company.  At the first meeting of Committee 
of Creditors of the Company held on 12th January, 2018 his appointment was 
confirmed as a Resolution Professional under provisions of the Insolvency 
and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 and further Resolution plan submitted By Deccan 
Value Investors L.P. has been approved by committee of creditors in its 
meeting dated on 25th august, 2018 and was thereafter submitted to the 
Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal, Mumbai (“NCLT”), for its approval. 
  
However the NCLT vide its order dated September 27, 2019, rejected the 
approval of the resolution plan and allowed the same to be withdrawn by the 
successful resolution applicant, pursuant to an application filed by the 
successful resolution applicant in this regard. 
 
The aforesaid order of the NCLT was challenged by the RP and the CoC in the 
Hon’ble National Company Law Appellate Tribunal, praying, inter alia, that 
withdrawal of a resolution plan approved by the CoC is not permitted in terms 
of the Code, and that such withdrawal was permitted by the NCLT on 
misconceived grounds and without jurisdiction.  
However, the NCLAT, vide its order dated February 7, 2020, upheld the order 
passed by the NCLT and the consequent withdrawal of the resolution plan by 
the successful resolution applicant. 
Pursuant thereto, the RP and the CoC have filed separate appeals in the 
Hon’ble Supreme Court, challenging the order passed by the NCLAT and have 
prayed, inter alia, for the same to be set aside and for the Supreme Court to 
direct the NCLT to approve the resolution plan under Section 31 of the Code. 
Hence, this meeting is being convened by the RP only to the limited extent of 
discharging the powers of the Board of Directors of the Company which has 
been conferred upon him in terms of provisions of Section 17 of the Code. 
Pursuant to section 17 of the Code, on commencement of the Corporate Insolvency 
Resolution Process (CIRP), the powers of the Board of Directors of MFL stands 
suspended and the same are being exercised by the Resolution Professional. The 



management of the affairs of MFL has been vested with Resolution Professional. 
 
In view of the above mentioned provisions of Law since the Powers of Board of 
Directors stands Suspended and be exercised by the Resolution Professional, the 
Directors Report which is required to be presented by Board of Directors under 
Section 134(3) Companies Act, 2013 is not being presented. However a report of 
Management containing the Details and information as available to be disclosed in 
Directors Report to the shareholders is being presented to you by Resolution 
Professional. 
 

FINANCIAL AND OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE 
 
The standalone Financial Statements for the Financial Year ended March 31, 
2022, forming part of this. Annual Report, have been prepared in accordance 
with the Indian Accounting Standard (hereinafter referred to as “Ind AS”) 
prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 and other 
recognized accounting practices and policies to the extent applicable. 
Necessary disclosures as regards to the key impact areas & other adjustments 
upon transition to Ind-AS reporting have been made under the Notes to 
Financial Statements.   
    
Your Company’s financial performance, for the year ended March 31, 2022,  is 
as summarized below: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                                                                        Rs. Lakhs except per equity share 
data 

  
Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 

Revenue from Operations                    23069 17,418 
Other Income 57 501 
Total Revenue 23126 17,919 
Expenditures(Excluding 
Depreciation) 

23358 24,809 

Gross Profit Before Depreciation (232) (6,890) 
Depreciation 25,015 25,215 
Profit Before Tax & Exceptional 
Items 

(25247) (32,105) 

Exceptional Item - 34,697 
Profit Before tax (25247) (66,802) 
Tax Expenses 0 0 
Deferred Tax 0 0 
MAT Reversal 0 0 



Profit /(Loss) for the year (25247) (66,802) 
Other Comprehensive Income (78) 38 
Total Comprehensive Income (25325) (66,764) 
EPS (for continuing operation)   

Basic (57.97) (153.39) 
Diluted (57.97) (153.39) 
EPS  
(for continuing and  
discontinuing operation) 

  

Basic (57.97) (153.39) 
Diluted (57.97) (153.39) 

 
FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE 
 
During the year under review, your Company had earned total revenue 
amounting to Rs.23,069 lakhs as compared to Rs. 17,418 lakhs in the previous 
year. Loss for the year stood at Rs. 25247 lakhs as against Loss of Rs. 66,802 lakhs 
in the previous year. 
 
STATE OF COMPANY’S AFFAIRS 
 

The state of affairs of the Company is presented as part of the Management 
Discussion and Analysis (MDA) Report forming part of this Annual Report. 
 
TRANSFER TO RESERVE 
 
No amount is proposed to be transferred to the Reserves. 
 
INDIAN ACCOUNTING STANDARDS 
 
As per the requirements of notification dated 16th February, 2015 issued by the 
Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA), Standalone Financial Statements of the 
Company for the Financial Year 2021-22 have been prepared as per Ind AS. 
 
BORROWINGS 
 
During the year under review your company has not made short term and long 
term borrowings in accordance with the provision of the Companies Act, 2013. 
Details of the borrowings in accordance with the provisions of the said section 
have been disclosed in the Notes to the Financial Statements. 
 
INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY 
 
The Company has an Internal Control System, commensurate with the size, scale 
and complexity of its operations. The Company has in place adequate internal 
financial controls for ensuring efficient conduct of its business. A detailed note on 
internal financial controls is provided in the Management Discussion and 



Analysis Report. 
 
MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS 
 
There are no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position 
of your company between the financial year ended March 31, 2022 and as at the 
date of signing of this report. 
 
A corporate insolvency resolution process (“CIRP”) has been initiated against 
Metalyst Forgings Limited ( 'the Company' ) vide an order of Mumbai bench of the 
National Company Law Tribunal (NCLT) dated December 15th, 2017 under the 
provisions of the insolvency and bankruptcy code 2016 (Code). The Hon'ble NCLT, 
Mumbai Bench by order Dated 15th December, 2017 has appointed Mr. Dinkar T. 
Venkatasubramanian as an Interim Resolution Professional ('IRP') for carrying out 
the Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (CIRP) of the Company & Resolution 
Plan Submitted By Deccan Value Investors L.P has been approved By Committee 
Of Creditors in its meeting dated On 25th August, 2018. 
 
 
IMPACT OF THE 2020 CORONAVIRUS (COVID-19) PANDEMIC IN INDIA 
 
Covid-19 Pandemic has affected the world and the Metalyst Forgings Limited is 
no exception. The Covid-19 first wave outback developed rapidly, with a 
significant number of infections The COVID-19 outbreak (previously 2019-nCoV) 
was caused by the SARS-CoV-2 virus. This outbreak was triggered in December 
2019 in Wuhan city in Hubei province of China. COVID19 continues to spread 
across the world. Initially the epicentre of the outbreak was China with reported 
cases either in China or being travellers from China. 

 
While there is no way to tell exactly what the economic damage from the global 
COVID-19 corona virus pandemic will be, there is widespread agreement among 
economists that it will have severe negative impacts on the global economy. Early 
estimates predicated that, should the virus become a global pandemic, most 
major economies will lose at least 2.9 percent of their gross domestic product 
(GDP) over 2020. This forecast was already restated to a GDP loss of 3.4 percent. 
To put this number in perspective, global GDP was estimated at around 84.54 
trillion U.S. dollars in 2020– meaning that a 4.5 percent drop in economic growth 
results in almost 2.96 trillion U.S. dollars of lost economic output 
 
Dividend 
 
In view of losses incurred during the year under review, the Board of 
Directors/Resolution Professional does not recommend any dividend on the 
equity shares for the financial year ended March 31, 2022 
 
SHARE CAPITAL 
 
The Authorized Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 52,00,00,000 (Rupees Fifty 



Two Crores only) divided into 5,00,00,000 (Five Crores) Equity Shares of INR 
10/- each aggregating to INR 50,00,00,000 (Rupees Fifty Crores Only) and 
20,00,000 (Twenty Lakhs) Preference Shares of INR 10/- each aggregating to Rs. 
2,00,00,000 ( Rupees Two Crore Only).  
 
Further Paid up capital of the company is comprises of  Rs. 43,55,00,000  
(Rupees Forty Three crores fifity five lakhs only) divided into 4,35,50,000 (four 
crores thirty five lakhs fifty thousand only) Equity shares 10/- each and Rs. 
1,34,22,800 (One crore thirty four lakhs twenty two thousand eight hundred 
only) 0.1% non-cumulative redeemable preference shares divided into 
13,42,280 divided into Re. 10/- each. 
 
During the year under review, there is no change in the Authorized Share 
Capital and Paid-Up Share Capital of your Company. 

              
  DETAILS OF DIRECTORS, KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL & RESOLUTION 
PROFESSIOANAL 
 
Changes in the Board / KMPs 
 
Due to ongoing CIRP the Board of Directors continue to remain suspended during 
the year under review. 
 
Directors:- There is no change in Directorship of the Company during the 
financial year ended March, 2022 
 
Key Managerial Personnel: 
 
The Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) in the Company as per Section 2(51) and 
203 of the Companies Act, 2013 are as follows as 31.03.2022: 
 

DIN/PAN NAME OF KMP 

MANAGERIAL 

PERSONNEL 

DESIGNATION  DATE OF 

APPOINTMENT 

*01744465 Shekhar Gupta Whole time 

Director 

14/02/2017 

ACBPM8301M Arun Kumar Maiti CFO(KMP) 01/06/2015 

**BMQPC3152A Pratibha 

Chaudhary 

Company Secretary 31/03/2021 

***HTCPS9157Q Divya Srivastava Company Secretary 27/06/2022 

 
*Mr. Shekhar Gupta, whole time Director of the Company has also resigned from 
the post of directorship of the Company, but compliance under companies act 



2013 is pending, hence he is still showing as a director in the Companies Master 
Data on MCA. 
 
**During the period under review, Ms. Pratibha Chaudhary had resigned from the 
office of Company Secretary of the Company w.e.f. 07th January, 2022. The 
Board/Resolution Professional places on record its appreciation for the services 
rendered by Ms. Pratibha Chaudhary during his tenure with the Company. 
 
***Thereafter, Ms. Divya Srivastava from the office of Company Secretary of the 
Company w.e.f. 07th January, 2022. The Board/Resolution Professional places on 
record its appreciation for the services rendered by Ms. Pratibha Chaudhary 
during his tenure with the Company 
 
 
In terms of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) (Third 
Amendment) Regulation, 2018, Notification dated, May 31, 2018 all the roles and 
responsibilities of the Board of Directors/ Committees shall be fulfilled by the 
Resolution Professional in accordance with Section 17 and Section 23 of IBC and 
powers of the Board of Directors/ Committee stands suspended. 
 
Further stated that Metalyst Forgings Limited is under Corporate Insolvency 
Resolution Process under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code 2016 (Code) vide an 
order of the Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal (“NCLT”), Mumbai dated 
15.12.2017 and  Mr.  Dinkar T. Venkatasubramanian (IP Registration no. IBBI/IPA-
001/IP-P00003/2016-17/10011), was appointed as the Insolvency Resolution 
Process (“IRP”) with effect from 15th December 2017. Further, in terms of the 
provisions of the Code, the Committee of Creditors (CoC) in its meeting held on 12th 
January 2018 continued to  Mr.  Dinkar T. Venkatasubramanian  as the Resolution 
Professional. 
 
TRANSFER OF UNPAID AND UNCLAIMED AMOUNT TO INVESTOR 
EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND  (IEPF) 
 
Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Investor Education 
and Protection Fund Authority (Accounting, Audit, Transfer and Refund) Rules, 
2016 (IEPF Rules), the declared dividends, which remained unpaid or unclaimed 
for a period of seven (7) years and shares thereof shall be transferred by the 
Company to the Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF) established by 
the Central Government. 
 
Accordingly, during the year, the Company has no such unpaid or unclaimed 
dividend for a period of seven (7) years from the date they become due for to 
IEPF. However the unclaimed dividend for the FY 2013-14 is due to transfer to 
Investors’ Education and Protection Fund (IEPF) established by the Government 
of India.  
 
The company has send the notice to the respective shareholders who have not 
claimed dividend for seven Consecutive Years and whose shares are liable to be 



transferred to IEPF during the Financial year. 
 
No claim shall be entertained against the Company for the amounts and shares 
so transferred. 

  
SUBSIDIARY, JOINT VENTURE AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES 
 

The Company has no subsidiary, Joint Venture and Associates Company as on 31st 
March, 2022. 
 
NUMBER OF BOARD MEETING AFTER THE COMMENCEMENT OF 
INSOLVENCY PROCESS  
 

 In terms of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) (Third 
Amendment) Regulation, 2018, Notification dated, May 31, 2018 read with an order 
of the Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal (“NCLT”), Mumbai all the roles and 
responsibilities of the Board of Directors/ Committees shall be fulfilled by the 
Resolution Professional in accordance with Section 17 and Section 23 of IBC and 
powers of the Board of Directors/ Committee stands suspended. Mr. Dinkar T. 
Venkatasubramanian, appointed as Interim Resolution Professional (IRP) by the 
National Company Law Tribunal by order dated 15th December, 2017 and 
subsequently confirmed as the Resolution Professional (hereinafter referred to as 
the 
“RP”) by the Committee of Creditors (hereinafter referred to as the “CoC”) via e-
voting 
conducted in the meeting of the CoC, which concluded on on 12th January, 2018, 
to 
carry out the CIR Process for the Company. 
 
However, as the power of the Board of Directors of your Company stands 
suspended 
and the Resolution Professional has been overseeing the day to day operations of 
the 
Company during the year under review.. 
 
 
NUMBER OF MEETING OF COMMITTEE OF CREDITORS (COC) 
 
During the period under review One (1) meetings of the Committee of Creditors 
(CoC) were held, details of which are given below and forms part of this Annual 
Report: 
 

S. No Date of Meeting Total Number of 
Members 

Attendance 

1 28 January 2022 18 15 
 

REMUNERATION POLICY 
 



Pursuant to Section 134(3)(e) & Section 178(3) of the Companies Act 2013, the 
Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board has framed policies that 
were duly approved by the erstwhile Board on the recommendations of the 
Nomination and Remuneration Committee prior to commencement of CIRP for 
selection of Directors which inter alia includes the criteria for determining 
qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a Director(s) / Key 
managerial personnel and their remuneration. Details of the policy on appointment 
and remuneration are available on the website of the Company 
(www.metalyst.co.in) 
 
 
 
DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS 

 
Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal, Mumbai Bench has ordered the 
commencement of a corporate insolvency resolution process against Metalyst Forgings 
Limited on December 15th ,2017 . Its affairs, business and assets are being managed by 
the Resolution Professional, Mr. Dinkar T. Venkatasubramanian to NCLT vide order 
dated 15th December 2017 and all the roles and responsibilities of the Board of 
Directors/ Committees shall be fulfilled by the Resolution Professional in 
accordance with Section 17 and Section 23 of IBC and powers of the Board of 
Directors/ Committee stands suspended. 
In light of the above, your Company has not received any declaration from the 
Independent Directors during the year under review 
 
BOARD EVALUATION 
 

Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal, Mumbai Bench has ordered the 
commencement of a corporate insolvency resolution process against Metalyst Forgings 
Limited on December 15th ,2017 . Its affairs, business and assets are being managed by 
the Resolution Professional, Mr. Dinkar T. Venkatasubramanian pursuant to NCLT vide 
order dated 15th December 2017 against the Company and all the roles and 
responsibilities of the Board of Directors/ Committees shall be fulfilled by the 
Resolution Professional in accordance with Section 17 and Section 23 of IBC and 
powers of the Board of Directors/ Committee stands suspended. 
The manner in which the evaluation has been carried out by Resolution 
Professional has been explained in the Corporate Governance Report. 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
The Board Evaluation after the Commencement of Corporate Insolvency 
Resolution Process (CIRP) shall be fulfilled by Resolution Professional and 
powers of the Board of Directors stand suspended. 
 
FAMILIARIZATION PROGRAM FOR INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS 
 
Prior to the Commencement of CIRP period, as and when required the Company 
used to conduct programmers for familiarization of Independent Directors with 
the Company and details of such programmers were updated on its website i.e 
https://www.metalyst.co.in. Further, roles, rights, responsibilities of 
Independent Directors in the Company, nature of the industry in which the 
Company operates, business model of the Company and other related matters are 
available on the Company’s website.  
During the period under review, it was not required to conduct programmers for 
familiarization of Independent Directors. 

 
COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD 
 
The Company’s Board had the following five Committees: 
1. Audit Committee 
2. Nomination and Remuneration Committee 
3. Stakeholders Relationship Committee 
4. Corporate Social Responsibility Committee 
5. Risk Management Committee 

 
The Board had a defined set of guidelines, duties and responsibilities and and 
established framework commensurate with the applicable provisions of the 
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Companies Act and Listing Regulations for conducting the meetings of the said 
Committees. A detailed note on the Board of Directors and its committees, their 
scope etc is provided under the Corporate Governance Report section 

  
        However after the commencement of Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process 

(CIRP) the    powers of the   Board of Directors along with the committees of the 
Company stands suspended and were/are being exercised by the RP/IRP/IMC in 
accordance with Sections 17 and 23 of the Insolvency Code from the aforesaid 
date. Accordingly, no meetings of the Committees were held during the Financial 
Year 2021-22. Further details are given in the Corporate Governance Report. 

 
The role and responsibilities of the Committees specified in regulations 18,19, 20 
and 21 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) (Third 
Amendment) Regulations, 2018 after the Commencement of Corporate 
Insolvency Resolution Process (CIRP) shall be fulfilled by Resolution Professional 
and  powers of the Board of Directors stand suspended. 

 
DISCLOSURE OF AUDIT COMMITTEE & NON ACCEPTANCE OF ITS 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
The composition of Audit Committee of the Company as on 31.03.2022 is as 
under: 

 
Name of the Member Category Status 
Mr. Yogesh Kapur Independent Director Chairman 

Mr. Brajindar Mohan Singh Independent Director Member 

Ms. Anuradha Kapur 
(resigned w.e.f.18.10.2019) 

Independent Director Member 

 
After the Commencement of Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process 
(CIRP) as per regulation 17 of IBC “the Code” The management of the affairs 
of the company shall vested in the interim resolution professional and the 
power of the board of directors/ committees shall stand suspended and be 
exercised by the Interim Resolution Professional.  
 
Mr. Dinkar T. Venkatasubramanian, appointed as Interim Resolution 
Professional by the National Company Law Tribunal by order dated 15 
December 2017 and continued as Resolution Professional by the Committee 
of Creditors in its meeting held on 12th January 2018 under provisions of the 
code). 
 
 
*RESOLUTION PROFESSIONAL / DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILTY STATEMENT 
 
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the 
Directors/Resolution Professional hereby confirm that: 
 



i. In the preparation of annual financial statements for the year ended 31st 
March, 2022 , the applicable accounting standards have been followed and 
there has been no material departure. 
 

ii. they have selected accounting policies which were applied consistently and 
the directors/RP made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and 
prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of  the 
Company as at 31st March, 2022 and of the profits/losses for the year 
ended on that date. 
 

iii. they have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate 
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 
2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and 
detecting fraud and other irregularities. 

 
iv. they have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis. 

 
v. they have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the 

Company and such internal financial controls are adequate and operating 
effectively. 

 
vi. they have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions 

of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating 
effectively. 
 

*The role and responsibilities of the Board of Directors after the 
Commencement of Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (CIRP) shall be 
fulfilled by Resolution Professional in accordance with sections 17 and 23 of 
Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code 2016 and powers of the Board of 
Directors/Committees stand suspended. 

 
STATUTORY AUDITORS 
 
At the 44th Annual General Meeting held on August 01st, 2022 M/s. Jayesh 
Sangharjka & Co. LLP. Practicing Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration 
Number: 104184W/W100075) were appointed as Statutory Auditor of the 
Company for a term of five years to hold office from the conclusion of 44th  Annual 
General Meeting till the conclusion of the 49th  Annual General Meeting of the 
Company. 
The requirement of the ratification of the appointment of Statutory Auditors at 
every Annual General Meeting has been done way by the Companies Amendment 
Act, 2017 notified by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs vide notification no. GSR 
432(E) dated 07th May, 2018, and hence the notice of ensuing Annual General 
Meeting does not carry any resolution pertaining to ratification of appointment 
of Statutory Auditors. 

 
 
AUDITORS’ REPORT 



 
The auditors’ report contain the qualifications/observation which is self-
explanatory in nature and forms part of this Annual Report. Further the 
Statement of Impact of Audit Qualification pursuant to SEBI regulations forms 
part of this Annual Report. 
 
SECRETARIAL AUDIT 
 
Pursuant to Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 9 of the 
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 
2014, as amended from time to time the Resolution Professional of the Company 
has appointed M/s KRR & Company, Company Secretaries as Secretarial 
Auditor of the Company, to conduct Secretarial Audit for the financial year 2021-
22.  
 
A copy of the Secretarial Audit Report received from M/s KRR & Company, 
Company Secretaries in the prescribed Form No. MR-3 is annexed to this Report 
marked as “Annexure – I” and forms an integral part of this Report..  
 
COST AUDITORS 
 
As per Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company is required to have 
the audit of its cost records conducted by a Cost Accountant in practice. In this 
connection, the Resolution Professional of the company, has appointed M/s 
Pawar and Associates, Cost Accountants (Firm Registration Number: 
102461)  Practicing Cost Accountant, as Cost Auditor of the Company w.e.f. 05th  
November,2022  for conducting the audit of the cost records of the Company for 
the financial year 2022-23 subject to its ratification of the remuneration to be 
paid to Cost Auditor, by the shareholders at the ensuing Annual General Meeting. 
 
REPORTING OF FRAUD BY AUDITORS 
 
During the year under review, the Statutory Auditors, Cost Auditors and 
Secretarial Auditors have not reported any instances of frauds committed in the 
Company by its Officers or Employees, to the Audit Committee under Section 
143(12) of the Act, details 
of which needs to be mentioned in Director’s Report.  
 
PARTICULARS OF LOANS GIVEN, INVESTMENTS MADE, GUARANTEES GIVEN 
OR SECURITIES PROVIDED BY THE COMPANY UNDER SECTION 186 OF THE 
COMPANIES ACT, 2013 
 
During the year under review your Company has not made any investment, has 
not granted any loans, guarantee and/ or has not provided any security in 
accordance with the provisions stated in Section 186 of the Act. Details of Loans, 
Guarantees and Investments covered under the provisions of the said section 
have been disclosed in Notes of the notes to the Financial Statements.  
 



 
PARTICULARES OF CONTRACTS AND ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED 
PARTIES 
 
All contracts or arrangements entered into by the Company with Related Parties 
are at arm’s length and are in ordinary course of business. 
 
In accordance with Section 134(3) (h) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 
8(2) of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. All the Related Party Transactions 
entered into during the financial year were on an Arm’s Length basis and in the 
Ordinary Course of Business. There are no materially significant Related Party 
Transactions made by the Company with Promoters, Directors, Key Managerial 
Personnel (KMP) which may have a potential conflict with the interest of the 
Company at large the particulars of contracts or arrangements with related 
parties, referred to in Section 188(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, in the 
prescribed form AOC-2 is attached as Annexure-II which forms part of this 
report. 
 
The Policy on Related Party Transactions as approved by the Board of Directors 
is uploaded on the website at http://www.metalyst.co.in . 
 
There has been no change to the policy on Related Party Transactions during the 
financial year ended March 31st, 2022. 
 
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY 
 
The brief outline of the Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Policy of the 
Company and the initiatives undertaken by the Company on CSR activities during 
the year are set out in Annexure-III of this report in the format prescribed in the 
Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014. The policy is 
available on the website of the Company at www.amtek.com/mfl.php. 
 
PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES AND REMUNERATION 
Details of remuneration of Directors, KMPs and employees as per Section 197 of 
the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and 
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, forms part of Report 
Annexure-V(A).  
However, as per the provisions of Section 136 of the Companies Act, 2013, the 
Annual Report is being sent to the Members and others entitled thereto, 
excluding the information on employees’ remuneration particulars as required 
under Rule 5 (2) & (3) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of 
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, 
 
 
INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY 
 
The Company has designed and implemented a process driven framework for 
Internal Financial Controls [IFC] within the meaning of the explanation to Section 



134(5) (e) of the Act. The Board has adopted policies and procedures for 
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to 
the Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and 
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting 
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial disclosures. 

 
In terms of SEBI (Listings Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) (Third 
Amendments) Regulations 2018 dated 31st May 2018 the resolution professional  
Mr Dinkar T. Venkatasubramanian appointed pursuant to NCLT vide order dated 
15th December 2017 against the Company and all the roles and responsibilities 
of the Board of Directors/ Committees shall be fulfilled by the Resolution 
Professional in accordance with Section 17 and Section 23 of IBC and powers of 
the Board of Directors/ Committee stands suspended. 
 
  
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 
 
The Company is committed to maintain high standards of Corporate Governance 
and adhere to the Corporate Governance requirements as stipulated in Schedule 
V of Regulation 34(3) of the Listing Regulations, a separate section on Corporate 
Governance 
practices followed by your Company together with a certificate from the 
Practicing company Secretaries confirming compliance of the said, has been 
enclosed herewith as and forms an integral part of this Report. 
 
RISK MANAGEMENT 
 
In compliance with the provisions of Regulation 21 of SEBI Listing Regulations, 
the Board of Directors has constituted a Risk Management Committee to frame, 
implement and monitor the risk management plan for the Company. The 
committee is responsible for reviewing the risk management plan and ensuring 
its effectiveness. The audit committee has additional oversight in the area of 
financial risks and controls. Major risks identified by the businesses and 
functions are systematically addressed through mitigating actions on a 
continuing basis. The development and implementation of risk management 
policy has been covered in the management discussion and analysis, which forms 
part of the Annual report. The details of Committee are set out in the Corporate 
Governance Report forming part of the Board’s Report. 
 
In terms of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) (Third 
Amendments) Regulations 2018 dated 31st May 2018, that after the 
Commencement of Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (CIRP) all the 
powers of the Board or Committees shall be fulfilled by Resolution 
Professional in accordance with sections 17 and 23 of Insolvency and 
Bankruptcy Code 2016 and powers of the Board of Directors stand suspended. 
 
ANTI-SEXUAL HARASSMENT POLICY 
 



Your Company promotes a healthy and congenial working environment 
irrespective of gender, caste, creed or social class of the Employees and values 
every individual and is committed to protect the dignity and respect of every 
individual. Your Company has always endeavored for providing a better and safe 
environment free of sexual harassment at all its work places. During the year 
under review, no cases of sexual harassment against women employees were 
filed under Section 22 of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace 
(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. 
 
PUBLIC DEPOSITS 
 
During the period under review, the Company has neither accepted nor renewed 
any deposits within the meaning of Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 from 
the Shareholders/Public. 
 
CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN 
EXCHANGE EARNINGS & OUTGO 
 
The detail as required under Section 134(3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read 
with Rule 8(3) of the Companies Rules, 2014 regarding conservation of energy, 
technology absorption, foreign exchange earnings & outgo is attached as 
Annexure-V to this Report. 
 
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANANLYSIS REPORT 
 
Management Discussion and Analysis Report on the operations and financial 
position of the Company, as stipulated under Regulation 34(2)(e) of the Listing 
Regulations is presented in a separate section forming part of this Report. 
 
A detailed review of operations, performance and future outlook of your 
Company is given in this report annexed herewith as Annexure VII, under the 
head “Management Discussion and Analysis Report” (MDA) under Regulation 
34(2)(e) of the Listing Regulations and forms an integral part of this Report. 
 

OTHER DISCLOSURES/ REPORTING 
 
No disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the following items as there 
was no transaction on these items during the year under review: 
• Issue of Equity Shares with differential rights as to Dividend, voting or 
otherwise 
• Issue of Shares (including sweat equity shares) to Employees of the Company 
under any scheme 
• None of the Directors including Whole Time Directors of the Company 
received any remuneration or commission from any of the Company’s 
subsidiaries 
• No fraud has been reported by the Auditors to the Resolutiom Professional 

 
DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS 



 
Details of the Familiarization Programme of the independent directors are 
available on the website of the Company (www.metalyst.co.in). Policy on 
dealing related party transaction is available on the website of the Company 
(www.metalyst.co.in). 
 
VIGIL MECHANISM 
Pursuant to Rule 7 of the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules 
2014 read with Section 177(9) of the Act and as per Regulation 22 of the Listing 
Regulations (as amended from time to time), the Company has framed Vigil 
Mechanism/ Whistle Blower Policy (“Policy”) to enable Directors and employees 
to report genuine concerns or grievances, significant deviations from key 
management policies and reports on any non-compliance and wrong practices, 
e.g., unethical behavior, fraud, violation of law, inappropriate behavior/conduct, 
etc The functioning of the Vigil Mechanism is reviewed by the Audit 
Committee/Resolution Professional  from time to time.  
None of the Directors or employees have been denied access to the Audit 
Committee of the Board/ Resolution Professional. The objective of this 
mechanism is to maintain a redressal system that can process all complaints 
concerning questionable accounting practices, internal controls, or fraudulent 
reporting of financial information. The Policy framed by the Company is in 
compliance with the requirements of the Act and the Listing Regulations and is 
available on the website of the Company www.metalyst.co.in. 
 
SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY REGULATORS & COURTS 
OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY’S 
OPERATIONS IN FUTURE 
 
During the year under report, no significant and material orders were passed by 
the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals impacting the going concern status of the 
Company and its operations in future. 
 

The Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal, Mumbai (NCLT, Mumbai) vide order 
dated 15th December, 2017 approved initiation of Corporate Insolvency Resolution 
Process of the Company pursuant to an application under section 7 of the 
Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 filed by State Bank of India. 
Pursuant to the initiation of the above proceedings, and In terms of SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) (Third Amendments) Regulations 2018 
dated 31st May 2018, that after the Commencement of Corporate Insolvency 
Resolution Process (CIRP)all the powers of the Board or Committees shall be have 
been suspended and fulfilled by Resolution Professional in accordance with sections 
17 and 23 of Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code 2016 and same now vest with Mr. 
Dinkar T. Venkatasubramanian, the Resolution Professional. 
 
Further, the Company had received an adjudication order dated June 28th 2019 
from Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) in terms of the provisions of 
Section 15HB of the SEBI Act regarding violation of the provision of Regulation 
31(1)read with Regulation 31(3) of SEBI (SAST) Regulations, and penalty has been 



imposed by the SEBI. 
 
 
DEMATERIALISATION AND LISTING 
 
The equity shares of the Company are admitted to the depository system of  

 National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and  
 Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL).  

As on 31st March 2022, 4,33,78,295 Equity Shares representing 99.606 % of the 
Equity Share Capital of the Company are in dematerialized form.  
The Equity Shares of the Company are compulsorily traded in dematerialized 
form as mandated by the Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI).  
The International Securities Identification Number (ISIN) allotted to the 
Company with respect to its Equity Shares is INE425A01011. 
The Equity Shares of the Company are listed on BSE Limited and National Stock 
Exchange of India Limited and are actively traded. 
 
RECONCILIATION OF SHARE CAPITAL AUDIT 
 
As per the directive of the Securities & Exchange Board of India, Practising 
Company Secretary, undertook the Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit on a 
quarterly basis. The purpose of the audit is to reconcile the total number of shares 
held in National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL), Central Depository 
Services (India) Limited (CDSL) and in physical form with respect to admitted, 
issued and Paid up Share Capital of the Company. 
 
As per the directive of Securities and Exchange Board of India, M/s., KRR & 
Company, Company Secretaries , undertook the Reconciliation of Share Capital 
Audit on a quarterly basis and the reconciliation documents, for the year under 
review, have been duly uploaded on the website of the Stock Exchange. 
 
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS 
 
During the year under review, employee relations at all sites remained cordial. 
Despite the exceptional challenges faced, the motivated work force aided your 
Company in maintaining its operations. 
 
INVESTOR RELATIONS 
 
Your Company always endeavors to promptly respond to members’ 
requests/grievances. Each and every issue raised by the members is taken up 
with utmost priority and every effort is made to resolve the same at the earliest. 
The Stakeholders Relationship Committee/Resolution Professional of the 
Company periodically reviews the status of the redressal of investors’ grievances. 
 
COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARD 
 
The Company remained under CIRP and no meeting of the Board of Directors was 



held during the year under report. Therefore the Secretarial Standards i.e. SS-1 
and SS-2 relating to meeting of the Board of Directors and General Meetings, 
respectively have been followed by the company to the extent possible. 
 
ENVIRONMENT 
 
Your Company is conscious of the importance of environmentally clean and safe 
operations. The Company’s policy requires conduct of operations in such a 
manner so as to ensure safety of all concerned, compliances of environmental 
regulations and preservation of natural resources. 
CAUTIONARY STATEMENT 
 
Statements in the Director’s Report and the Management Discussion & Analysis 
Report describing the Company’s objectives, expectations and/or forecasts may 
be forward-looking within the meaning of applicable securities, laws and 
regulations. 
Actual results may differ materially from those expressed in the statement. 
Important factors that could influence the Company’s operations include global 
and domestic demand and supply conditions affecting selling prices of finished 
goods, input availability and prices, changes in government regulations, tax laws, 
economic developments within the country and other factors such as litigation 
and industrial relations. 
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By Order of the Resolution Professional  
For Metalyst Forgings Limited 
(A Company under Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process) 

               
 
 
                 Sd/-                                                                                                      Sd/- 

                Mr. Dinkar T.Venkatasubramanian                               Divya Srivastava 
               (Resolution Professional)                                                  (Company Secretary) 
  

  
  Date: 07 /11/2022 
  



 
 
(Metalyst Forgings Limited is under Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process of 
the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code 2016. Its affairs, business and assets are 
being managed by the Resolution Professional, Mr. Dinkar T. 
Venkatasubramanian, appointed as Interim Resolution Professional by the 
National Company Law Tribunal by order dated 15 December 2017 and 
continued as Resolution Professional by the Committee of Creditors in its 
meeting held on 12 January 2018 under provisions of the code) 

 
 
 



 
 
 
 

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FOR THE YEAR 2021- 22 
 

In accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with Part C of Schedule V of the Securities and 
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
2015 (hereinafter referred to as ‘SEBI Listing Regulations’) the details of compliance by 
the Company with the norms on Corporate Governance are as under 
 
I. METALYST’S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

 
Corporate Governance encompasses a set of systems and practices to ensure that the 
Company’s affairs are managed in a manner which ensures accountability, transparency 
and fairness in all its transactions in the widest sense. It stems from the dynamic culture 
and positive mindset of the organization and focuses on commitment to values and 
adherence to ethical business practices. Thus, timely, adequate and accurate disclosure 
of information on performance and ownership forms the cornerstones of Corporate 
Governance. 
We believe that every Corporate Strategy needs to be dynamic, vibrant and responsive 
to the changing economic scenario and flexible enough to absorb environmental and 
fiscal fluctuations. It must be capable of harnessing inherent strengths of available 
resources and materials and have the capacity to learn from success or failure and more 
importantly, ensure growth with human face. This has always been the guiding 
philosophy in the Company and will continue to be so in future, as we continue to 
perceive Corporate Governance as an upward moving target that we collectively strive 
towards achieving. 
At Metalyst, Corporate Governance is all about maintaining an open, fair and trustworthy 
relationship. The company’s philosophy on corporate governance is marked by the 
following fundamental principles: 
 

 
 

OVERVIEW OF COMPANY’S MANAGEMENT 

ETHICAL AND DISCIPLINED CORPORATE BEHAVIOR.

INDEPENDENT AND CONSIDERED JUDGMENT.

PARITY BETWEEN ACCOUNTABILITY AND RESPONSIBILITY.

TRANSPARENCY AND EFFECTIVE AND ADEQUATE DISCLOSURES.



 
After completion of Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process, the company has strived 
to put in place a sound management in order to achieve sustainable development. The 
highly qualified professionals have brought in their rich and varied experience on the 
Board of the company which will help the Company in managing its affairs in an 
efficient and effective manner. The Internal Control System of the Company has been 
put in place to detect errors, omissions and prevent them in order to ensure 
sustainable development of the Company. 

 
 

II. BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 
Prior to commencement of CIRP, the Board of Directors was the apex body 
constituted by the shareholders for overseeing the Company’s overall functioning. 
The IRP/RP/Board provides and evaluates the Company’s strategic direction, 
management policies and their effectiveness and ensures that the stakeholders’ 
long term interests are being served. 
 
The Hon'ble NCLT, Mumbai Bench by order Dated 15th December, 2017 has 
appointed Mr. Dinkar T. Venkatasubramanian as an Interim Resolution 
Professional ('IRP') for carrying out the Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process 
(CIRP) of the Company.  At the first meeting of Committee of Creditors of the 
Company held on 12th January, 2018 his appointment was confirmed as a 
Resolution Professional. 
 
The Board of our Company consists of persons with considerable professional 
expertise and experience in technical, commercial, legal, finance, business 
administration and other related fields.  Our Company’s Board represents diversity 
in terms of various parameters including academic qualifications, technical 
expertise, regional and industry knowledge, experience, age etc. 
  

 
 COMPOSITION OF BOARD 

 
Before the Commencement of Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (CIRP) the 
Board of Directors has an optimum combination of Executive and Non-Executive 
Directors having rich knowledge and experience in the industry for providing strategic 
guidance and direction to the Company. The Chairman of the Board is a Non-Executive 
Independent Director. Regulation 17 (1) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“the Listing 
Regulations”), where the regular non-executive Chairman of the Board is a promoter of 
the listed entity or is related to Promoter, at least half of the Board should comprise of 
Independent Directors. 
As on March 31, 2022, the Board comprises of four (4) Directors. The board has 
combination of highly qualified professional directors including independent director. 
Out of total Four (4)  Directors, Three (3) are Non-executive Non Independent director 
and One(1) is non-executive Independent director. The composition of the board of 
directors of the Company is in conformity with Regulation 17 of the Listing Regulations 
and Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013. Independent Directors play an important 



role in deliberations at the Board level, bring with them their extensive experience in 
various fields including banking, finance, law, administration and policy, and contribute 
significantly to Board committees. Their independent role vis-à-vis the Company implies 
that they have a distinct contribution to make by adding a broader perspective, by 
ensuring that the interests of all stakeholders are kept in acceptable balance and also in 
providing an objective view in any potential conflict of interest between stakeholders. 
 

 MEETINGS AND ATTENDANCE 
 
The Composition of the Board as on March 31st, 2022 along with the details of the 
attendance at last Annual General Meeting and Board Meeting during the year ended 
March 31, 2022 are as follows: 

 

 

Sr. 
No. 

 
Name of Director 
& Designation 

 

DIN 

No. of Board Meetings 
held during 2021-
2022 

 
Attendance at 
last 44th AGM 

Sitting 
Fees 

Paid Rs. 

*Held 
during 
their 
tenure 

Attend
ed 

       Resolution Professional  

1 Mr. Dinkar 
T.Venkatasubra

manian 

 - - Yes  

  
      Non-executive Director- Independent Director 

2 Mr. Yogesh 

Kapur(Chairman) 

00014385     - - No  

3 Mr. Brajindar  Mohan 

Singh 

02143830 - - No  

     
       Non-executive Director- Non – Independent Directors 

6 Mr. Arvind Dham  00047217 -  - No  

 

*Note  
 1. Company is under IBC no meeting of Board of Directors held During FY 2021-22. 
2. Company is under IBC Last AGM Conduct by Authorized Representative of 
Resolution  Professional. 

 
  

None of the Non-Executive Directors serves as Independent Director in more than 
seven listed companies and none of the Executive Director serves as an Independent 
Director on any listed company.  As required by Regulation 46 of SEBI (LODR) 
Regulations, 2015, the Company has issued formal letters of appointment to the 
Independent Directors. The terms and conditions of appointment of Independent 
Directors and the details of the familiarization programme of the Independent 



Directors are available on company’s website www.metalyst.co.in 
 
However after the commencement of Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (CIRP) 
the    powers of the   Board of Directors along with the committees of the Company 
stands suspended and were/are being exercised by the RP/IRP/IMC in accordance 
with Sections 17 and 23 of the Insolvency Code from the aforesaid date. Accordingly, 
no meetings of the Committees were held during the Financial Year 2021-22. Further 
details are given in the Corporate Governance Report. 
 
The role and responsibilities of the Committees specified in regulations 18,19, 20 and 
21 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) (Third Amendment) 
Regulations, 2018 after the Commencement of Corporate Insolvency Resolution 
Process (CIRP) shall be fulfilled by Resolution Professional and  powers of the Board 
of Directors stand suspended. 

 
 DISCLOSURE OF RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN DIRECTORS INTER SE: 
 
None of the other directors are related to any other director on the Board. 
 
 DETAILS OF EQUITY SHARES & CONVERTIBLE INSTRUMENTS HELD BY NON 
EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS OF THE COMPANY AS ON MARCH 31, 2022 ARE GIVEN 
BELOW: 
 
During the Period under review, Non-Executive Director is not holding any Equity 
Shares or convertible instruments in the Company. 
 
 INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS  
 
      •Selection and appointment of Independent Directors 

Considering the requirement of skill set on the Board, profiles of eminent 
people having independent standing in their respective field/profession, and 
who can effectively contribute to the Company’s business and policy decisions 
are considered by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee for 
appointment as Independent Directors on the Board. The Committee, inter-
alia, considers the qualification, positive attributes, area of expertise and 
number of Directorships and Memberships/ Chairmanships held in various 
committees of other companies by such persons and recommends their 
appointments to the Board for its decision. 
 

•Declaration by Independent Directors 
  
All the independent directors have submitted a declaration that they meet the 
criteria of independence as specified in Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 
and Regulation 16(1) (b) of the Listing Regulations and that they are not aware of 
any circumstance or situation, which exist or may be reasonably anticipated, that 
could impair or impact their ability to discharge their duties with an independent 
judgment and without any external influence. 



                          

However after the commencement of Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process 

(CIRP), the Company has not received any declaration. Further the powers of 

Board of Directors/Committees stands suspended and its being exercised by the 

Resolution Profession pursuant to the provision of code 2016. 

•Familiarization Programme for Independent Directors: 
 
The Company provides an orientation and business overview to all its new 
directors and provides documents, reports and briefing material to the directors 
to familiarize them with the Company’s procedures and practices which assist 
them in discharging their duties and responsibilities. They are also familiarized 
with their role, rights and responsibilities from time to time. The Directors of the 
Company are also informed of the important developments in the Company. The 
detail of the familiarization programme for independent directors is posted on the 
Company’s website and can be accessed at 
http://www.metalyst.co.in/policies/Familarisation-Programme-for- 
IndependentDirectors.pdf. 

 
 Separate Meeting of Independent Directors 
During the period under review no meetings of Independent Directors was held 
as the Company is under Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (CIRP) and its 
powers shall be fulfilled by Resolution Professional in accordance with sections 
17 and 23 of Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code 2016 and powers of the Board of 
Directors stand suspended. 
 

•Information placed before the board 
The IRP/RP/ Board has complete access to all company related information. All 
the requisite information, in terms of Regulation 17 (7) read with Schedule II Part 
A of the Listing Regulations are placed before the IRP/RP/Board for his 
consideration, besides such other information/details which are considered 
necessary to facilitate meaningful and focused deliberations on issues concerning 
the Company and to take decisions in an informed and efficient manner. 
 

•Code of Conduct 
The conduct of the Board Members and Senior Management Personnel is 
regulated by the Code of Conduct for Board Members and Senior Management 
Personnel, as approved and adopted by the Board of Directors of the Company All 
the Non Independent Board Members and Senior Management Personnel have 
affirmed their compliance with the Code of Conduct for the financial year ended 
31st March, 2022. 
 

• Evaluation of Board, its Committees and Individual Directors 
 

One of the key functions of the Board is to monitor and review the Board 
evaluation framework. The Board works with the Nomination and Remuneration 
Committee to lay down the evaluation criteria for the performance of executive/ 
nonexecutive/independent directors through peer-evaluation excluding the 

http://www.metalyst.co.in/policies/Familarisation-Programme-for-


director being evaluated. Each Board member is requested to evaluate the 
effectiveness of the Board dynamics and relationships information flow, decision-
making of the directors, relationship to stakeholders, company performance, 
company strategy, and the effectiveness of the Board, as a whole and its various 
committees. 
 
The performance of the Board is evaluated after seeking inputs from all the 
directors on the basis of the criteria such as the Board composition and structure, 
effectiveness of board processes, information and functioning etc. The 
performance of the Committees is evaluated after seeking inputs from the 
committee members on the basis of the criteria such as the composition of 
committees, effectiveness of committee meetings etc. The performance of the 
individual directors is Evaluated on the basis of criteria such as the contribution 
of the individual director to the Board and committee meetings like preparedness 
on the issues to be discussed, meaningful and constructive contribution and 
inputs in meetings etc. In addition, the Chairman is also evaluated on the key 
aspects of his role. In addition to the criteria of evaluation for all Directors, which 
is common for evaluation of both Independent and Non executive directors, an 
Independent director is also evaluated on parameters including, exercise of 
objective independent judgment in the best interest of Company; ability to 
contribute to and monitor corporate governance practice; and adherence to the 
code of conduct for independent directors. 

 
 

 CRITERIA OF SELECTION OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS 
 
Before the Commencing of CIRP against the Company the Board Governance, 
Nomination and Compensation Committee considers the following attributes/ criteria, 
whilst recommending to the Board the candidature for appointment as Independent 
Director. 

 Qualification, expertise and experience of the Directors in their respective 
fields. 

 Personal, professional or business standing. 

 Diversity of the Board. 
In case of appointment of Independent Directors, the Board Governance, Nomination and 
Compensation Committee satisfies itself with regard to the independence of the 
Directors vis-à-vis the Company so as to enable the Board to discharge its functions 
and duties effectively. 
The Board Governance, Nomination and Compensation Committee ensures that the 
candidates identified for appointment as Directors are not disqualified for appointment 
under Section 164 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. 
 
In case of re-appointment of Independent Directors, the Board takes into consideration 
the performance evaluation of the Independent Directors and their engagement level. 
 
 
 



III. BOARD COMMITTEES 
To provide detailed and necessary assistance in the Company’s matters, the Board has 
constituted five committees. The Board has a defined set of guidelines and an 
established framework for conducting the meetings of the said Committees. These 
guidelines seek to systematize the decision making process at the meetings in an 
informed and efficient manner. All decisions and recommendations of the Committees 
are placed before the Board for information or approval. 
 
The Committees and the Senior Management functions as on March 31st, 2022 are 
illustrated below:- 

❖ AUDIT COMMITTEE 

❖ HUMAN RESOURCES, NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION 
COMMITTEE 

❖ STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE 

❖ CSR COMMITTEE 

❖   FINANCE COMMITTEE 

❖ RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE 

❖ SHARE TRANSFER COMMITTEE 

❖ SEXUAL HARASSMENT COMMITTEE 
 

Further After the Commencement of Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (CIRP) 
The role and responsibilities of the Committees specified in regulations 18,19,20 and 21 
of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) (Third Amendment) 
Regulations, 2018 shall be fulfilled by Resolution Professional and  powers of the Board 
of Directors/committees stand suspended . 

 
 

1. AUDIT COMMITTEE 
 

A. COMPOSITION OF AUDIT COMMITTEE 
  

               Before the Commencement of Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (CIRP) the 
Board of the Company has duly constituted an Audit Committee, the Audit Committee 
comprises of three non-executive Directors. The constitution of the Audit Committee is 
in conformance with the requirements of Section 177 of the Act and Regulation 18 of the 
Listing Regulations, which comprises of three Directors with two Independent Directors 
forming majority. 

               All the members of the Committee have adequate knowledge of financial and accounting 
matters. The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary to the Audit Committee.   The role 
and responsibilities of Audit Committee as specified under Regulation 18 of SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015,  after the Commencement of 
Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (CIRP) shall be fulfilled by Resolution Professional 
in accordance with sections 17 and 23 of Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code 2016 and powers 
of the Board of Directors and their Committees stand suspended. 

 



               During the period under review, the Audit Committee comprises of following 
members: 

 
 

Name of Member  Designation 
   

Mr. Yogesh Kapur  Chairman 

  
 

B. MEETING OF AUDIT COMMITTEE 
 
During the period under review the meetings of Audit Committee was as follows: 
 
Name Of Members  Category Position in 

the 
Committee 

No. of Meeting Attended 

Held Attended 

Mr. Yogesh Kapur Independent  
Director 

Chairman Company is Under IBC and 
Role & Responsibilities of 
Audit Committees fulfilled 
by Resolution 
Professional & powers of 
the Board of Directors & 
their Committees stand 
Suspended. 

 
C. TERM OF REFERENCE 

 
The terms of reference of the audit committee are broadly as under: 
● Oversight of the company’s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its 

financial information to ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient 
and credible; 

● Recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of 
auditors of the company; 

● Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by 
the statutory auditors; 

● Reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements and auditor’s report 
thereon before submission to the board for approval, with particular reference to: 
■ Matters required to be included in the Director’s Responsibility Statement to be 

included in the Board’s report in terms of clause (c) of sub-section 3 of 
section134 of the Companies Act, 2013 
 

■ Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same. 
■ Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of 

judgment by management 
■ Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit 

findings 
■ Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial 

statements 



■ Disclosure of any related party transactions 
■ Qualifications in the draft audit report 

● Reviewing, with the management, the quarterly financial statements before 
submission to the board for approval; 

● Reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses / application of funds raised 
through an issue (public issue, rights issue, preferential issue, etc.), the statement 
of funds utilized for purposes other than those stated in the offer document / 
prospectus / notice and the report submitted by the monitoring agency monitoring 
the utilization of proceeds of a public or rights issue, and making appropriate 
recommendations to the Board to take up steps in this matter; 

● Review and monitor the auditor’s independence and performance, and 
effectiveness of audit process; 

● Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the company with 
related parties; 

● Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments; 
● Valuation of undertakings or assets of the company, wherever it is necessary; 
● Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems; 
● Reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors, 

adequacy of the internal control systems; 
● Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure 

of the internal audit department, 
● Staffing and seniority of the official heading the department, reporting structure 

coverage and frequency of internal audit; 
● Discussion with internal auditors of any significant findings and follow up there 

on; 
● Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into 

matters where there is suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal 
control systems of a material nature and reporting the matter to the board; 

● Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature 
and scope of audit as well as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of 
concern; 

● To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors, 
debenture holders, shareholders(in case of non-payment of declared dividends) 
and creditors; 

● To review the functioning of the Whistle Blower mechanism; 
● Approval of appointment of CFO (i.e., the whole-time Finance Director or any other 

person heading the finance function or discharging that function) after assessing 
the qualifications, experience and background, etc. of the candidate; 

● Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the 
Audit Committee. 

● To mandatorily review the following information: 
 
■ Management discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of 

operations; 
■ Statement of significant related party transactions (as defined by the Audit 

Committee), submitted by management; 
 

■ Management letters/letters of internal control weaknesses issued by the 



statutory auditors; 
■ Internal audit reports relating to internal control weaknesses; and 
■ The appointment, removal and terms of remuneration of the Chief internal 

auditor shall be subject to review by the Audit Committee. 
● The audit committee invites executives, as it considers appropriate (particularly 

the head of the finance function), representatives of the statutory auditors and 
representatives of the internal auditors to be present at its meetings. 
 

2. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE 
 

Before the Commencement of Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process against the 
company, the company has constituted the Human Resources, Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee. The Committee inter alia reviews and approves the Annual 
salaries, commission, service agreement and other employment conditions for the 
Executive Directors and senior management. The committee has been constituted to 
rationalize all employees’ related issues, while adhering to the requirements of the 
Section 178 of the Act and Regulation 19 of the Listing Regulations, which comprises of 
three Non-Executive Directors with two Independent Directors forming majority. as 
amended from time to time. The Nomination and Remuneration Policy is available on 
the Company Website at http://www.metalyst.co.in. 
 
As per SEBI(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) (Third Amendment) 
Regulations, 2018, dated 31st May,2018 the role and responsibilities of the Committees, 
after the Commencement of Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (CIRP) shall be 
fulfilled by Resolution Professional and  powers of the Board of Directors stand 
suspended. 
 
A. COMPOSITION AND MEETING OF THE NOINATION AND REMUNERATION 

COMMITTEE 
 

During the period under review the composition and details of meetings of Nomination 
and Remuneration Committee as follows: 
 

Name of  
Members 

Category Position in 
the 

Committee 

No Of Meeting Attended 

Held Attended 

Mr. Brajindar 
Mohan Singh 

Independent 
Director 

Chairman Company is Under IBC Role & 
Responsibilities of Audit 
Committees fulfilled by 

Resolution Professional & powers 
of the Board of Directors & their 

Committees stand Suspended. 

 Mr. Yogesh Kapur Independent  
Director  

Member 

 
 
 
 
 

http://www./


B. TERMS OF REFERENCE 

 Identify persons who are qualified to become directors or senior management 
employees and recommend to the Board their appointment/ removal. 

 Evaluate every Director’s performance. 

 Formulate criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and 
independence of a Director. 

 Recommend to the Board a policy relating to remuneration for the Directors, 
KMPs & other employees. 

 To approve the extension or continuation of terms of appointment of Independent 
Directors on the basis of their performance evaluation. 

 To devise a policy on Board diversity. 

 To recommend/review remuneration of the Managing Director(s) and Whole-
time Director(s) based on their performance and defined assessment criteria. 

 Chairperson of the Committee or any member authorized by him to attend all 
General Meetings of the Company. 

 Formulation of criteria for evaluation of performance of independent directors 
and the board of directors. 

 To perform such other functions as may be necessary or appropriate for the 
performance of its duties. 

 
2 REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS 
 
A. REMUNERATION POLICY: 

 
● Before the Commencement of Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process 

against the company the remuneration of the Board members is based on the 
Company’s size & global presence, its economic & financial position, 
industrial trends, compensation paid by the peer companies, etc. 
Compensation reflects each Board member’s responsibility and performance. 
The level of compensation to Executive Directors is designed to be 
competitive in the market for highly qualified executives. 

● The Company pays remuneration to Executive Directors by way of salary, 
perquisites & retirement benefits (fixed components) & commission 
(variable component), based on recommendation of the Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee, approval of the Board and the shareholders. The 
commission payable is based on the performance of the business/ function as 
well as qualitative factors. The commission is calculated with reference to net 
profits of the Company in the financial year subject   to overall ceilings 
stipulated under Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013. 
The components of the total remuneration vary for different employee 
grades and are governed by industry patterns, qualifications and experience 
of the employee, responsibilities handled by them, their individual 
performances, etc. The annual variable pay of senior managers is linked to 



the Company’s performance in general and their individual performance for 
the relevant year is measured against specific major performance areas 
which are closely aligned to the Company’s objectives. The Company does not 
have any Employee Stock Option Scheme. 

● No sitting fees has paid to Independent Directors as the company is in 
Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (CIRP) and no Board/Committees 
meeting was held during the period under review. 

● Remuneration of employees largely consists of basic remuneration, 
perquisites, allowances and performance incentives. The components of the 
total remuneration vary for different employee grades and are governed by 
industry patterns, qualifications and experience of the employee, 
responsibilities handled by them, their individual performances, etc. The 
annual variable pay of senior managers is linked to the Company’s 
performance in general and their individual performance for the relevant 
year is measured against specific major performance areas which are closely 
aligned to the Company’s objectives. 

● There were no other Pecuniary relationships or transactions of the Non-
Executive Directors with the Company 

 
 

B. DETAILS OF THE REMUNERATION FOR THE PERIOD ENDED MARCH 31, 
2021:- 

  Non-Executive Independent Directors: 
 

 

S. 
No. 

Name of Non-Executive 
Director 

Sitting 
Fee 

Commission Total 

1     Mr. Brajindar Mohan Singh NIL NIL NIL 
2     Mr. Yogesh Kapur   NIL NIL NIL 

 
 

 Managing Director/Whole Time Director and Executive Director 
 

     S. 
No. 

Executive Director       Salary*                   
(Rs.in Lacs) 

            
Commission 

Total 

1 Mr. Shekhar Gupta NIL NIL NIL 

 
As per SEBI(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) (Third 
Amendment) Regulations, 2018, dated 31st May,2018 the role and responsibilities 
of the Committees, after the Commencement of Corporate Insolvency Resolution 
Process (CIRP) shall be fulfilled by Resolution Professional and  powers of the 
Board of Directors stand suspended. 
 

3. STAKEHOLDER’S RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE 
 
Before the Commencement of Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (CIRP) against 
the company,  in terms of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 



of SEBI Listing Regulations, Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share based 
Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014, as amended from time to time., the Board has 
constituted the Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee. The Company has also adopted 
code of internal procedures and conduct for prevention of insider trading in the shares 
of the Company, pursuant to Securities & Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of 
Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015.  
 
As per SEBI(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) (Third 
Amendment) Regulations, 2018, dated 31st May,2018 all the roles and 
responsibilities of the Board of Directors/ Committees shall be fulfilled by the 
Resolution Professional in accordance with Section 17 and Section 23 of IBC and 
powers of the Board of Directors/Committee stands suspended. 
 

A. COMPOSITION OF STAKEHOLDERS’ RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE   
The Composition of Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee and its attendance was as 
follows: 
 

Name Of Members  Category Position 
in the 
Committe
e 

No Of Meeting Attended 

Held Attended 

Mr. Yogesh Kapur Independent 
Director 

Chairman During FY 2021-22 no Meeting 
of Stakeholders’ Relationship 
Committee Held as Company 

is Under CIRP. 
Mr. Brajinder Mohan 
Singh 

Independent 
Director 

Member 

 
A. MEETING OF STAKEHOLDERS’ RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE   

  
During the period under review  no meeting of the Stakeholders Relationship 
Committee was held during the year under review. 
 
The Committee /Resolution Professional has designated the Company Secretary 
as the Compliance Officer: 
Name, Designation and Address of the Compliance Officer:   Divya Srivastava 

                                                                                                                                   Company Secretary 
                                                                                                                                   1Metalyst Forgings Limited 

 
B. TERMS OF REFERENCE OF THE COMMITTEE, INTER ALIA, INCLUDES THE 

FOLLOWING: 
 
● Oversee and review all matters connected with the transfer of the 

Company’s securities. 
● Monitor remedy of investors’ / shareholders’ / security holders’ 

grievances. 
● Oversee the performance of the Company’s Registrars and Transfer Agents. 
● Recommend methods to upgrade the standard of services to investors. 
● Monitor implementation of the Company’s Code of Conduct for Prohibition 

of Insider Trading. 



● Carry out any other function as is referred by the Board from time to time or 
enforced by any statutory notification/amendment or modification as may 
be applicable. 
 

C. STATUS OF INVESTORS COMPLAINTS 
 
Details of investor complaints received and redressed during the Financial year 
2021-22 are as follows: 

 

Complaints Investor 
Complaints Received From 
ending at the beginning i.e 
01.04.2021 

Received 
during the 
Period 
Ended 
31.03.2022 

Disposed Off 
during Period 
Ended 31.03.2022 

Unresolved 
as at 31.03.2022 

SEBI 
BSE/NSE 
Shareholders/Investors 

NIL 
NIL 
NIL 

NIL 
NIL 
NIL 

NIL 
NIL 
NIL 

 
4. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) COMMITTEE 

 
Before the Commencement of Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (CIRP) against 
the company, the Company in terms of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI 
(LODR) Regulations, 2015 has constituted a Corporate Social Responsibility Committee 
which is primarily responsible for formulating and monitoring the implementation of 
the framework of corporate social responsibility policy, other policies under Business 
Responsibility Policy Manual and to look into sustainability matters and matters related 
to overall governance. 
 
After the Commencement of Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (CIRP) Role 
& Responsibility of Corporate Social Responsibility Committee shall be fulfilled by 
Resolution Professional in accordance with sections 17 and 23 of Insolvency and 
Bankruptcy Code 2016 and powers of the Board of Directors stand suspended 
 
 
A. COMPOSITION 

 
During the period under review the composition is as follows:- 

 

Name of Members Designation 

Mr. Brajindar Mohan Singh Chairman 

Mr. Yogesh Kapur Member 

 
 
 
 
 



 
B. MEETINGS 

 
During FY 2021-22 no Meeting of Corporate Social Responsibility Committee held 
as Company is Under Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (CIRP).  

 
C. TERMS OF REFERENCE OF THE COMMITTEE, INTER ALIA, INCLUDES THE 

FOLLOWING: 
 
● To formulate and recommend to the Board, a Corporate Social Responsibility 

(CSR) Policy indicating activities to be undertaken by the Company in 
compliance with provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there 
under; 

● To recommend the amount of expenditure to be incurred on the CSR 
activities; 

● To monitor the implementation of the framework of the CSR Policy; 
● To oversee the implementation of polices. 

 
5. FINANCE COMMITTEE 

Your company, prior to the commencement of the CIR Process, had a Finance 
Committee to assist the Board of Directors in fulfilling its oversight 
responsibilities with respect to the monitoring and oversight of the Corporation’s 
financial resources and strategies. 
 

Composition 
 

          During the period under review the composition is as follows:- 
 

S. No. Name of Directors Category of Director 

1. Mr. Arvind Dham Chairman 

2. Mr. Yogesh Kapur Member 
   

                            
                     
 

A. TERMS OF REFERENCE OF THE COMMITTEE, INTER ALIA, INCLUDES THE 
FOLLOWING: 
 
● Review the Company’s financial policies, risk assessment and minimization 

procedures, strategies and capital structure, working capital and cash flow 
management, and make such reports and recommendations to the Board 
with respect thereto, as it may deem advisable ; 

● Review banking arrangements and cash management; 
● Exercise all powers to borrow money (otherwise than by issue of 

debentures) within limits approved by the Board, and take necessary actions 
connected therewith, including refinancing for optimization of borrowing 
costs; 



● Give guarantees/issue letters of comfort/providing securities within the 
limits approved by the Board; 

● Borrow money by way of loan and/or issue and allot bonds/notes 
denominated in one or more foreign currencies in international markets for 
the purpose of refinancing the existing debt, capital expenditure, general 
corporate purposes, including working capital requirements and possible 
strategic investments within limits approved by the Board; 

● Carry out any other function as is mandated by the Board from time to time 
and/or enforced by any statutory notification, amendment or modification 
as may be applicable; 

● Other transactions or financial issues that the Board may desire to have them 
reviewed by the Finance Committee; 

● Delegate authorities from time to time to the executives/ authorized persons to 
implement the Committee’s Decisions; 

● Review regularly and make recommendations about changes to the charter 
of the Committee. 
 
In terms of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations (Third Amendments) Regulations 2018 dated 31st May 2018, 
that after the Commencement of Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process 
(CIRP) Roles & Responsibility of Committee shall be fulfilled by Resolution 
Professional in accordance with sections 17 and 23 of Insolvency and 
Bankruptcy Code 2016 and powers of the Board of Directors stand 
suspended. 

 
6. RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE 

 
Composition 
  

          The Composition of Risk Management is as follows: 
 

S. No. Name of Directors Category of Director 

1 Mr. Arvind Dham Chairman 

2 Mr. Brajindar Mohan Singh Member 

      
Your Company had prior to the commencement of the CIR Process, implemented a 
Risk Management Policy, the effective implementation of which has been detailed 
in the enclosed Management Discussion and Analysis Report, which forms part of 
this Report. 
 
The purpose of the committee is to assist the board in fulfilling its corporate 
governance duties by overseeing the responsibilities with regard to the 
identification, evaluation and mitigation of operational, strategic and environmental 
risks. The committee has the overall responsibility of monitoring and approving the 
risk policies and associated practices of the Company. 
 
The risk management committee is also responsible for reviewing and approving 



the risk disclosure statements in any public documents or disclosure. 
 
 
However after the Commencement of Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process 
(CIRP) Role & Responsibility of Risk Management Committee shall be fulfilled 
by Resolution Professional in accordance with sections 17 and 23 of Insolvency 
and Bankruptcy Code 2016 and powers of the Board of Directors stand suspend. 

 
 
7. SHARE TRANSFER COMMITTEE 

 
The Board has delegated the powers to approve transfer of the Shares to share 
transfer Committee. During the period, committee met two times and approved 
transfer of the shares lodged with the Company. 
 
The Committee deals with the following matters:- 
● Transfer/transmission of shares; 
● Issue of new share certificates/duplicate share certificates; 
● Review of de - materialization of shares; and 
● All other matters relating to shares. 

 
However after the Commencement of Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process 
(CIRP) Role & Responsibility of Risk Management Committee shall be fulfilled 
by Resolution Professional in accordance with sections 17 and 23 of 
Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code 2016 and powers of the Board of Directors 
stand suspend. 
 

8. SEXUAL HARASSMENT COMMITTEE 
 
As per the requirement of the Provisions of the Sexual Harassment of women at 
workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal Act, 2013) & the Rules made 
there under. The Company has  constituted Sexual Harassment Committee. 
 
Company is totally committed in providing an environment that is free from 
discrimination and harassment. We recognize the rights of our employees and 
provide forums, support groups and policies to hear and address their issues, 
concerns and resolve them in a fair and transparent manner. Our Sexual 
Harassment Committee members helps employees express their grievances and 
address them in a fair and objective manner. The cases are patiently heard and 
resolved by an unbiased group. We have a whistle blower policy as well that 
assures complete anonymity and confidentiality of information to the reporting 
individual. 
 
After the Commencement of Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (CIRP) 
Role & Responsibility of Sexual Harassment Committee shall be fulfilled by 
Resolution Professional in accordance with sections 17 and 23 of Insolvency 
and Bankruptcy Code 2016 
 



IV. SUBSIDIARY, JOINT VENTURE AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES 
 

   The Company does not have any subsidiary, Joint Venture and Associate Company. 
 

V. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS 
 
A. Annual General Meeting 

 
The last three Annual General Meetings were held as under:- 
 

 

        Year Location Date Time Special 
Resolutions 
Passed 

2020-21 through Video 
Conferencing (VC)/ 

Other Audio Visual 
means OVAM 

 
01.08.2022 

 
11.07 A.M 

No Special 
Resolution 
Passed 

2019-20 through Video 
Conferencing (VC)/ 

Other Audio Visual 
means OVAM 

26.02.2021 11.07 A.M No Special 
Resolution 
Passed 

2018-19 Gat No. 614, At Village 
Kuruli Tal. Khed, 

Pune-410 501 

28.09.2019 10.00 A.M. No Special 
Resolution 
Passed 

 
 

B. POSTAL BALLOT HELD DURING THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2021-22 
 
No postal ballot was conducted during the financial year 2021-22. There is no 
immediate proposal for passing any resolution through postal ballot. None of the 
businesses proposed to be transacted at the ensuing Annual General Meeting 
require passing a special resolution through postal ballot. 
 

C. EXTRAORDINARY GENERAL MEETINGS 
 

No Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members was held during the financial 
year under review. 

 
VI. DISCLOSURES 

 
● RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

 
Details of related party transactions entered into by the Company are included in 
the Notes to Accounts. Material individual transactions with related parties are in 
the normal course of business on an arm’s length basis and do not have potential 
conflict with the interests of the Company at large. Details of Related Party 
Transactions in form AOC-2 attached to the Director’s Report may be referred to 



for further details. 
 Transactions with related parties entered into by the Company in the normal 
course of business are placed before the Audit Committee/Resolution Professional. 
Your company, prior to the commencement of CIR Process, had in implementation 
a policy for determining the material Related Party Transactions and the details of 
such policies are available on the Company’s website, www.metalyst.co.in  
/Investors Corner / Policy On Dealing With Related Party Transactions 
The Company usually enters into the transactions with its related parties. The Policy 
for Related Party Transactions have been adopted by the Board and the same is 
available at the Company’s website www.metalyst.co.in. 

 
● DETAILS OF COMPLIANCE WITH MANDATORY REQUIREMENTS AND 

ADOPTION OF NON-MANDATORY REQUIREMENTS  
 

The Company has complied with requirements of the Listing Regulations to the 
extent possible. The instances of non-compliance by the Company and penalties, or 
strictures were imposed on the Company by Stock exchanges or SEBI or any 
statutory authority on any matter related to capital markets during the year 
described in Secretarial Audit  Report as attached as Annexure-I. 
 
● DISCLOSURE OF ACCOUNTING TREATMENT 

 
In the preparation of financial statements for the period ended on 31st March, 
2022; there was no treatment different from that prescribed in an accounting 
standard that had been followed. 

 
 

● MANAGEMENT 
 

As part of the directors’ report or as an addition thereto, a Management Discussion 
and Analysis report should form part of the Annual Report to the shareholders. This 
Management Discussion & Analysis should include discussion on the following 
matters within the limits set by the company’s competitive position: 

 
a. Industry structure and developments. 
b. Opportunities and Threats. 
c. Segment–wise or product-wise performance. 
d. Outlook 
e. Risks and concerns. 
f. Internal control systems and their adequacy. 
g. Discussion on financial performance with respect to operational 

performance. 
h. Material developments in Human Resources / Industrial Relations 

front, including number of People employed. 
 

The Code of Conduct for the Board of Directors and the senior management have 
been disclosed on the website of the Company. 

 

http://www.metalyst.co.in/


● SHAREHOLDERS 
 

 Quarterly results and presentations made by the company to 
analysts/investors have been uploaded on Company’s web-site. 

 Stakeholders Relationship Committee (formerly known as Shareholders 
Grievances Committee) has already been constituted. 

 To expedite the process of share transfers, the Board of the company has 
already constituted the Share Transfers Committee. 
 
After the Commencement of Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process 
(CIRP) Role & Responsibility of Sexual Harassment Committee shall be 
fulfilled by Resolution Professional in accordance with sections 17 and 
23 of Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code 2016 
 

● DISCLOSURE OF RESIGNATION OF DIRECTORS 
 

The Company adopts the policy to disclose and upload the letter of resignation 
along with the detailed reasons provided by the director on its website within 
one working day from the date of receipt of the letter of resignation. 
 

● DISCLOSURE OF FORMAL LETTER OF APPOINTMENT 
 

The Company adopts the policy to disclose and upload the letter of 
appointment of the independent Director along with the detailed profile on 
its website within one working day from the date of such appointment. 
 

● DISCLOSURE IN THE ANNUAL REPORT 
 
■ The details of the establishment of vigil mechanism have been 

disclosed on its website (http://www.metalyst.co.in ). 
 

 
● PROCEEDS FROM PUBLIC ISSUES, RIGHTS ISSUES, PREFERENTIAL 

ISSUES 
During the year under review, no proceeds have been received through 
public issue, right issue and preferential issue etc. 
 

● DETAILS OF COMPLIANCE WITH MANDATORY REQUIREMENTS AND 
ADOPTION OF NON MANDATORY REQUIREMENTS 
 
The Company has complied with all mandatory requirements of the SEBI 
(LODR) Regulations, 2015 except which are exempted pursuant to the SEBI 
(LODR) (Third Amendment) Regulations 2018 dated 31st May 2018, for those 
Companies undergoing Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (CIRP). The 
Company has adopted the following non-mandatory requirements of 
Regulation 27 read with Part E of Schedule II of the Listing Regulations: 
 

(a) MODIFIED OPINION(S) IN AUDIT REPORT 

http://www.amtek.com/mfl.php


 
The Company is in the regime of financial statements with modified audit 
opinion. The details of the same is given in Auditor’s Report which Forms Part 
of this Annual Report. 

 
(b)  SEPARATE POSTS OF CHAIRPERSON AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER 

 
The Chairman is not the Chief Executive Officer of the Company. 

 
(c) REPORTING OF INTERNAL AUDITOR 

 
The Internal Auditor reports directly to the Audit Committee/Resolution 
Professional. 
 

 
● NON-COMPLIANCE OF ANY REQUIREMENT OF CORPORATE 

GOVERNANCE REPORT OF SUB-PARAS (2) TO (10) OF PARA C TO 
SCHEDULE V OF THE LISTING REGULATIONS. 
 

The Company has complied with all the requirements in this regard, to the extent 
applicable, other than those which are exempted pursuant to the SEBI (LODR) 
(Third Amendment) Regulations 2018 dated 31st May 2018, for the Companies 
undergoing Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (CIRP). 

 
● VIGIL MECHANISM/ WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY 

 
In accordance with the provisions stated in Section 177 of the Act and Rules 
framed thereunder read with Regulation 22 of the Listing Regulations, your 
Company has a vigil mechanism policy named Vigil Mechanism Policy (VMP) 
to deal with instances of fraud and mismanagement, if any. The details of the 
Vigil Mechanism Policy is explained in the Corporate Governance Report and 
also posted on the website of your Company at www.metalyst.co.in→ 
Investor’s Corner→ Details of Establishment of Vigil Mechanism/ Whistle 
Blower Policy 
 

● DISCLOSURES OF COMPLIANCE WITH CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 
REQUIREMENTS SPECIFIED IN REGULATION 17 TO 27 AND REGULATION 
46(2)(B) TO (I) OF THE LISTING REGULATIONS: 

 
Sr. 
No. 

Particulars Regulation Compliance Status 
Yes/No./N.A. 

Complianc
e 

observed 
for the 

following: 



1 Board of Directors 17 NA 1) Composition 
2) Meetings 
3) Review of   

Compliance 
reports 

4) Plans for 
orderly 
succession for 
appointments 

5) Code of 
Conduct 

6) Employees/  
compensatio
n to Non-
Executive 
Directors 

7) Minimum 
information to 
be placed 
before the 
Board 

8) Compliance 
Certificate 

9) Risk 
Assessment & 
Management 

10) Performance 
 Evaluation 

        of Independent             
Director 

 
 

2 Audit Committee 18 NA 1) Composition 
2) Meetings 
3) Power of the 
Committee 
4) Role of the 
Committee and 
review of 
information by 
the Committee 

3 Nomination and Remuneration 
Committee 

19 NA 1) Composition 
2) Role of the 
Committee 

4 Stakeholders’ Relationship 
Committee 

20 NA 1) Composition 
2) Role of the 
Committee 



5 Risk Management Committee 21 NA 1) Composition 
2) Role of the 
Committee 

6 Vigil Mechanism 22 Yes 1) Formulation 
of Vigil 
Mechanism for 
Directors and 
employees 
2) Director 
access to 
Chairperson of 
Audit Committee 

7 Related Party Transactions 23 Yes 1) Policy on 
Materiality of 
Materiality of 
Related Party 
Transactions 
2) Approval 
including 
omnibus 
approval of Audit 
Committee/Reso
lution 
Professional 
3) Approval for 
Material related 
party 
transactions 

8 Subsidiaries of the Company 24 N.A 1)The Company 
does not have 
any subsidiary. 
 

9 Obligations with respect to 
Independent Directors 

25 NA 1) Maximum 
Directorships 
and Tenure 
2) Meetings of 
Independent 
Director 
3) Familiarizat
ion of 
Independent 
Directors 

10 Obligations with respect to In 
Directors and Senior 
Management 

26 NA 1) Membership
s/ 
Chairmanships in 
Committee 
2) Affirmation 
on Compliance of 



Code of Conduct 
of Directors and 
Senior 
management 
3) Disclosure of 
shareholding by 
non- executive 
directors 
4) Disclosure by 
senior 
management of 
about potential 
conflicts of 
interest 

11 Other Corporate Governance 
Requirements 

27 Yes Filing of 
quarterly 
compliance 
report on 
Corporate 
Governance 

12 Website 46(2) Yes 1) Terms and 
conditions for 
appointment of 
Independent 
Directors 
2) Compositions 
of various 
Committees of 
the Board of 
Directors 
3) Code of 
Conduct of 
Board of 
Directors and 
Senior 
Management 
Personnel 
4) Details of 
establishment of 
Vigil 
Mechanism/ 
Whistle Blower 
policy 
5) Policy on 
dealing with 
Related Party 
Transactions 



6) Policy for 
determining 
material 
subsidiaries 
7) Details of 
familiarization 
programmes 
imparted to 
Independent 
Directors 

 
 
 
 
 
 

● DISCLOSURES WITH RESPECT TO DEMAT SUSPENSE ACCOUNT/ UNCLAIMED 
SUSPENSE ACCOUNT (UNCLAIMED SHARES) 
 
Pursuant to Regulation 39 of the Listing Regulations, The disclosure as required 
under schedule V of the Listing Regulations is given below: 

 
a) Aggregate number of shareholders and the outstanding shares in the suspense 

account lying at the beginning of the year – Nil 
b) Number of shareholders who approached listed entity for transfer of shares 

from suspense account during the year – Nil 
c) Number of shareholders to whom shares were transferred from suspense 

account during the year– Nil 
d) Aggregate number of shareholders and the outstanding shares in the suspense 

account lying at the end of the year – Nil 
e) Voting rights on these shares shall remain frozen till the rightful owner of 

such shares claims the shares – NA 
 

VII. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION 
 
 

Quarterly Results The quarterly results of the 
Company as announced are 
intimated to both the Stock 
Exchange 

Newspapers where normally 
results are published 

English 
Financial Express (editions) 
Vernacular 
Loksatta (Marathi edition) 

Name of Websites where 
results 
are displayed 

wwwmetalyst.co.in 
www.nseindia.com 
www.bseindia.com 



Whether website also 
displays 
Official news releases, if any. 

Yes 

Whether presentations made 
to 
the Institutional Investors or 
to 
the Analyst(s). 

None 

 
 

 
 NSE ELECTRONIC APPLICATION PROCESSING SYSTEM (NEAPS): 

 
The NEAPS is a web-based application designed by NSE for Listed Companies. 
All periodical compliance filings like Financial Results, Shareholding Pattern, 
Corporate Governance Report, Statement of Investor Complaints and 
Corporate Announcement are filed electronically on NEAPS.  
 

 BSE CORPORATE COMPLIANCE & LISTING CENTRE (THE ’LISTING 
CENTRE‘): 
 
BSE’s Listing Centre is a web-based application designed for Listed 
Companies. All periodical compliance filings like Financial Results, 
Shareholding Pattern, Corporate Governance Report, Statement of Investor 
Complaints and Corporate Announcement are also filed electronically on the 
Listing Centre. 
 
 

VIII. GENERAL MEMBERS INFORMATION 
 
● COMPANY REGISTRATION DETAILS 
 
The Company is registered in the state of Maharashtra. The Corporate 
Identification Number (CIN) allotted to the Company by the Ministry of 
Corporate Affairs is L28910MH1977PLC019569 

 
● ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 

 

Date Day Time & Venue 

30-
November-

2022 

Monday 12:00 Noon & Registered Office at Pune 

 
● FINANCIAL RESULTS FOR F.Y.- 2021-22 

(tentative dates for publication) 
 

Particular Date 

Financial year 01
st April 2021 To 31

st March, 2022 



First Quarter Results Mid of August, 2021 

Second Quarter 
Results 

Mid of November, 2021 

Third Quarter Results Mid of February, 2022 

Fourth Quarter 
Results 

End of May, 2022 

 
 

● DATE OF BOOK CLOSURE 
                            

 
NA 

   
 

● LISTING ON STOCK EXCHANGES 
 

 The Shares of the Company are listed on The BSE Limited and National 
Stock Exchange of   India Limited.  
Listing fees for the year 2021-2022 has been paid to the Stock Exchanges 
with- in the stipulated time. 
 

● STOCK CODES 
 

Particulars Codes 

BSE Limited 
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers 
Dalal Street,Mumbai-400 001 
Phone: +91 22 2272 1234/33 
Fax: +91 22 2272 3121 
Website: www.bseindia.com 

513335 

NSE Limited 
Exchange Plaza, Bandra Kurla Complex 
Bandra (E), Mumbai-400 015 
Phone: +91 22 2659 8100 
Fax: +91 22 2659 8120 
Website: www.nseindia.com 

METALFORGE 

ISIN No. for Dematerialised Shares INE425A01011 
 

 
● STOCK MARKET DATA 

 
Monthly high and low quotations of shares traded at BSE Limited and 
National Stock Exchange of India Limited. 

 

Month NSE BSE 

High Low High Low 

April  2021 5.70 4.75 5.90 4.77 



  
May, 2021 7.35 4.95 7.58 4.96 

June, 2021 8.65 5.75 8.70 5.82 

July, 2021 8.25 5.95 8.21 5.85 

August, 2021       7.10 
 

4.95 
 

7.20 
 

4.95 

September, 2021 5.50 
 

4.85 
 

5.50 4.78 
 

October, 2021 5.70 
 

4.75 
 

5.65 4.75 

November, 2021 5.55 
 

4.75 
 

5.50 4.74 

December, 2021 7.25 
 

4.85 
 

7.25 4.81 

January, 2022 8.90 
 

5.65 
 

9.11 5.55 
 

February, 2022 7.90 
 

4.95 
 

7.90 5.11 

March, 2022 6.40 
 

5.15 
 

6.41 5.15 
 

 
 

● REGISTRAR AND SHARE TRANSFER AGENTS 
 

Beetal Financial & Computer Services Private Limited is the Registrar and 
Share Transfer Agents (RTA) of your Company. All matters connected with 
share transfer, transmission and dividend payments are handled by the RTA. 

 
 

● DISTRIBUTION OF SHAREHOLDING AS ON MARCH 31
st

, 2022 
 
  

No. of Shares 
held (Rs.10/- 
paid up) 

Number of 
Shareholders 

  % of Total     
Shareholders 

No of    shares  Amount in 
Rs.  

Up to 5000 15081 76.02 2175450 21754500 

5001 10000 2240 11.29 1765272 17652720 

10001 20000 1124 5.66 1719506 17195060 

20001 30000 458 2.30 1173598 11735980 

30001 40000 201 1.01 719380 7193800 

40001 50000 185 0.93 870655 8706550 

50001 100000 322 1.62 2397615 23976150 

100001 Above 225 1.13 32728524 327285240 

                  TOTAL 18796 100.00 43550000 435500000 

 



 
● THE SHAREHOLDING PATTERN AS ON MARCH, 31st 2022 

 
Category  
Code 

Category of  
Shareholding of 
Promoter  
and Promoter Group 

S
h
a
r
e
h
o
l
d
e
r

 

Total  
number of 
sharehold
ers 

Total  
Number of 

Shares 

Percentage 

(A)   2 26704492 61.32 
(1) Indian    
 (a)Individual’s/Hindu 

Undivided 
Family  

0 0 0 

 (b) Central 
Government/State 
Government(s)
  

0 0 0 



 (c) Bodies Corporate  2 26704492 61.32 
 (d) Financial   Institutions 

/ 
Banks  

0 0 0 

 (e) Any Other (specify) 0 0 0 
 Sub – Total (A) (1)  2 26704492 61.32 
(2) Foreign    
 (a) Individuals (Non-

Resident Individuals/Foreign 
Individuals) 

0  
0 

 
0 

 (b) Bodies 
Corporate
  

0 0 0 

 (c) Institutions
  

0 0 0 

 (d) Any   Other ) 
Specify)
  

0 0 0 

 Sub – Total (A) 
(2)
  

0 0 0 

 Total Shareholding of 
Promoter and 

   

 Promoter Group (A) = 
(A)(1)+(A)(2)  

2 26704492 61.32 

(B) Public Shareholding    
(1) Institutions    
 (a) Mutual Funds/UTI  1 3000 0.0069 
 (b) Financial   Institutions 

/ Banks  
4 3820 

 
0.0088 

 
 ( c) Central Government / 

State 
Government(s)
  

0 0 0 

 (d) Venture Capital 
Funds  

0 0 0 

 (e) Insurance Companies  0 0 0 
 (f) Foreign Venture 

Capital 
Investors
  

0 0 0 
 

 (g) Foreign Portfolio 
Investors
  

0 0 0 

 (h) Any Other (Specify)    
 Foreign Financial 

Institutions/banks
  

1 600 0.0014 



 Sub Total (B) (1)  6 
 

7420 
 

0.02 
 

(2) Non-Institutions    
 (a) Individuals–    
 i. Individual  Shareholders 

holding nominal Share Capital 
upto Rs. 2 lakh 

18438 1,13,77,846 26.13 
 

 ii. Individual Shareholders  
holding nominal 
Share Capital in excess of 
Rs. 2 lakh 

75  33,66,673 
 

7.73 
 

 (a) Any Other (specify)  
 i.    Body Corporate 142 4,97,879 1.14 
 ii.Clearing Members 21 

 
1,09,715  0.25 

 iiiNon Resident Indians (NRI)         170 3,19,966 0.73 
 iv. Other-Individual HUF 592 

 
      7,09,986   1.63 

 v.          Other- IEPF authority 1 4,56,023  1.05 
 (B) = (B)(1) + (B)(2) 19445 16845508   38.68 
(C) TOTAL (A) + (B) 19447 43550000 100 
 Shares held by Custodians 

and against which Depository 
Receipts have been issued 

 
0 

 
0 

 
0 

 GRAND TOTAL 
(A)+(B)+(C) 

19447 43550000 100 

 
 
 
 
 
 
● DEMATERIALISATION OF SHARES 

 
The Dematerialization facility exists with both the NSDL and CDSL for the 
convenience of shareholders. As on 31st March,2022. Below are the details of 
shares held in NSDL, CDSL and in physical form as at 31st March 2022. 
 

 
 

MODE OF 
HOLDING 

NUMBER 
OF SHARES 

            
PERCENTAGE 
(%) 

NSDL 361,80,900 83.079 
CDSL 71,97,395 16.527 

Physical 1,71,705 0.394 

  
 

  
 



  
●   ELECTRONIC VOTING 

Pursuant to Section 108 and other applicable provisions of the Companies 
Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Management and Administration) 
Rules, 2014 and other applicable requirements, voting at the 45th Annual 
General Meeting will be made through electronic voting. The electronic 
voting period will be from Sunday, Nov 27, 2022 (9.00 a.m.) to Tuesday, Nov 
29, 2022 (5.00 p.m.). 
No special resolution is proposed to be conducted through postal ballot or 
electronic voting. 
Scrutinizer for electronic voting: Mr. Rajeev Raj Kumar, Practicing Company 
Secretary (Membership No. FCS 6334 and C.P.No.25590) has been appointed 
as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the electronic voting process in a fair and 
transparent manner and to give his report to the Chairman. 

 
● SHARE TRANSFER/ TRANSMISSION/ CONSOLIDATION/ SPLIT SYSTEM 

 
Pursuant to directions of SEBI, the facility to hold the Company’s shares in 
electronic form are available to the members as the Company is registered 
with both the Depositories namely NSDL & CDSL. Share. The exercises of 
share transfer/transmission/consolidation/split are handled by the 
Company’s RTA and after completing the procedural formalities of Share 
Transfer/ Transmission/ Consolidation/ Split, the share certificates are 
returned to the transferees within a maximum period of 15 days from the 
date of lodgment of the same, in case the application is otherwise found in 
order. There are no pending share transfers as on March 31, 2022. 
Designated E-mail Address for Investor Relations 
 

● COMMODITY PRICE RISK / FOREIGN EXCHANGE RISK AND HEDGING  
ACTIVITIES 
 

        During the year under review, your Company did not deal in any 
commodities. Hence, it is not required to disclose the risk associated with 
commodity price and hedging activities. 
During the year under review, the Company was also not engaged in any 
foreign exchange transactions. Thus, there is no foreign exchange risk 
involved. A declaration signed by the Whole Time Director is published in 
this Report.. 

 
● SHARE TRANSFER SYSTEMS 

 
Pursuant to directions of SEBI, the facility to hold the Company’s shares in 
electronic form are available to the members as the Company is registered 
with both the Depositories namely NSDL & CDSL. Share Transfer documents 
for physical transfer and requests for dematerialization of shares may be sent 
to Company’s Registrar and Share Transfer Agents. 
 

● PLANT LOCATION 



 
Unit l – MIDC Area, Ahmednagar 
Unit ll         –Chakan, Dist. Pune 
Unit III          – Kuruli, Dist. Pune 
Unit IV – Nalagarh, Distt. Solan, Himachal Pradesh 
Unit V             MIDC Area, Aurangabad 
 
● DESIGNATED E-MAIL ADDRESS FOR INVESTOR RELATIONS 
 
As per Regulation 46 of the SEBI LODR (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 the designated e-mail address for investor 
relations is corporatemetalyst@gmail.com. 
 
Request to Investors 
Shareholders are requested to follow the general safeguards/procedures as 
detailed hereunder in order to avoid risks while dealing in the securities of 
the Company: 
• Shareholders are requested to convert their physical holding to 
Demat/electronic form through any of the DPs to avoid any possibility of loss, 
mutilation etc., of physical share certificates and also to ensure safe 
and speedy transaction in securities 
• Shareholders holding shares in physical form should communicate the 
change of address, if any, directly to the RTA of your Company. 
 
It has become mandatory for transferees to furnish a copy of Permanent 
Account Number (PAN) for registration of transfer of shares held in physical 
mode 
• Shareholders holding shares in physical form who have not availed 
nomination facility and would like to do so, are requested to avail the same by 
submitting the nomination details in Nomination Form SH-13 as prescribed 
under Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 19(1) of the 
Companies (Share 
Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014. The form will be made available on 
request. Those holding shares in electronic form are advised to contact their 
DPs 
• As required by SEBI, it is advised that the shareholders furnish details of 
their bank account number and name and address of their bank for 
incorporating the same in the dividend warrants. This would avoid 
wrong credits being obtained by unauthorized persons 

 
 

● RECONCILIATION OF SHARE CAPITAL AUDIT REPORT BY PRACTICING 
COMPANY SECRETARY 
The Company has received Quarterly ‘Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit 
Report’ from Mr.Sachin Khurana, a Practicing Company Secretary, who has 
carried out ‘Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit’ to reconcile the total 
admitted capital with National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and 
Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) and the total issued 
and listed capital. 

mailto:corporatemetalyst@gmail.com


The Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit Report confirms that the total 
issued/paid-up capital is equal to the aggregate total number of shares in 
physical form and the total number of dematerialized shares held with 
NSDL and CDSL. As on March 31, 2022, there was no difference of shares 
between the issued and listed capital. 

 
● INVESTOR’S CORRESPONDENCE MAY BE ADDRESSED TO 

  
Ms. Divya Srivastava Beetal Financial & Computer 

Services Private Limited 
Company Secretary 
 

Registrar and Transfer Agent 

Metalyst Forgings Limited 
GAT NO 614 Village Kurulikhed 
Pune MH 410501  

3rd Floor, Beetal House,99, Behind 
Local Shopping Centre 

 
 

IX CODE OF CONDUCT 
 
Before the Commencement of Corporate Insolvency and Resolution Process (CIRP) 
the Code of Business Conduct and Ethics for Directors/Management Personnel (‘the 
Code’), as adopted by the Board, is a comprehensive Code applicable to Directors 
and Management Personnel. The Code, while laying down in detail, the standards of 
business conduct, ethics and governance centers around the following theme. 
 
The Company’s Board and Management Personnel are responsible for, and are 
committed to, setting the standards of conduct contained in this Code and for 
updating these standards, as appropriate, to ensure their continuing relevance, 
effectiveness and responsiveness to the needs of local and international investors 
and other stakeholders as also to reflect corporate, legal and regulatory 
developments. This Code should be adhered to in letter and in spirit’. 
 
 

X CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS 
 
Company has received the Certificate from the Secretarial auditor of the Company i.e. 
KRR & Company, Company Secretaries regarding no disqualification of Directors which 
is forms part of this annual report. 
 

XI COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE OF THE AUDITORS 
 
Certificate from the Company’s  Secretarial Auditors M/s KRR & Company , 
Company Secretaries compliance with conditions of Corporate Governance as 
stipulated under Regulation 34 read with Schedule V of the Listing Regulations, is 
annexed to the Corporate Governance Report forming part of this Annual Report. 
 

XII CEO/CFO CERTIFICATION 
 
The Chief Financial Officer of the Company give annual certification on financial 



reporting and internal controls to the Board in terms of Regulation 17(8) 
read with Part B Schedule-II of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015. The Chief 
Financial Officer also give quarterly certification on financial results while 
placing the financial results before the Board in terms of Regulation 33(2) 
of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015. The annual certificate given by the 
Chief Financial Officer is published in this Report 
 

                             By Order of the Board  
          

                             For METALYST FORGINGS LIMITED 
 

 
 
     Mr. Dinkar T. Venkatasubramanian                        Divya Srivastava                      
     (Resolution Professional)                                          (Company Secretary)  
    
 

Date: 07/11/2022 



ABOUT METALYST FORGINGS LIMITED 

 

Metalyst Forgings Limited, (formerly known as Ahmednagar Forgings Limited), is an 
India-based forging axle beam and crankshaft manufacturing company. The Company 
operates through Automotive Components 
segment. Its product portfolio consists of a 
range of components for two/three wheelers, 
cars, tractors, light commercial vehicles (LCV), 
heavy commercial vehicles (HCV) and 
stationary engines. Its state-of-the-art 
manufacturing facilities are equipped with 
world-class presses, hammers and upsetters 
machines. Metalyst Forgings Limited is one of 
the leading front axle beam, crankshaft and 
other small and medium components 
manufacturing organisation in India catering to wide end market customer base, An ISO 
9001, IATF:16949, OHSAS & EMS certified company. 
 
The Company has manufacturing facilities with vertical presses, hammers and upsetters. 
The Company's plants are located in Maharashtra Industrial Development Corporation 
(MIDC) Area, Ahmednagar; Chakan, Pune; Kuruli, Pune; Nalagarh, Himachal Pradesh, and 
MIDC Area, Aurangabad. 
 
Further National Company Law Tribunal, Mumbai Bench has ordered the 
commencement of a corporate insolvency resolution process against Metalyst Forgings 
Limited on December 15th, 2017. Its affairs, business and assets are being managed by the 
Resolution Professional, Mr. Dinkar T. Venkatasubramanian, appointed as Interim 
Resolution Professional (IRP) by the National Company Law Tribunal by order dated 15 th 
December, 2017 and continued as Resolution Professional (RP) by the Committee of 
Creditors in its meeting held on 12th January, 2018 under provisions of the Insolvency 
and Bankruptcy Code, 2016&Resolution Plan Submitted By Deccan Value Investors L.P. 
has been Approved By Committee Of Creditors In Its Meeting Dated On 25th August, 
2018. 
 

ECONOMIC OUTLOOK 

 

Gross domestic product, also called GDP, is the market value of goods and services 
produced by a country in a certain time period. It is an important factor to evaluate the 
economic state of a country: the higher the GDP of a country, the better its economic state. 
Another important indicator is GDP per capita, which literally means “GDP per person”, 
but despite its name, it is not used to determine the standard of living in a country, as it 
does not reflect an individual’s personal income. Instead, it shows the theoretical 



distribution of a country’s GDP among its inhabitants at a certain point in time. Again, the 
higher the GDP per capita of a country, the better its economy is set. 
 

 
 
 
Global gross domestic product is a key indicator for global economy, which combines all 
individual economies worldwide. When looking at the gross domestic product / GDP of 
selected global regions, it is obvious that GDP is highest in industrialized countries. A look 
at the distribution of GDP of the main industrialized and emerging countries in selected 
countries shows that the United States’ GDP is the highest by far, followed by China and 
Japan. 
 
The United States, China and Japan are thus the largest economies in the world, followed 
by Germany. This status is reflected in their GDP per capita; again, the United States lead 
this ranking, followed by Japan and Germany. When it comes to countries with the highest 
increase in GDP in comparison to the previous year, however, none of these countries are 
among the first few. This ranking is led by Libya, had quite a significant economic lead 
over the others. 
 
 

The world economy is projected to grow 5.9 percent in 2021 and 4.9 percent in 2022, 0.1 
percentage point lower for 2021 than in the July forecast.  



 

The downward revision for 2021 reflects a downgrade for advanced economies-in part 
due to supply disruptions—and for low-income developing countries, largely due to 
worsening pandemic dynamics. This is partially offset by stronger near-term prospects 
among some commodity-exporting emerging market and developing economies. Rapid 
spread of Delta and the threat of new variants have increased uncertainty about how 
quickly the pandemic can be overcome. Policy choices have become more difficult, with 
limited room to maneuver. 
 
 

 
India’s real GDP growth will slow from 8.3% in 2021 to 7.7% in 2022 and will decelerate 
further to 5.2% in 2023. Rising interest rates, uneven distribution of monsoons, and 
slowing global growth will dampen economic momentum on a sequential basis, it said. 
 
"India’s economic growth before the COVID-19 shock had materially slowed because of 
the impact of corporate-sector deleveraging on business investment. With the 
deleveraging complete, corporate-sector investment is showing early signs of a pickup, 
which could provide support to a continued business cycle expansion through several 
quarters, supported by investment-friendly government policies and the rapid 
digitization of the economy," it said in a report. 
 
Data released by the government showed that India's gross domestic product (GDP) grew 
13.5% in the first quarter of the current financial year (April-June) as compared to 4.1 
per cent in the previous quarter on the back of a favourable base. 



 
 
Though the Q1 growth was lower than the Reserve Bank of India's estimate of 16.2 per 
cent for the first quarter of 2022-23, it was the sharpest growth in the Indian economy in 
a year. High-frequency indicators are showing strong and broad-based underlying 
momentum in the first four months of the ongoing fiscal. 
 
Services and manufacturing sectors have seen robust upswings in economic activity, 
according to hard and survey data, such as PMI, capacity utilization, mobility, tax filing 
and collection, business earnings and credit indicators. It is expected that inflationary 
pressures in India will weaken in the second half of this year and further next year. 
 

 

BUSINESS OVERVIEW 
 

 
Global Automobile Industry 
 
Global Automobile Ancillary Market is expected to reach US$ 18.25 Bn by 2026, at a CAGR 
of 6.34% during the forecast period. 
 



The report includes the analysis of impact of COVID-19 lock-down on the revenue of 
market leaders, followers, and disrupters. Since lock down was implemented differently 
in different regions and countries, impact of same is also different by regions and 
segments. The report has covered the current short term and long term impact on the 
market, same will help decision makers to prepare the outline for short term and long 
term strategies for companies by region. 

 
 
 
The global auto ancillary market has been segmented into Component, sales channel, 
vehicle Class, and geography. On the basis of the component market is segmented into 
Engine and engine parts, Transmission & steering parts, Suspension & braking parts, 
Equipment, Electrical parts, Sheet metal parts Body and chassis, Fan belts, Pressure die 
castings, Hydraulic pneumatic instruments. 
 
There are several factors that impact the growth of the global auto ancillary market. 
Factors such as growing demand for high energy density batteries, production of brake 
pads with low level of copper and heavy metals, growing to drive towards technologically 
advanced products, wider range of applications for pumps as technology get strong 
foothold, expansion collaboration mergers and acquisitions among manufacturers to 
increase market reach, increasing automobile production, rising demand for lithium 
batteries are boosting the growth of the global auto parts manufacturing market. 
 
Indian Automobile Industry 
 
In 2020, India was the fifth-largest auto market, with 3.49 million units combined sold in 
the passenger and commercial vehicles categories. It was the seventh-largest 
manufacturer of commercial vehicles in 2019. 
 



The two wheelers segment dominate the market in terms of volume owing to a growing 
middle class and a young population. 
 

 

  
Domestic automobiles production increased at 2.36% CAGR between FY16-20 with 26.36 
million vehicles being manufactured in the country in FY20. Overall, domestic 
automobiles sales increased at 1.29% CAGR between FY16-FY20 with 21.55 million 
vehicles being sold in FY20. 
 
Two wheelers and passenger vehicles dominate the domestic Indian auto market. 
Passenger car sales are dominated by small and mid-sized cars. Two wheelers and 
passenger cars accounted for 80.8% and 12.9% market share, respectively, accounting 
for a combined sale of over 20.1 million vehicles in FY20. EV sales, excluding E-rickshaws, 
in India witnessed a growth of 20% and reached 1.56 lakh units in FY20 driven by two 
wheelers. 
 
 
Market Size of Automobile Industry in India 
 
India enjoys a strong position in the global heavy vehicles market as it is the largest 
tractor producer, second-largest bus manufacturer, and third-largest heavy trucks 
manufacturer in the world. India’s automobile sector is split into four segments, i.e., two-
wheelers, three-wheelers, passenger vehicles and commercial vehicles, each having a few 
market leaders. Two-wheelers and passenger vehicles dominate the domestic demand. 
 
In terms of market size, the India passenger car market was valued at US$ 32.70 billion 
in 2021, and it is expected to reach a value of US$ 54.84 billion by 2027, while registering 
a CAGR of over 9% between 2022-27. The electric vehicle (EV) market is estimated to 
reach Rs. 50,000 crore (US$ 7.09 billion) in India by 2025. 
 



India has a strong market in terms of domestic demand and exports. In FY22, total 
passenger vehicle sales reached 3.07 million, while automobile exports from India stood 
at 5,617,246. This is because India has significant cost advantages, as automobile firms 
save 10-25% on operations vis-a-vis Europe and Latin America. The Indian automotive 
industry is targeting to increase export of vehicles by five times during 2016-26. 
 
There have been plenty of investments in the automobile sector recently, as the 
Government of India expects the automobile sector to attract US$ 8-10 billion in local and 
foreign investments by 2023. The industry attracted Foreign Direct Investment equity 
inflow (FDI) worth US$ 32.84 billion between April 2000-March 2022, accounting for 6% 
of the total equity FDI during the period. 
 
Following on from the COVID-19 pandemic, the Indian automobiles sector is expected to 
bounce back and show strong growth in FY23. If it continues on its upward trajectory, 
India could be a leader in shared mobility by 2030, providing opportunities for electric 
and autonomous vehicles. 
 
 

SWOT ANALYSIS 

Opportunities & Threats 
 

The automobile industry has gotten probably the biggest buyer of many key modern 
items, like steel. Automobile industry, the matter of creating and selling self-fueled 
vehicles, including traveler vehicles, trucks, and other business vehicles. The enormous 
number of individuals the industry utilizes has made it a critical determinant of monetary 
development. 
 
Automobile Industry swot analysis offers the brightest part of the opportunities offered 
by the Automobile Industry. For huge companies in this area, it is simpler to distinguish 
and utilize these chances for their development. They can utilize these chances for their 
turn of events. Perceiving the chances that line up with the company’s development is a 
huge piece of its essential arranging. Since they have a few in number focuses, it is simple 
for them to think about the chances 
 
With emerging competition among companies this could bring out a better solution to 
grow mutually. By combining different specialized strategic capabilities companies could 
bring a variety of offers to the consumer which could bring good sales for partnering 
companies. This could bring out benefits from the difficult competitive market. 
 
Entering and expanding Asian and BRIC countries will bring upward demand in vehicles. 
And this expansion may continue to other countries. As more countries are open to the 
automobile industry the market will keep on expanding and developing. 
 
Each swot analysis that has been considered helpful, comes with an extraordinary 
perspective for threat concern. At present, the business in the technology sector is 
changing quite frequently. In this situation, stagnation and no-improvement can be 



frightening for any company. There are specific threats for Automobile Industries, but 
proper planning can help them to survive through the situation. 
 
 

 
 
 
The more companies are investing in the Automobile industry the more competitive the 
market is becoming. The more players resulting in more shares of the fortune the market 
has to offer resulting in difficulties to get a big scoop of fortune. 
 
Many economic situations such as sudden unemployment, pandemic (recent covid-19 
situation), etc. are some factors that can break down the automobile industry. The 
industry is already going through such difficulties as covid-19 bringing vehicles to 
minimize its mobility. 
 
To sum up, in sustainability and innovation, Automobile Industry is an established 
pioneer. Automobile Industry has the strength to be successful in the SWOT analysis. 
Automobile Industry needs to re-evaluate strategies and concentrate on global 
popularization. 
 
 

STRATEGY & OUTLOOK 

 
The company is able to engage with customers from the early stages of development 
projects which enable the company to introduce company’s products into a vehicle’s 
designs phase. This when combined with close proximity to customers, technological 
leadership, demonstrated reliability and financial stability results into maintaining 
strong track record of not only winning repeat orders but new global upcoming platforms 
The company is one of the few suppliers in its product segment with a global engineering 



and manufacturing foot print and this strong geographical diversification enables the 
company to capitalize on global growth opportunities while mitigating the impact of any 
regional demand fluctuations. One of the Company’s principal goals is to achieve 
international quality standards for its products and services. The quality systems have 
been designed to comply with the latest automotive quality system standard, TS16949. 
Company has the capability to cater to the demands of its unique global customers with 
engineering and design support. This unmatched front-line design, engineering, dual 
shore manufacturing and innovation capabilities has helped in company’s success. Strong 
customer relationships has made us capable to cater to the demands of its unique global 
customers with engineering and design support. The company is proud of unmatched 
frontline design, engineering, dual shore manufacturing and innovation capabilities. 
 
The rapidly global is in world is opening up newer avenues for the transportation 
industry, especially while it makes a shift towards electric, electronic and hybrid cars, 
which are deemed more efficient, safe and reliable modes of transportation. Over the next 
decade, this will lead to newer verticals and opportunities for auto-component 
manufacturers, who would need to adapt to the change via systematic research and 
development. MFL monitors its financial position regularly and optimises its cash 
resources through a robust cash management system. However, despite this the 
Company is experiencing a stress on the cash flows with the result that during the 
financial year 2016-17, the Company has been unable to meet all its debt obligations. The 
Company has had various rounds of discussions with the lenders and is currently engaged 
in formulating as chemefordebtre structuring which will be submitted to the lenders 
forum. In this regard the Company is coordinating with the lead lenders for successful 
implementation of the proposed debt restructuring scheme, which will be submitted in 
due course, for approval to the lenders forum. It is envisaged, that Company, post 
successful implementation of the proposed debt restructuring scheme, will emerge as a 
much stronger Company with an improved capital structure and poised for growth. The 
Company would like to than kits lenders for their continuous support. 
 
MFL plans to invest in low cost automation for better efficiency, consistency and output 
in manual processes and coupled with value addition products by performing painting, 
pre-machining, full machining and assembly, as per customer requirements shall 
improve revenues and profitability. The Company shall endeavour to add and move 
towards high end, critical and high value and special products. 
 
MFL has also taken up certain other strategic initiatives such as realigning the product 
mix and expanding the product range to increase the share of our value added product 
offering. Other initiatives centre round the overall fiscal control, quality improvement, 
up-gradation in technology and research & development. The Company also continues to 
focus on cost reduction and is confident that these initiatives, in particular the new set of 
products that are being developed, will help MFL to remain competitive in the 
marketplace. 
 
Regular product launches planned by OEMs will keep customer excitement levels up and 
create demand which is favourable for the overall industry growth. The Company, in spite 
of the challenges, is well positioned to benefit from the globalization of the sector as 
exports potential is harnessed to achieve the above. Technological advancement and 
product innovation remain our key differentiators. The Company’s in-house R&D team 



has been committed to work on various projects including developing technologies to 
minimize carbon footprint and manufacture light weight products that result in lower 
energy consumption. Innovation is an on-going process which has helped us explore new 
ideas and deliver transformative solutions. Transformation of anationora company 
cannot sustain without whole hearted people participation. The capabilities of our people 
have brought us this far, and we will continue to invest in developing our teams to 
enhance their efficiency and introduce industry leading practices. With strong focus on 
developing skills and capabilities of our employees. 
 
 

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM 
 
The Company has an elaborate internal control system which monitors compliance to 
internal processes. It ensures that all transactions are authorised, recorded and reported 
correctly. The systems are routinely tested and certified by Statutory as well as Internal 
Auditors and cover all offices, plant facilities and key areas of business. The Internal 
Auditors independently evaluate the adequacy of internal controls and concurrently 
audit the majority of the transactions in value terms. 
 
To further strengthen the internal control process, the Risk Management Committee has 
documented control procedures covering all aspects of key financial and operating 
functions. The Company’s internal control systems provide for: 
 
 Adherence to applicable accounting standards and policies 
 
 Accurate recording of transactions with internal checks, prompt reporting and timely 

action 
 
 Compliance with applicable statues, policies, listing requirements and Management 

policies and procedures 
 
 Review of capital investments and longer business plans 
 
 Periodic review meetings to guide optimum utilization of resources 
 
 Effective use of resources and safeguarding of assets 
 
The Audit Committee/Resolution Professional reviews the effectiveness of internal 
control systems, and also provides timely updates on operating effectiveness and 
controls to senior management team. A Certificate signed by the Whole Time Director 
and Chief Financial Officer of the Company, forming part of the Corporate Governance 
Report, confirms the existence and effectiveness of internal controls and reiterates their 
responsibilities store port deficiencies to the Audit Committee and rectify the same.  
 
Our auditors carry out periodic audits as per an agreed internal audit program. They 
bring to the notice of management, issues which require their attention and also highlight 
the severity of the issue. Corrective actions are the in place. The internal auditors report 



is reviewed by the Audit Committee and placed before the Board of Directors for their 
consideration. 
 
 

FINANCIAL OVERVIEW 
 
Financials of Metalyst Forgings Limited (the company) is enclosed in Annual Report 
2022. 
 
 

STATUTORY COMPLIANCES 

 
Pursuant to Listing Regulations, the company regularly obtains declaration in respect of 
compliance of Code of Conduct adopted by the company. A certificate from CEO and CFO 
is also adopted on yearly basis certifying the compliances as stipulated in Listing 
Regulations. The whole Time Director before Commencement of Corporate Insolvency 
Resolution Process (CIRP) makes a declaration to the Board of Directors every quarter 
regarding Compliance with provisions of various statues as applicable. The Company 
Secretary ensures compliance with guidelines on insider trading for prevention of the 
same. The company secretary ensures compliances with the Companies Act 2013, SEBI 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 and compliance 
with guidelines on insider trading for prevention of the same. 
 
 

HUMAN RESOURCE 
 
During the year, the Company delivered value to its customers and investors. This was 
made possible by the relentless efforts of each and every employee. The Company has 
developed a robust and diverse talent pipeline which enhances Metalyst Forgings 
organizational capabilities for future readiness, further driving greater employee 
engagement. Our human resource program is focused on attracting the right talent, 
providing excellent on the job training opportunities, and finally giving them the growth 
opportunities consistent with their aspirations. 
 
 

SIGNIFICANT CHANGES 

 
Metalyst Forgings Limited is under Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process under the 
Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code 2016 (Code) vide an order of the Hon’ble National 
Company Law Tribunal (“NCLT”), Mumbai dated 15.12.2017 and Mr. Dinkar T. 
Venkatasubramanian (IP Registration no. IBBI/IPA- 001/IP-P00003/2016-17/10011), 
was appointed as the Insolvency Resolution Process (“IRP”) with effect from 15th 
December 2017. Further, in terms of the provisions of the Code, the Committee of 
Creditors (CoC) in its meeting held on 12th January 2018 continued to Mr. Dinkar T. 
Venkatasubramanian as the Resolution Professional under provisions of the Insolvency 
and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 and further Resolution plan submitted By Deccan Value 



Investors L.P. has been approved by committee of creditors in its meeting dated on 25th 
august, 2018 and was thereafter submitted to the Hon’ble National Company Law 
Tribunal, Mumbai (“NCLT”), for its approval. 
 
However the NCLT vide its order dated September 27, 2019, rejected the approval of the 
resolution plan and allowed the same to be withdrawn by the successful resolution 
applicant, pursuant to an application filed by the successful resolution applicant in this 
regard.  
 

The aforesaid order of the NCLT was challenged by the RP and the CoC in the Hon’ble 
National Company Law Appellate Tribunal, praying, inter alia, that withdrawal of an 
approved resolution plan is not permitted in terms of the Code, and that such withdrawal 
was permitted by the NCLT on misconceived grounds and without jurisdiction.  
However, the NCLAT, vide its order dated February 7, 2020, upheld the order passed by 
the NCLT and the consequent withdrawal of the resolution plan by the successful 
resolution applicant. 
 

Pursuant thereto, the RP and the CoC have filed separate appeals in the Hon’ble Supreme 
Court, challenging the order passed by the NCLAT and have prayed, inter alia, for the 
same to be set aside and for the Supreme Court to direct the NCLT to approve the 
resolution plan under Section 31 of the Code. 
 
After the Commencement of Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (CIRP) The role 
and responsibilities of the Committees specified in regulations 17, 18,19,20 and 21 of 
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) (Third Amendment) 
Regulations, 2018 dated 31st May 2018 shall be fulfilled by Resolution Professional and  
powers of the Board of Directors/committees stand suspended and and all the other 
regulations are complied with under the direction of Resolution Professional of the 
Company. 
 
 

Cautionary Statement 
 
The statements in this Management Discussion and Analysis Report describing the 
Company’s objectives, projections, estimates and expectations, may be forward looking 
statements within the meaning of applicable laws and regulations and the actual results, 
performance might differ materially from those expressed or implied herein. The 
Company is not under any obligation to publicly amend, modify or revise any such 
forward looking statements on the basis of any subsequent developments, information 
or events. 
 
 
Source: extract from www.ibef.org 

 

 
 
 
 



 

 

 

 

 
 

   ANNEXURE 1 
 

Form No. MR-3 SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2022 

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies 

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014] 

 

     

To, 

The Members, Metalyst Forgings 
Limited Gat No 614 Village Kuruli 
Khed, Pune MH 410501 

 

I, have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the 

adherence to good corporate practices by Metalyst Forgings Limited (hereinafter called the Company). 

Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the 

corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon. 

 
It is further stated that Metalyst Forgings Limited is under Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process 

under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code 2016 (Code) vide an order of the Hon’ble National 

Company Law Tribunal (“NCLT”), Mumbai dated 15.12.2017 and Mr. Dinkar T. Venkatasubramanian 

(IP Registration no. IBBI/IPA- 001/IP-P00003/2016-17/10011), was appointed as the Insolvency 

Resolution Process (“IRP”) with effect from 15th December 2017. Further, in terms of the provisions of 

the Code, the Committee of Creditors (CoC) in its meeting held on 12th January 2018 continued to Mr. 

Dinkar T. Venkatasubramanian as the Resolution Professional under provisions of the Insolvency and 

Bankruptcy Code, 2016 and further Resolution plan submitted By Deccan Value Investors L.P. has 

been approved by committee of creditors in its meeting dated on 25th august, 2018 and was 

thereafter submitted to the Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal, Mumbai (“NCLT”), for its 

approval. 

  

However the NCLT vide its order dated September 27, 2019, rejected the approval of the resolution 

plan and allowed the same to be withdrawn by the successful resolution applicant, pursuant to an 

application filed by the successful resolution applicant in this regard.  

 

The aforesaid order of the NCLT was challenged by the RP and the CoC in the Hon’ble National 

Company Law Appellate Tribunal, praying, inter alia, that withdrawal of an approved resolution plan 

is not permitted in terms of the Code, and that such withdrawal was permitted by the NCLT on 

misconceived grounds and without jurisdiction.  

 

However, the NCLAT, vide its order dated February 7, 2020, upheld the order passed by the NCLT and 

the consequent withdrawal of the resolution plan by the successful resolution applicant. 

 

Pursuant thereto, the RP and the CoC have filed separate appeals in the Hon’ble Supreme Court, 

challenging the order passed by the NCLAT and have prayed, inter alia, for the same to be set aside  

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

and for the Supreme Court to direct the NCLT to approve the resolution plan under Section 31 of the 

Code. 

 

In terms of Section 17 of the Code, on commencement of the Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process 

(CIRP), the powers of the Board of Directors of MFL stands suspended and  the  same  are  being  

exercised  by  Mr. Dinkar T. Venkatasubramanian. The management of the affairs of MFL has been 

vested with Mr. Dinkar T. Venkatasubramanian. Further in terms of SEBI (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) (Third Amendments) Regulations 2018 dated 31st May 2018, that after the 

Commencement of Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (CIRP) the roles and responsibilities shall 

be fulfilled by Resolution Professional in accordance with sections 17 and update23 of Insolvency and 

Bankruptcy Code 2016 and as per Regulation 15(2A) and 2(B) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) (Third Amendments) Regulations 2018, the provisions specified in 

Regulations 17, 18, 19, 20 and 21 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations 2015 shall not be applicable. 

 

Auditor’s Responsibility:  

 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the compliance of the applicable laws and maintenance of 

records based on audit. We have conducted the audit in accordance with the applicable Auditing 

Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India. The Auditing Standards requires that 

the Auditor shall comply with statutory and regulatory requirements and plan and perform the audit to 

obtain reasonable assurance about compliance with applicable laws and maintenance of records.  

Due to the inherent limitations of audit including internal, financial and operating controls, there is an 

unavoidable risk that some material misstatements or material non-compliances may not be detected, 

even though the audit is properly planned and performed in accordance with the Standards. 

 

Unmodified Opinion: 

Based on my verification of Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other 

records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, 

agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit. I hereby report that in my 

opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31st March, 2022 

complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has compliance-

mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter: 

 
I, have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained 

by for the period ended 31st March, 2022 according to the provisions of: 

 
I. The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made here under; 

 
I. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made there under; 

 
II. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under; 

 
IV. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to the 

extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial 

Borrowings; 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

V. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of 

India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):- 

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and 

Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; 

b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 

1992 and The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) 

Regulations, 2015 notified with effect from May 15 2015, 

 
c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2009; Not Applicable as the Company has not issued any securities during 

the financial year. 

 
d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) 

Regulations,2014 - Not Applicable as the Company has not granted any options to its 

employees during the financial year under review; 

e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) 

Regulations, 2008: Not Applicable  

f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer 

Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;- Not 

Applicable as the Company is not registered as Registrar to an Issue and Share Transfer 

Agent during the financial year under review; 

 
g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009- 

Not Applicable as the Company has not delisted its equity shares from any stock 

exchange during the financial year under review. 

 
h)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998- Not 

Applicable as the Company has not bought back any of its securities during the 
financial year under review. 

 
i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015 notified with effect from December 1, 2015. 

 
The listed entity has maintained proper records under the provisions of the above Regulations and circulars/ 
guidelines issued thereunder insofar as it appears from my examination of those records. 

 

I further report that having regard to compliance system prevailing in the Company and on examination 

of the relevant documents and records in pursuance thereof, on test-check basis, the Company has 

complied with the following laws applicable specifically to the Company: 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

The Factories Act, 1948; 
 

i) The Petroleum Act, 1934 and the rules made there under; 
 

i) The Environment Protection Act, 1986 and the rules made there under; 
 

ii) The Water (Prevention and Control of Pollution) Act, 1974 and the rules made there under; and 
 

iii) The Air (Prevention and Control of Pollution) Act, 1981 and the rules made there under 
 

I further report that the compliance by the Company of applicable financial laws, like direct and indirect 

tax laws, has not been reviewed in this Audit since the same have been subject to review by statutory 

financial audit and other designated laws. 

 
I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 

 
(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India notified with effect 

from July 1, 2015; 

(ii)  The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with The National Stock Exchange of India & 

The BSE Limited 

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, 

Regulations, Guidelines, and Standards made there under for all the above laws to the extent possible. . 

 
I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the 

size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, 

regulations and guidelines. 

I further report that, during the audit period: 
 

(a) The listed entity has complied with the provisions of the above Regulations and circulars/ guidelines 
issued thereunder, except in respect of matters specified below under SEBI(LODR) Regulations 2015 and 
other SEBI Laws:- 
 
 

Sr. 

No. 

Compliance Requirement 

(Regulations/ circulars / guidelines 

including specific clause) 

Deviations Observations/ Remarks of 

the Practicing Company 

Secretary 

1. Regulation 33 of the SEBI (LODR) 

Regulations, 2015. Submission of 

Financial Results along with Auditor’s 

Report for the quarter and Nine Months 

ending December 2021. 

 

Filed beyond Due Date. 

 

Complied with the regulation 

on the following dates 

At BSE: 01/11/2022 

At NSE: 02/11/2022 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
 
 

 
2. Regulation 33 of the SEBI (LODR) 

Regulations, 2015. Submission of 

Financial Results along with Auditor’s 

Report for the quarter and year ending 

March 2022. 

 Filed beyond Due Date. Complied with the regulation 

on the following dates 

At BSE: 01/11/2022 

At NSE: 02/11/2022 

3. Regulation 76 of the SEBI (Depositories 

and Participants) Regulations, 2018. 

Submission of Reconciliation of Share 

Capital Audit Report for the quarter 

March 2022. 

Filed beyond Due Date.  Complied with the regulation 

on the following dates 

At BSE: 07/06/2022 

At NSE: 08/06/2022 

4. Regulation 74(5) of the SEBI 

(Depositories and Participants) 

Regulations, 2018. Submission of 

Dematrisation of Shares for the quarter 

ended December 2021. 

Filed beyond Due Date. Complied with the regulation 

on the following dates 

At BSE: 28/06/2022 

At NSE: 29/06/2022 

5. Regulation 74(5) of the SEBI 

(Depositories and Participants) 

Regulations, 2018. Submission of 

Dematrisation of Shares for the quarter 

ended March 2022. 

Filed beyond Due Date. Complied with the regulation 

on the following dates 

At BSE: 28/06/2022 

At NSE: 29/06/2022 

6. Regulation 23(9) Disclosure of the RPT 

with half yearly Financials for the Half 

year ending September 2021. 

 Filed beyond Due Date. Complied with the regulation 

on the following dates 

At BSE: 02/10/2022 

At NSE: 03/10/2022 
7. Regulation 23(9) Disclosure of the RPT 

with half yearly Financials for the Half 

year ending March 2021. 

 Filed beyond Due Date. Complied with the regulation 

on the following dates 

At BSE: 20/09/2022 

At NSE: 20/09/2022 

8. Regulation 23(9) Disclosure of the RPT 

with half yearly Financials for the Half 

year ending September 2020. 

 Filed beyond Due Date. Complied with the regulation 

on the following dates 

At BSE: 16/09/2022 

At NSE: 02/10/2022 

9. Regulation 23(9) Disclosure of the RPT 

with half yearly Financials for the Half 

year ending March 2020. 

Not filed till date of this 

report 

The Matter is pending and 

under process. 

10. Non-Compliance with Regulation 34 of 

SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 for 

March 2021. 

Filed beyond Due Date. Complied with the regulation 

on the following dates 

At BSE: 09/07/2022 

At NSE: 09/07/2022 

11. Non-Compliance with Regulation 34 of 

SEBI (LORD) Regulations, 2015 for 

March 2022. 

Pending Under the Process. The Matter is pending and 

under process. 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
 
 
 
12. Regulation 7(3) Share Transfer Agent 

for the year ended March 2022. 

Filed beyond Due Date. Complied with the regulation 

on the following dates 

At BSE: 28/06/2022 

At NSE: 28/06/2022 

13. Annual General Meeting of the 

Company for the year 2021. 

Convened beyond Due 

Date. 

Annual General Meeting of 

the Company for the year 

2021 convened on 01st 

August, 2022 

14. Disclosure of Large Entity vide SEBI 

circular 

SEBI/HO/DDHS/CIR/P/2018/144 for 

the two years i.e 2020-21 2021-22. 

Filed beyond Due Date. Filed on BSE but yet to be 

filed on NSE portal    

 
I further report that the E-form INC-22A i.e. ACTIVE form is not yet filed for the Company due to which the Status 
of the company is showing ACTIVE Non-Compliant on MCA Portal. 
 
I further report that the DIN of Shekhar Gupta, Directors of the Company are deactivated due to non-filing of DIR-
3 KYC. 
 
I further report that the E-form DIR-12 for the appointment of Mr. Yogesh Kapur is not filled till date. The 
company is not able to file the E-Form due to Non-Filing of ACTIVE form. 
 
I further report that the Company has not filed e-form DIR-12 for Resignation of Ms. Anuradha Kapur and Mr. 
Shekhar Gupta from the post of the Directorship of the Company after the Commencement of CIRP process against 
the Company. Further, Ms. Anuradha Kapur has filed DIR-11 of her Resignation. 
 
I further report that Company has filed the DIR-12 of Mr. John Ernest Flintham for resignation with effect from 
31.03.2018 in the period under the review along with the applicable late fees. 
 
I further report that the return of Deposit through E-form DPT-3 for the period under review and previous 
financial year has not been filed by the Company till the date of this report.   
 
I further report that half-yearly return regarding their outstanding payments to the MSME through form MSME-1 
for the period under the review has not been filed by the Company till the date of this report. 
   
I further report that an extension was granted by MCA in the timeline for holding Annual General Meeting till 
November 30th from September 30th for the F.Y.2020-21. However the Company was unable to convene the meeting 
till the extended due date and the AGM was conducted through Video Conference (VC) mode on 01/08/2022. 
Pursuant to that all the allied Compliances of Annual General Meeting also got delayed. 
 
I further report that, the Company has delayed in transferring the unpaid/unclaimed dividend to IEPF within the 
stipulated time limited, declared at the Annual General Meeting held on 28th December 2012 thereby delayed in 
compliance of the provisions of Section 124(5) of the Companies Act, 2013. Similarly, the Company has not yet 
transferred the shares in respect of which dividend is unclaimed or unpaid for than 7 years and which were due for 
transfer to IEPF till the date of this report. Thus, the Company has delayed in compliance of the provisions of Section  
 
 
 
 



 

 
 
 
 
124 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 of the Investor Education and Protection Fund Authority 
(Accounting, Audit, Transfer and Refund) Rules, 2016. Further the compliances under the IEPF regulation are 
delayed. 

 

 
For KRR & COMPANY, 
Company Secretaries 
 
 
 
Rajeev Raj Kumar 
(Managing Partner) 
M. No.: 6334 
COP No.: 25590 
UDIN: F006334D001446487 
 
 

 

Place: Delhi 
Date: 02.11.2022 

 

 

 

This report is to be read along with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure B and forms an 

integral part of this report. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

RAJEEV 
RAJ 
KUMAR

Digitally signed by 
RAJEEV RAJ 
KUMAR 
Date: 2022.11.03 
17:30:06 +05'30'



 

 

 

 

 

 ANNEXURE B 

To, 
The Members, Metalyst 
Forgings Limited Gat No 614 
Village Kuruli Khed, Pune MH 
410501 

 
Our Secretarial Audit Report for the financial year ended March 31, 2022 of even date is to be read along 

with this letter. 

 

1. Maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our 

responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit. 

 

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable 

assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done 

on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in Secretarial records. We believe that the 

processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

 
3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts 

of the Company. 

 

4. Wherever required, we have obtained the management representation about the compliance of laws, 

rules and regulations and happening of events etc. 

 

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards 

is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedures on 

test basis. 

 

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the 

efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 

 
For KRR & COMPANY, 
Company Secretaries 

 
 
 
 
Rajeev Raj Kumar 
(Managing Partner) 
M. No.: 6334 
COP.: 25590 
UDIN: F006334D001446487 
 
 
Date: 02.11.2022 
Place: New Delhi 
 

  
 

RAJEEV RAJ 
KUMAR

Digitally signed by 
RAJEEV RAJ KUMAR 
Date: 2022.11.03 
17:30:48 +05'30'



 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS 
(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10)(i) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations 

and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015) 
 
To, 
The Members of 
METALYST FORGINGS LIMITED  
(CIN: L28910MH1977PLC019569) 
GAT NO 614 VILLAGE KURULIKHED  
PUNE MH 410501 IN  
 

 
Metalyst Forgings Limited is under Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process under the Insolvency and 
Bankruptcy Code 2016 (Code) vide an order of the Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal (“NCLT”), Mumbai 
dated 15.12.2017 and Mr. Dinkar T. Venkatasubramanian (IP Registration no. IBBI/IPA- 001/IP-P00003/2016-
17/10011), was appointed as the Insolvency Resolution Process (“IRP”) with effect from 15th December 2017. 
Further, in terms of the provisions of the Code, the Committee of Creditors (CoC) in its meeting held on 12th 
January 2018 continued to Mr. Dinkar T. Venkatasubramanian as the Resolution Professional under provisions 
of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 and further Resolution plan submitted By Deccan Value Investors 
L.P. has been approved by committee of creditors in its meeting dated on 25th august, 2018 and was thereafter 
submitted to the Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal, Mumbai (“NCLT”), for its approval. 
  
However the NCLT vide its order dated September 27, 2019, rejected the approval of the resolution plan and 
allowed the same to be withdrawn by the successful resolution applicant, pursuant to an application filed by the 
successful resolution applicant in this regard.  
 
The aforesaid order of the NCLT was challenged by the RP and the CoC in the Hon’ble National Company Law 
Appellate Tribunal, praying, inter alia, that withdrawal of an approved resolution plan is not permitted in 
terms of the Code, and that such withdrawal was permitted by the NCLT on misconceived grounds and without 
jurisdiction.  
 
However, the NCLAT, vide its order dated February 7, 2020, upheld the order passed by the NCLT and the 
consequent withdrawal of the resolution plan by the successful resolution applicant. 
 
 
Pursuant thereto, the RP and the CoC have filed separate appeals in the Hon’ble Supreme Court, challenging the 
order passed by the NCLAT and have prayed, inter alia, for the same to be set aside and for the Supreme Court 
to direct the NCLT to approve the resolution plan under Section 31 of the Code..  
 
After the Commencement of Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (CIRP) The role and responsibilities of the 
Committees specified in regulations 17, 18,19,20 and 21 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) (Third Amendment) Regulations, 2018 dated 31st May 2018 shall be fulfilled by Resolution 
Professional and  powers of the Board of Directors/committees stand suspended and and all the other 
regulations are complied with under the direction of Resolution Professional of the Company. 
 
I have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the Directors 
of Metalyst Forgings Limited (CIN: L28910MH1977PLC019569) having registered office at Gat No 614 
Village Kurulikhed Pune MH 410501 IN (hereinafter referred to as “MFL” or ‘the Company’), produced 
before me/us by the Company for the purpose of issuing this Certificate, in accordance with Regulation  
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 10(i) of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing  
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 
 
Opinion  
In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the verifications (including Directors 
Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in as considered necessary and explanations 
furnished to me by the Company & its officers, I/we hereby certify that none of the Directors on the Board of 

the Company as stated below for the Financial Year ending on 31
st 

March, 2022 have been debarred or 
disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors of companies by the Securities and Exchange 
Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, or any such other Statutory Authority except Mr. SHEKHAR 
GUPTA (DIN: 01744465) who has been debarred/disqualified by Registrar of Companies u/s 164(2). 
 

S.No. Name of Director DIN Date of appointment in Company 

1. ARVIND DHAM 00047217 31/03/2003 
2. YOGESH KAPUR 00014385 25/08/2017 
3. BRAJINDAR MOHAN SINGH 02143830 25/08/2017 
4. SHEKHAR GUPTA 01744465 14/02/2017 

 
 
Ensuring the eligibility of for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board is the 
responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these based 
on our verification. This certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of 
the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 
 
 
For KRR & COMPANY, 
Company Secretaries 
 
 
 
 
 
Rajeev Raj Kumar 
(Managing Partner) 
M.No.: 6334 
COP No.: 25590 
UDIN: F006334D001449171 
 
 
Date: 02.11.2022 
Place: New Delhi 
 

 
 

                                                                
                                                         
  
 
 
 
                                               
  
                  

  

RAJEEV RAJ 
KUMAR

Digitally signed by 
RAJEEV RAJ KUMAR 
Date: 2022.11.03 
13:48:13 +05'30'

http://www.mca.gov.in/


 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Practising Company Secretary’s Certificate on compliance with the conditions of Corporate Governance as per 

provisions of Chapter IV of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (As amended) 

 
To, 
Metalyst Forgings Limited 
Gat No 614 Village Kuruli khed 
Pune MH 410501,  
 
Metalyst Forgings Limited is under Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code 
2016 (Code) vide an order of the Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal (“NCLT”), Chandigarh dated 15.12.2017 and 
Mr. Dinkar T. Venkatasubramanian (IP Registration no. IBBI/IPA-001/IP-P00003/20I6-17/10011), was appointed as the 
Insolvency Resolution Process (“IRP”) with effect from 22nd December 2017. Further, in terms of the provisions of the 
Code, the Committee of Creditors (C0C) in its meeting held on 12th January 2018 continued to Mr. Dinkar T. 
Venkatasubramanian as the Resolution Professional. The powers of the Board stands suspended as per Section 17 of the 
Code and such powers are being exercised by Resolution Professional Metalyst Forgings Limited is under Corporate 
Insolvency Resolution Process under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code 2016 (Code) vide an order of the Hon’ble 
National Company Law Tribunal (“NCLT”), Mumbai dated 15.12.2017 and Mr. Dinkar T. Venkatasubramanian (IP 
Registration no. IBBI/IPA- 001/IP-P00003/2016-17/10011), was appointed as the Insolvency Resolution Process 
(“IRP”) with effect from 15th December 2017. Further, in terms of the provisions of the Code, the Committee of Creditors 
(CoC) in its meeting held on 12th January 2018 continued to Mr. Dinkar T. Venkatasubramanian as the Resolution 
Professional under provisions of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 and further Resolution plan submitted By 
Deccan Value Investors L.P. has been approved by committee of creditors in its meeting dated on 25th august, 2018 and 
was thereafter submitted to the Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal, Mumbai (“NCLT”), for its approval. 

  
However the NCLT vide its order dated September 27, 2019, rejected the approval of the resolution plan and allowed the 
same to be withdrawn by the successful resolution applicant, pursuant to an application filed by the successful resolution 
applicant in this regard.  

 
The aforesaid order of the NCLT was challenged by the RP and the CoC in the Hon’ble National Company Law Appellate 
Tribunal, praying, inter alia, that withdrawal of an approved resolution plan is not permitted in terms of the Code, and 
that such withdrawal was permitted by the NCLT on misconceived grounds and without jurisdiction. However, the 
NCLAT, vide its order dated February 7, 2020, upheld the order passed by the NCLT and the consequent withdrawal of 
the resolution plan by the successful resolution applicant. 

 
Pursuant thereto, the RP and the CoC have filed separate appeals in the Hon’ble Supreme Court, challenging the order 
passed by the NCLAT and have prayed, inter alia, for the same to be set aside and for the Supreme Court to direct the 
NCLT to approve the resolution plan under Section 31 of the Code. 
 
After the Commencement of Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (CIRP) The role and responsibilities of the 
Committees specified in regulations 17, 18,19,20 and 21 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
(Third Amendment) Regulations, 2018 dated 31st May 2018 shall be fulfilled by Resolution Professional and  powers of 
the Board of Directors/committees stand suspended and and all the other regulations are complied with under the 
direction of Resolution Professional of the Company. 
 
The Corporate Governance Report prepared by Metalyst Forgings Limited (“the Company”), contains details as stipulated 
in Regulations 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of regulation 46(2) and para C and D of Schedule V of Securities and 
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended (“the Listing 
Regulations”) (‘applicable criteria’) with respect to Corporate Governance for the year ended March 31, 2021. This 
certificate is required by the Company for annual submission to the Stock exchange and to be sent to the shareholders of 
the Company. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
Management’s /Resolution Professional 
 
1. The preparation of the Corporate Governance Report is the responsibility of the Management of the Company 

including the preparation and maintenance of all relevant supporting records and documents. This responsibility 
also includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and 
presentation of the Corporate Governance Report. 

 
2. The Management is also responsible for ensuring that the Company complies with the conditions of Corporate 

Governance as stipulated in the Listing Regulations, issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India. 
 

PCS’s Responsibility 
 

Our examination was limited to the procedures and implementation thereof. This certificate is neither an assurance as to 
the future viability of the Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management/Resolution 
Professional has conducted the affairs of the Company. 
The procedures also include examining evidence supporting the particulars in the Corporate Governance Report on a test 
basis. Further, our scope of work under this report did not involve us performing audit tests for the purposes of 
expressing an opinion on the fairness or accuracy of any of the financial information or the financial statements of the 
Company taken as a whole. 
 
Further, we have examined all relevant records of Metalyst Forgings Limited (the Company) for the purpose of certifying 
of all the conditions of the Corporate Governance under SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 for the financial year ended 31 March 2022. We have obtained all the information and explanations 
which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of certification. 
 
On the basis of our examination of the records produced explanations and information furnished, we certify that the 
Company has complied with the applicable conditions of the Corporate Governance under SEBI (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 
 
For KRR & COMPANY, Company Secretaries  
 
 
 
 

 
Rajeev Raj Kumar 
(Managing Partner) 
M. NO.: 6334 
COP NO.: 25590 
UDIN: F006334D001446674 
 
 
Date: 02.11.2022 
Place: New Delhi 

 
   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Date : 
Place: Del 

  

                                                               
             

                                                                                                                        
 
                                                                   

                                                                 

                                                 

  
                   

RAJEEV RAJ 
KUMAR

Digitally signed by 
RAJEEV RAJ KUMAR 
Date: 2022.11.03 
13:46:42 +05'30'





 

Independent Auditor’s Report 

 
To, 
Members,  
METALYST FORGINGS LIMITED 
 
Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial statements 
 
Qualified Opinion 

We have audited the accompanying Standalone Financial Statements of METALYST 
FORGINGS LIMITED (‘the Company’), which comprise the Balance sheet as at 31st March 
2022, the statement of Profit and Loss including other comprehensive income, the statement 
of cash flows and the statement of changes in equity for the year then ended, and a summary 
of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter 
referred to as “Standalone Financial Statements”)  

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to 
us, except for the effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section of 
our report, the aforesaid financial statements give a true and fair view of in conformity with 
the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company 
as at March 31, 2022 and loss, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that 
date. 
 

Basis for Qualified Opinion  

(a) As per "IND AS 36 Impairment of Assets", the Company should assess at the end of 

each reporting period whether there is any indication that an asset may be impaired. 

If any such indication exists, the entity shall estimate the recoverable amount of the 

asset. As per "IND AS 109 Financial Instruments” the Company should recognize a 

loss allowance for expected credit losses on a financial asset. Since the Company is 

still under the CIRP process and RP and COC are in the process of finalization of 

successful resolution, the Company and the management has not determined value of 

these assets in use. Accordingly, we are unable to ascertain the possible effect of the 

same on the Statements. 

(b) As required under “IND AS 36- Impairment of Assets”, the company has not done 

impairment testing on Property, plant and equipment having net block value of Rs 

1,49,880.62 lakhs and Capital Work in Progress having closing value of Rs 13,947.34 

Lakhs. We are informed by the management that since the company is under CIRP 

process, it is not possible for them to determine value in use and hence impairment 

testing has not been carried out. Accordingly, we are unable to ascertain the possible 

effects of the same on the Standalone Financial statements.  

(c) The company has not maintained Fixed Asset register Accordingly, we cannot 

comment on accuracy of gross block of Property, Plant and Equipment , current & 



 

Accumulated depreciation and its possible impact on the Standalone Financial 

statements.        

(d) Company has shown “Refund receivable under MVAT Act” under non-current assets 

to an extent of Rs 707.73 lakhs for FY 2014-15, FY 2015-16 and FY 2016-17. 

Assessments for these years have been completed by VAT department and as per the 

assessment orders, there is total demand of Rs. 516.39 Lakhs. The company has filed 

application for rectification of the orders and requested not to adjust such refunds 

against dues for previous years. In absence of rectification order from VAT 

department, the non-current assets are overstated and expenses & accumulated 

losses are understated to the extent of Rs 707.73 Lakhs.  

(e) Out of Rs 475.20 lakhs, balances of certain current accounts having aggregate balance 

of Rs. 25.46 Lakhs are not confirmed due to non-availability of confirmation from 

respective Banks. Out of Rs. 921.87 lakhs, balances of other bank accounts having 

aggregate balances of Rs. 50.66 lakhs are not confirmed due to non-availability of 

confirmation from respective Banks. In absence of these details, we are unable to 

ascertain the possible effect on financial statements. 

(f) Balance of Trade receivables, loans and advances and Trade payables are subject to 
confirmations and consequent adjustments, if required. In absence of balance confirmations, 
financial impact on financial results is not ascertainable.  
 
 

(g) We conducted our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements in accordance with the 
Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our 
responsibility under those Standards are further described in the Auditors Responsibilities 
for the Audit of Standalone Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent 
of the entity in accordance with the code of Ethics issued by ICAI together with the ethical 
requirements that are relevant to our audit of Standalone Financial Statements under the 
provisions of the Act and the rules made there under and we have fulfilled our other ethical 
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI’s Code of Ethics. We 
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our qualified opinion on the Standalone Financial Statements. 
Emphasis of Matter 

We draw attention to the following: 

 

1. Considering the ongoing corporate insolvency resolution process, the certainty as to 
realization of unused tax losses and MAT credit cannot be ascertained at this stage. 
Consequently, adjustment to deferred tax (net) and available MAT credit have not 
been given effect to. 

 

2. Considering the ongoing corporate insolvency resolution process, interest on the 
financial debt from the date of commencement of CIRP i.e. from Dec 15, 2017 till 
March 31, 2022 have not been provided in the books of accounts and charged to profit 
and loss account.  



 

 

Material Uncertainty Related to Going Concern  
 

The company has accumulated losses of Rs. 3,24,750.92 Lakhs and its net worth is fully 

eroded. It has incurred net loss during the year ended March 31, 2022 amounting to Rs. 

25,246.68 Lakhs. It is unable to repay its debts and meet other financial 

obligations/commitments. The application of Financial Creditors under section 9 of the 

Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code (IBC) had been admitted by Hon’ble National Company Law 

Tribunal (“NCLT”), Mumbai Bench. The company has been in the CIRP process under the 

code since December 15, 2017 and till date no resolution has been arrived at.  

All these indicate a material uncertainty about the Company’s ability to continue as a Going 
Concern. However, the standalone financial statements are prepared on a going concern 
basis. Key Audit Matters 
 

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most 
significance in our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements of the current period. These 
matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements 
as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on 
these matters. 

Except for the matters described in the Basis for qualified opinion we have determined that 
there are no other key audit matters to communicate in our report  

Information other than the financial statements and Auditor’s Report thereon  

The Company’s Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The other 
information comprises the information included in the Director’s Report, including annexure 
thereto, Report on Corporate Governance and Management Discussion and Analysis Report, 
but does not include the Standalone Financial Statements and our auditor’s report thereon.  

Our opinion on the Standalone Financial Statements does not cover the other information 
and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.  

In connection with our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements, our responsibility is to 
read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is 
materially inconsistent with the Standalone Financial Statements or our knowledge obtained 
during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.  

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement 
of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in 
this regard. 

Responsibility of Management’s and Those Charged with Governance’s Responsibility 
for the Standalone Financial Statements 
 
The Resolution Professional of the company is responsible for the matters stated in Section 
134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the act’) with respect to the preparation of these 
standalone  financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, 
financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting 



 

principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under 
Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015. 
 
The company has gone into Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (“CIRP”) vide order of 

the National Company Law Tribunal, Mumbai Bench (“NCLT”) dated December 15, 2017, 

under the provision of the Insolvency & Bankruptcy Code 2016 (“Code”). Pursuant to the 

Order, the powers of the Board of Directors stand suspended and such powers are 

exercisable by Mr. Dinkar T. Venkatasubramanium, who has been appointed as Resolution 

Professional (“RP”) by NCLT vide order dated December 15, 2017 and was consequently 

confirmed as Resolution Professional (RP) by the Committee of Creditors (COC) in its 

meeting held on January 12, 2018. The members of the COC (vide the meeting held 18 May 

2018) authorized RP to file an application to NCLT for extension of CIRP period by 90 days 

(i.e. from 180 days to 270 days) as per the Code. 

 

Accordingly, Mr. Dinkar T. Venkatasubramanium took control of management and 
operations of the company. As the powers of the Board of Directors had been suspended, the 
financial statements have not been adopted by Board of Directors however, the same have 
been signed by Mr. Dinkar T. Venkatasubramanium (Resolution Professional), Mr. Jayram 
Shetty (CFO) and Ms. Divya Srivastava (CS) of Company confirming accuracy and 
completeness of the results. These Standalone Financial Statements have been signed by the 
RP. 
 
This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance 
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing 
and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate 
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; 
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were 
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, 
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone financial statements that give 
a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

 

In preparing the financial statements, Resolution Professional is responsible for assessing 
the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters 
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management 
either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative 
but to do so. 
 
 
 
Auditor’s Responsibility for the audit of Standalone Financial Statements 
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Standalone Financial 
Statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, 
and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high 
level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with 
Standards on Auditing will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. 
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or 



 

in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of 
users taken on the basis of these Standalone Financial Statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing, we exercise professional 
judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:  

 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Standalone Financial 
Statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures 
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate 
to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement 
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve 
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of 
internal control.  

 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design 
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3) (i) 
of the Act, we are also responsible for explaining our opinion on whether the 
Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating 
effectiveness of such controls. 

 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management. 

 Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of 
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty 
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the 
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material 
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the 
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, 
to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up 
to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause 
the Company to cease to continue as a going concern. 

  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Standalone Financial 
Statements, including the disclosures, and whether the Standalone Financial 
Statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that 
achieves fair presentation. 

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, 
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably 
knowledgeable user of the Standalone Financial Statements may be influenced. We consider 
quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work 
and in evaluating the results of our audit work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified 
misstatements in the Standalone Financial Statements. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the 
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant 
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.  

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied 
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them 



 

all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our 
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.  

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those 
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current 
period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s 
report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in 
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in 
our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to 
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the 
Central Government of India in exercise of powers conferred by sub section (11) of section 143 
of the act, we give in “annexure A”, a statement on the matters specified in paragraph 3 & 4 of 
the Order, to the extent applicable. 
 

2. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: 
 

(a) Except for the matter described in Basis of Qualified opinion paragraphs, we have sought 
and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and 
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit; 
 

(b) Except for the matter described in Basis of Qualified Opinion paragraphs, in our opinion, 
proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the company so far as it 
appears from our examination of those books; 
 

(c) Except for the matter described in Basis of Qualified Opinion paragraphs, the Balance sheet, 
the statement of Profit and Loss including other comprehensive income, the cash flow 
statement and the statement of changes in equity dealt with by this report are in agreement 
with the relevant books of account; 
 

(d) Except for the matter described in Basis of Qualified Opinion paragraphs, the aforesaid 
Standalone Financial Statements comply with the Indian Accounting Standards specified 
under section 133 of the Act, read with the relevant rules there under; 
 

(e) In our opinion the matters described in the Basis of Qualified Opinion paragraphs above 
may have adverse effect in the functioning of the Company. 

 
(f) Since the company is under CIRP under the provisions of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy 

Code, the powers of board are suspended and RP is managing the operations of the 
company. Thus, written representations of the directors are not received and taken on 
record by the company and 

 

(g) The qualification relating to the maintenance of accounts and other matters connected 
therewith are as stated in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph above; and 

 
(h) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of 

the company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report 



 

in “Annexure B”. Our report expresses Disclaimer opinion on the adequacy and the 
operating effectiveness of the company’s internal financial controls over financial 
reporting. Internal audit has also not been taken placed by company. 

 

(i) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with 
the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended, we report, that the managerial 
remuneration for the year ended 31st March, 2022 has not been paid to its directors. 

 
(j) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with 

Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 as amended, in our opinion and 
to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:  
 

i. The company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position 
in its Standalone Financial Statements [Refer Note no. 3.26.4 of financial 
statements]. 
 

ii. The company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts 
for which there were any material foreseeable losses. 

 
iii. The company has Rs 17.84 lakhs pending to be transferred to Investor Education 

and Protection Fund which is unclaimed for period 2012-13 and 2013-14.  
 
For Jayesh Sanghrajka & Co. LLP 
Chartered Accountants 
ICAI Firm Registration No. 104184W/W100075 
 
 
 
Rishikesh Nasikkar 
Designated Partner 
Membership No. 166493 
 
Date: September 29, 2022 
Place: Mumbai 
UDIN:- 22166493BBKGLK7567  



 

 
ANNEXURE A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 
 
(Referred to in paragraph 1 under “Report on other legal and regulatory 
requirements” section of our report to the members of Metalyst Forgings Ltd.) 
  

i. In respect of fixed assets:  
a) The Company has not maintained proper records showing full particulars 

including quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment. 
 

b) During the year, the management has not physically verified. Further, the company 
does not have any program for verification of assets. We are informed by the 
management that since the company is in CIRP, assets are not verified this year. In 
absence of physical verification of assets, we cannot comment on existence of any 
material discrepancies on verification.  

 

c) According to the information and explanations given to us, the records examined 
by us and based on the examination of the conveyance deeds provided to us, we 
report that the title deeds, comprising all the immovable properties of land and 
buildings which are freehold, are held in the name of the Company as at the balance 
sheet date. 
 
 

d) According to the information and explanations given by the management, the 
company has not revalued Property, Plant and Equipment (including right of use 
assets) and Intangible assets during the year. Hence paragraph 3 (i) (d) is not 
applicable to company. 
 

e) According to the information and explanations given by the management, no 
proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the company for holding 
any benami property under the benami transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 
1988) and rules made thereunder. 
 

ii. In respect of Inventories: - 
a) We have been informed by the management that the inventories were physically 

verified by an external agency appointed by the company at the end of each 
quarter and no major discrepancies were noticed.  

b) According to the information and explanations given by the management, during 
any point of time during the year, the company has not been sanctioned working 
capital limits in excess of Rs 5 crores, in aggregate, from banks or financial 
institutions on the basis of security of current assets.  

 
iii. The company has not made investments in, provided any guarantee or security or 

granted any loans or advances in nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, 
firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties. Therefore, provisions of clause 
3(iii) of the Order are not applicable to the company 
 



 

iv. During the year, the company has not granted loans, made investments, given 
guarantee or securities for loan taken by others where provision of section 185 and 
186 are applicable. Therefore, provisions of clause 3(iv) of the Order are not 
applicable to the company. 
 

v. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the 
company has not accepted any deposit from the public covered under Section 73 to 
76 of the Companies Act, 2013. In our opinion and according to the information and 
explanations given to us , no order has been passed by Company Law Board or 
National Company Law Tribunal or Reserve Bank of India or any other court or any 
other tribunal with respect to the company. Therefore, the provisions of the clause 
3(v) of the Order are not applicable to the Company. 
 

vi. According to the information and explanations given to us, the company is required 
to maintain cost records specified by central government under sub-section (1) of 
Section 148 of the companies act 2013. However, we have not been provided these 
records. In absence of such records, we are unable to comment about availability of 
the same.  
 

vii. As regards statutory dues, 
 

a. Except the matter stated in para ( d ) of basis for qualified opinion, according 
to the information and explanations given to us and based on the records of 
the company examined by us, the company is regular in depositing the 
undisputed statutory dues, including Provident Fund, Employees’ State 
Insurance, Income-tax, Goods & Service Tax, Custom Duty, and other material 
statutory dues, as applicable, with the appropriate authorities in India. As at 
the Balance sheet date, there have no dues which are outstanding for the 
period of more than 6 months from the date they become payable 

 

b. According to the information and explanation given to us and based on the 
verification of records, there are no applicable statutory dues other than as 
specified in table below which have not been deposited on account of any 
disputes. 

 

Nature of Dues Amount (In 

Lakhs) 

Period to 

which 

amount 

relates 

Forum where dispute is 

pending 

VAT 38.85 2020 Tribunal, Mumbai 

63.36 2013 

Excise Duty 6.5 2002 Supreme Court, Delhi 

74.58 2008 High Court, Mumbai 

10.72 2008 CESTAT, Mumbai 

41.68 2013-2015 Commissioner, Central Excise 

(Appeal) Nashik 



 

Income Tax 

(Appeal against 

demand raised 

under section 

271(1) (c)) 

2.36 2006-07 ITAT, Mumbai 

 18.31 2008-09 ITAT, Mumbai 

 119.46 2010-11 ITAT, Mumbai 

Income Tax 

(Appeal against 

demand raised 

under section 

153A) 

3.13 2005-06 ITAT, Mumbai 

 4.34 2006-07 ITAT, Mumbai 

 1.86 2007-08 ITAT, Mumbai 

 33.60 2008-09 ITAT, Mumbai 

 0.15 2009-10 ITAT, Mumbai 

 0.23 2010-11 ITAT, Mumbai 

 0.73 2011-12 ITAT, Mumbai 

 

viii. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the audit 
procedures performed by us, there are no transactions which are not recorded in 
books of accounts and have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year 
in tax assessments under the Income Tax act, 1961 (43 of 1961). 
  

ix. In respect of loans: 
 

a. Since the company had defaulted in repayment of loans, the financial creditors 
of the company had filed a case under the provisions of the Insolvency and 
Bankruptcy Code 2016 and the Company has been under the CIRP period since 
December 15, 2017. As per the provisions of the Code, all the repayments of 
loans are stopped and no repayments have been made during the year.  

b. According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 
audit procedures, we report that the company has not been declared willful 
defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or any 
governmental authority. 

c. According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 
audit procedures, no term loans were obtained by the company during the 
year. 

d. According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 
audit procedures, no funds were raised by the company on short term basis 
during the year. 

e. According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 
audit procedures, the company has not taken any funds from any entity or 
person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates 
or joint ventures.  



 

f. According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 
audit procedures, the company has not raised loans during the year on the 
pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate 
companies.  

 
x. In respect of money raised: 

a. As per information and explanations given to us, the company has not raised 
any money by way of public offer (including debts instruments) during the 
year. Hence para 3(x)(a) of the order is not applicable to the company. 

b. As per information and explanations given to us, the company has not made 
any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or convertible 
debentures (fully, partially or optionally convertible) during the year. Hence 
para 3(x)(b) of the order is not applicable to the company. 

 
xi. In respect of frauds: 

a. As per information and explanations given to us and procedures performed by 
us, no fraud by the company and no fraud on the company has not been noticed 
or reported during the year. 

b. As per information and explanations given to us by the management, no report 
has been filed by us in form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies 
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 

c. As per information and explanations given to us by the management, no 
whistle blower complaints were received during the year. 

 
xii. Since company is not a Nidhi company, para 3 (xii) of the order is not applicable to 

company. 
 

xiii. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the 
Company is in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 
where applicable, for all transactions with the related parties and the details of 
related party transactions have been disclosed in the Financial Statements as 
required by the applicable accounting standards. 
 

xiv. In respect of Internal audit: 
a. In our opinion and according to information and based on our examination, 

though the company is required to have an internal audit system under section 
138 of the act, it does not have the same established for the year.  

b. The company did not have internal audit system for the period under audit. 
 

xv. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the 
company has not entered into any non cash transaction with directors or persons 
connected with them.  
 

xvi.  
 

a. The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the 
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Hence para 3(xvi)(a) of the order is not 
applicable to the company. 



 

b. The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the 
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Hence para 3(xvi)(b) of the order is not 
applicable to the company. 

c. The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the 
regulations made by the Reserve Bank of India. Hence para 3(xvi)(c) of the 
order is not applicable to the company. 

d. According to the information and explanations given to us and on overall 
examination of the Financial Statements of the company, para 3(xvi)(d) is not 
applicable to the company. 

 

xvii. The company has incurred cash losses of Rs. 116 lakhs during the year and Rs. 6,788 
lakhs during immediately preceding previous year.  
 

xviii. There is no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Hence para 3 (xviii) 
of the order is not applicable to the company. 
 

xix. On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of 
financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying 
the Financial Statements, our knowledge of the board of directors and management 
plans, we are of the opinion that material uncertainty exists as on the date of audit 
report that the company may not be able to meet its liabilities existing at the date of 
balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance 
sheet date. 
 

xx. Section 135 of Act is not applicable to the company. Hence para 3 (xx) of the order is 
not applicable to the company. 

 

xxi. The company does not have any subsidiary, associate or Joint venture and 
consolidation is not required to be done. Therefore, para 3 (xxi) of the order is not 
applicable to the company.  

 
 
For Jayesh Sanghrajka & Co. LLP 
Chartered Accountants 
ICAI Firm Registration No. 104184W/W100075 
 
 
 
 
 
Rishikesh Nasikkar 
Designated Partner 
Membership No. 166493 
Date: September 29, 2022 
Place: Mumbai 
UDIN:-  22166493BBKGLK7567



 

 
Annexure – B to Independent Auditors’ Report 
(Referred to in paragraph 2 (h) under “Report on other legal and regulatory 
requirements ‘section of our report to the members of Metalyst Forgings Ltd.) 
 
Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 
143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)   
 
We were engaged to audit the internal financial controls over financial reporting of 
METALYST FORGINGS LIMITED as of 31st March 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the 
Standalone Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.   
 
Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls  
 
The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal 
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established 
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the 
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the 
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI’). These responsibilities include the design, 
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating 
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence 
to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds 
and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely 
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.  
   
Auditors’ Responsibility 
 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over 
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the 
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the 
“Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed 
under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of 
internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both 
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance 
Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to 
obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over 
financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively 
in all material respects.   
 
Because of the matter described in the Disclaimer of Opinion paragraph below, we were not 
able to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence to provide a basis for an audit opinion 
on internal financial controls system with reference to the standalone financial statements 
of the Company. 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting  
 
A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to 
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the 
preparation of Standalone Financial Statements for external purposes in accordance with 
generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over 
financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the 
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the 
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance 
that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of Standalone Financial 
Statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts 
and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with Authorizations of 
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable Assurance regarding 
prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the 
company's assets that could have a material effect on the Standalone Financial Statements. 
 
Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting  
 
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, 
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material 
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any 
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are 
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become 
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the 
policies or procedures may deteriorate.   
 
Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion  
 
The company has no documented Risk assessment and control matrix which enlists 
processes, sub-processes, risk faced by them and controls implemented to mitigate such 
risks. During the CIRP period, the power of board has been suspended and the Resolution 
Professional is managing all the affairs of the Company. However, the revised control matrix 
for all the processes have not been shared with us for our verification. The company has thus 
not established its internal financial control over financial reporting on criteria based on or 
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the guidance note issued 
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. We were unable to obtain sufficient 
appropriate audit evidence on which to base our opinion on the effectiveness of company’s 
internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements.  
 
Disclaimer of opinion 
 
As described in the basis of disclaimer paragraph above, because of the significance of the 
matters , we are unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence to provide a basis for 
our opinion on whether the company had adequate internal financial controls with reference 
to standalone financial statements and whether such internal financial controls were 
operating effectively for the year ended March 31, 2022 based on the internal control with 
reference to standalone financial statements criteria established by the company 



 

considering the essential components of internal controls stated in the guidance note on 
audit of Internal Financial controls over financial reporting issued by the ICAI.  
 
We have considered the disclaimer reported above in determining the nature , timing and 
extent of audit tests applied in our audit of the standalone financial statements of the 
company for the year ended March 31,2022, and the disclaimer has affected our opinion on 
the standalone financial statements of the company and we have issued a “Qualified 
Opinion” on the financial statements for the year ended on that date.  .    

 
For Jayesh Sanghrajka & Co. LLP 
Chartered Accountants 
ICAI Firm Registration No. 104184W/W100075 
 
 
 
 
Rishikesh Nasikkar 
Designated Partner 
Membership No. 166493 
Date: September 29, 2022 
Place: Mumbai 
UDIN:- 22166493BBKGLK7567 



-                                         -                                             

(Rupees in Lakhs)
Particiulars Note No As at 31.03.2022 As at 01.04.2021

(A) ASSETS
1 Non-Current Assets

(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 3.1 149,880.62                           174,880.57                               
(b) Capital work-in-progress 3.1 13,947.34                             13,821.48                                 
(c) Financial Assets

Investments 3.2 9.60                                       9.60                                           
Loans 3.3 59.97                                     44.72                                         

(d) Deferred Tax Assets (net) 3.4  18,699.55 18,699.55                                 
[ (e) Other Non-current Assets 3.5 8,403.48                                8,405.45                                   

Sub Total-Non-Current Assets 191,000.56                           215,861.37                               
2 Current Assets

(a) Inventories 3.6 9,275.45                                9,504.89                                   
(b) Financial Assets

Trade Receivables 3.7 10,855.02                             10,849.86                                 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 3.8.1 477.14                                   489.07                                      
Other bank balances 3.8.2 921.86                                   1,208.23                                   
Other Current Financial Assets 3.9 0.90                                       4.30                                           

(c) Current Tax Assets (Net) 3.10 30.07                                     11.02                                         
(d) Other Current Assets 3.11 687.70                                   1,043.89                                   

Sub Total-Current Assets 22,248.14                             23,111.26                                 
TOTAL-ASSETS 213,248.70                           238,972.63                               

(B) EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 Equity

(a) Equity Share Capital 3.12 4,355.00                                4,355.00                                   
(b) Other Equity 3.13 (225,542.82)                         -200,217.65                             

Sub Total-Equity (221,187.82)                         -195,862.65                             
2 Liabilities

Non-Current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities

Borrowings 3.14 35,518.91                             35,403.73                                 
(b) Provisions 3.15 382.58                                   256.38                                      
(c) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net)  -                                         -                                             
(d) Other Non-Current Liabilities 3.16 65.59                                     81.75                                         

Sub Total-Non-Current Liabilities 35,967.08                             35,741.86                                 
Current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities

Borrowings 3.17 128,927.20                           128,928.17                               
Trade Payables 3.18

(i) Total outstanding dues of Micro enterprises & small enterprises 486.20                                   617.74                                      
(ii) Total outstanding dues other than Micro enterprises & small 
enterprises

11,440.42                             11,391.86                                 

Other Financial Liabilities 3.19 256,645.67                           256,777.75                               
(b) Other Current Liabilities 3.20 821.66                                   1,217.01                                   
(c) Provisions 3.21 148.29                                   160.89                                      

Sub Total-Current Liabilities 398,469.44                           399,093.42                               
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 213,248.70                           238,972.63                               

Significant Accounting Policies & Notes on Financial Statements 1 to 3.34

For and on Behalf of the Board 
As per our report of even date attached
For Jayesh Sanghrajka & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Regn. No. 104184W/W100075

 Sd/-

Rishikesh Nasikkar
 Dinkar T. 

Venkatasubramanium 
Designated Partner Resolution Professional
Membership No. 166493
 

Sd/- Sd/-
Place : Pune Jayaram Shetty Divya Srivastava
Dated  : 29/09/2022 Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

METALYST FORGINGS LIMITED

Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2022
CIN: L28910MH1977PLC019569



(Rupees in Lakhs)

Particulars Note No.
 For the Year Ended 

31.03.2022 
 For the Year Ended 

31.03.2021 

I. Revenue 
Revenue from operations 3.22 23,069.15                          17,417.66                    
Other Income 3.23 57.07                                  500.90                         

II. Total Revenue 23,126.22                          17,918.56                    
III. Expenses:
Cost of Materials Consumed 3.24 14,775.07                          10,101.80                    
Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress and Stock-in-Trade 3.25 276.83                                570.69                         
Employee benefit expenses 3.26 2,425.79                            2,186.64                      
Finance costs 3.26 115.18                                -                                
Depreciation and amortization expenses 3.26 25,015.03                          25,215.00                    
Other Expenses 3.26 5,765.01                            11,949.44                    

Total Expenses 48,372.91                          50,023.57                    

IV. Profit /(Loss) before exceptional items and tax (II-III) (25,246.69)                        -32,105.01                  

V. Exceptional Items [(Income)/Expense] 3.27 -                                      34,697.11                    

VI. Profit/(Loss) before tax (IV + V) (25,246.69)                        -66,802.12                  

VII. Tax expense:
     Current tax -                                      -                                
     Deferred tax -                                      -                                
Total Tax Expenses -                                      -                                

VIII. Profit/(Loss) for the period from continuing operations (VI-VII) (25,246.69)                        -66,802.12                  

IX. Profit/(loss) from Discontinued operations (after tax) -                                      -                                

X. Profit/(loss) for the period (VIII+IX) (25,246.69)                        -66,802.12                  

XI. Other Comprehensive Income 3.28
A) (i) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss (78.48)                                37.76                           
ii) Income tax relating to items that will not be reclasified to profit or loss -                                      -                                
B) (i) Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss -                                      -                                
ii) Income tax relating to items that will be reclasified to profit or loss -                                      -                                
Total of Other comprehensive Income (78.48)                                37.76                           
XII. Total Comprehensive Income/(Loss) for the period (X+XI) (Comprising Profit 
(Loss) and Other Comprehensive Income for the period) (25,325.17)                        (66,764.36)                  

XIII. Earnings per equity share (for continuing operation):
       (1) Basic 3.29 (57.97)                                (153.39)                       
       (2) Diluted 3.29 (57.97)                                (153.39)                       

XIV. Earning per equity share (for continuing & discontinued operation) :
       (1) Basic 3.29 (57.97)                                (153.39)                       
       (2) Diluted 3.29 (57.97)                                (153.39)                       
Significant Accounting Policies & Notes on Financial Statements 1 to 3.34

For and on Behalf of the Board 
As per our report of even date attached
For Jayesh Sanghrajka & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Regn. No. 104184W/W100075

 Sd/-

Rishikesh Nasikkar
 Dinkar T. 

Venkatasubramanium -                                

Designated Partner Resolution Professional -                                
Membership No. 166493

Sd/- Sd/-
Place : Pune Jayaram Shetty Divya Srivastava
Dated  : 29/09/2022 Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

METALYST FORGINGS LIMITED

Statement of Profit and Loss for the Year ended 31st March, 2022
CIN: L28910MH1977PLC019569



0.00                                        0.00                                    

(Rupees in Lakhs)
 For the Year ended 

31.03.2022 
 For the Year Ended 

31.03.2021 

A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Profit as per Profit & Loss Account (PBT) (25,246.69)                            (66,904.24)                        
Depreciation & Amortisation 25,015.03                             25,215.00                         
Sundry balance write off -                                         5,566.82                           
Reversal of Provision for dismantling of PPE -                                         (402.06)                             
Provision for Diminution of Investments -                                         34,697.11                         
Financial Costs 115.18                                   102.12                               
Loss on sale of Property Plant & Equipments (0.36)                                      3.29                                   
Interest Received (49.85)                                   (96.80)                                

(166.69)                                 (1,818.76)                          
Change in Current / Non Current Liabilities:
(Increase)/Decrease in Inventories 229.44                                   1,650.98                           
(Increase)/Decrease in Trade Receivables (5.16)                                      (926.49)                             
(Increase)/Decrease in  Other Non- Current Assets (13.28)                                   301.88                               
(Increase)/Decrease in  Other Current Assets 340.54                                   (370.23)                             
(Increase)/Decrease in Trade Payable (82.98)                                   (47.68)                                
Increase/(Decrease) in Current  Liabilities (618.51)                                 539.89                               
Increase/(Decrease) in Non Current Liabilities & Provisions 110.41                                   (75.84)                                
Cash generation from operations activities (206.23)                                 (746.25)                             
Direct  Tax Paid -                                         -                                     
Cash flow before extraordinary items (206.23)                                 (746.25)                             
Cashflow from extraordinary items -                                         -                                     
Net cash from operating activities (206.23)                                 (746.25)                             

B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Addition to Fixed Assets (23.32)                                   (13.85)                                
Adjustment in Capital work in progress/Subsidy (125.86)                                 14.33                                 
Interest Received & Other income 49.85                                     96.80                                 
Proceed from sale of fixed assets 8.23                                       11.04                                 
(Increase)/Decrease in Other Bank Balances 286.37                                   28.77                                 
(Purchase) / Sales of investments (Net) -                                         -                                     
Net Cash from Investing activities 195.27                                  137.09                              

C CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from new borrowings 
Disbursement / Repayment of Short Term borrowings (0.97)                                      (0.58)                                  
Disbursement / Repayment of Long Term borrowings -                                         -                                     
Repayment of Long Term borrowings -                                         -                                     
Finance Charges Paid -                                         -                                     

Net Cash from financing activities (0.97)                                     (0.58)                                 

Net cash flows during the year (A+B+C) (11.93)                                   (609.74)                             
Cash & cash equivalents (opening balance) 489.07                                  1,098.81                           
Cash & cash equivalents (closing balance) 477.14                                  489.07                              

Cash & Cash Equivalents comprises of :

Particulars
 For the Year ended 

31.03.2022 
 For the Year Ended 

31.03.2021 
Cash On Hand 1.94 1.19

Balance with Schedule Banks:
Current Accounts 475.20 487.88

TOTAL 477.14 489.07                              
NOTES TO CASH FLOW STATEMENT

1 Cash & Cash Equivalents include cash & bank balances only.
2 Previous period figures have been regrouped/ recast wherever considered necessary.

As per our report of even date attached
For Jayesh Sanghrajka & Co. LLP For and on Behalf of the Board 
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Regn. No. 104184W/W100075

 Sd/-

Rishikesh Nasikkar
 Dinkar T. 

Venkatasubramanium 
Designated Partner Resolution Professional
Membership No. 166493

Sd/- Sd/-
Place : Pune Jayaram Shetty Divya Srivastava
Dated  : 29/09/2022 Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

METALYST FORGING LIMITED

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2022

Particulars

CIN: L28910MH1977PLC019569



OTHER EQUITY

A. Equity Share Capital
(Rupees in Lakhs)

B. Other Equity (Rupees in Lakhs)

Capital 
Reserve

Securities 
Premium Reserve

General Reserve Retained Earnings

Equity Component 
of Compound 

Financial 
Instruments 

(Prefrence Shares)

Remeasurement of 
Net Defined 

Employee Benefits 
Obligation

Investments through 
OCI

Debt 
Instruments 
through OCI

993.67           24,629.30  69,974.64 (299,402.02)  3,529.06  159.92  -  -  - (200,115.43)
-                -                          -                          (25,246.69) -                              (78.48) -                                -                         -                             (25,325.17)
-                -                          -                          -                               -                              -                                 - -                         -                              - 
-                -                          -                          -                               -                              -                                -                                -                         -                              - 

-                -                          -                          -                               -                              -                                -                                -                         -                              - 
 993.67  24,629.30  69,974.64 (324,648.71)  3,529.06  81.44  -  -  - (225,440.60)

Capital 
Reserve

Securities 
Premium Reserve

General Reserve Retained Earnings

Equity Component 
of Compound 

Financial 
Instruments 

(Prefrence Shares)

Remeasurement of 
Net Defined 

Employee Benefits 
Obligation

Investments through 
OCI

Debt 
Instruments 
through OCI

 993.67  24,629.30  69,974.64 (232,599.90)  3,529.06  122.16  -  -  - (133,351.07)
-                -                          -                          (66,802.12)  -  37.76  - -                         -                             (66,764.36)
-                -                          -                          -                               -                              -                                -                                -                         -                              - 

-                           - 
-                              - 

 993.67  24,629.30  69,974.64 (299,402.02)  3,529.06  159.92  -  -  - (200,115.43)

As per our report of even date attached
For Jayesh Sanghrajka & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Regn. No. 104184W/W100075

 
Rishikesh Nasikkar Dinkar T. Venkatasubramanium
Designated Partner
Membership No. 166493

Place : Pune
Dated  : 29/09/2022

CIN: L28910MH1977PLC019569

Transfer to retained earning

Share Warrants Converted into equity during the year
As at 31.03.2022

Particulars

Reserves and Surplus

Company Secretary
Jayaram Shetty

Chief Financial Officer

Resolution Professional

For and on Behalf of the Board 

-                                                                                  
-                                                                                  

Divya Srivastava

Sd/-

Sd/- Sd/-

METALYST FORGINGS LIMITED

Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31st March, 2022

Particulars

Other Comprehensive Income (OCI)

Premium on Equity Shares Issued during the year

As at 01.04.2021
Total Comprehensive Income for the year

As at 31.03.2021

Other Comprehensive Income (OCI)

As at 01.04.2020
Total Comprehensive Income for the year
Transfer to retained earning
Premium on Equity Shares Issued during the year
Share Warrants Issued during the year

Reserves and Surplus

Total
Money received 

against share 
warrants

Money received 
against share 

warrants
Total

Balance as at 31.03.2021

4355.00

Balance as at 31.03.2022

4355.00

Balance as at 01.04.2020

4355.00

Balance as at 01.04.2021

4355.00

Changes during the Period

0.00

Changes during the Period

0.00



Note No: 3.1 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
(Rupees in Lakhs)

Particulars  Land-Freehold  Building  Plant and Equipment  Furnitures & Fixtures  Vehicles  Office Equipment  Data Processing Units  Total 

Carrying Value
As at 01.04.2020 (A) 5,043.29             20,251.23            317,766.04                       1,197.52                        79.44                       4,264.18                       166.06                            348,767.76                    
Additions -         -                       -                        12.49                                 0.47                                -                           0.39                               0.50                                 13.85                              
Disposals 14.33                                 14.33                              
Adjustments -         -                       -                        530.58                               -                                  - -                                 -                                   530.58                            

As at 31.03.2021 (B) 3.34       5,043.29            20,251.23           317,247.95                       1,197.99                        79.44                       4,264.57                       166.56                            348,236.70                    
Additions -                       -                        21.12                                 0.35                                -                           0.37                               1.57                                 23.41                              
Receipt of capital subsidy -                       -                        -                                      -                                  -                           -                                 -                                   -                                  
Disposals* -                       -                        16.80                                 -                                  -                           0.08                               -                                   16.88                              

6.33       
As at 31.03.2022 (C) 5,043.29            20,251.23           317,252.27                       1,198.34                        79.44                       4,264.86                       168.13                            348,243.23                    

9.50       
Depreciation
As at 01.04.2020 (D) 6.33       -                       2,994.46              140,484.22                       679.99                           49.10                       3,893.97                       156.87                            148,258.61                    
Additions -                       635.62                 24,454.65                         53.65                             3.95                         62.88                             4.25                                 25,215.00                      
Deductions 16.21     -                       -                        117.48                               -                                  -                           -                                 -                                   117.48                            
Adjustments -                       -                        -                                      -                                  -                           -                                   -                                   -                                  

As at 31.03.2021 (E) -                       3,630.08               164,821.39                        733.64                            53.05                        3,956.85                        161.12                             173,356.13                    
Additions -                       621.61                 24,307.47                         22.54                             3.62                         58.87                             0.92                                 25,015.03                      
Deductions# -                       -                        8.55                                    -                                  -                           -                                 -                                   8.55                                
Adjustments -                       -                        -                                      -                                  -                           -                                 -                                   -                                  

As at 31.03.2022 (F) -                       4,251.69               189,120.31                        756.18                            56.67                        4,015.72                        162.04                             198,362.61                    

Net Carrying Value
As at 31.03.2022 (C-F) 5,043.29             15,999.54            128,131.96                        442.16                            22.77                        249.14                           6.09                                 149,880.62                    
As at 31.03.2021 (B-E) 5,043.29             16,621.15            152,426.56                        464.35                            26.39                        307.72                           5.44                                 174,880.57                    

CWIP
Net Carrying Value
As at 31.03.2022 13,947.34                       
As at 31.03.2021 13,821.48                       
*Note:



Note No: 3.2 INVESTMENTS (Rupees in Lakhs)
Particulars As at 31.03.2022 As at 01.04.2021

(i) Investment in Equity Instrument  
Quoted-Long Term Trade  at cost

0.60                           0.60                          
34,347.75                 34,347.75                 

Unquoted - Long Term Trade at Cost

12.00                         12.00                        

13.00                         13.00                        

54.86                         54.86                        

2.00                           2.00                          

8.00                           8.00                          

0.50                           0.50                          
1.00                           1.00                          

45.00                         45.00                        
45.00                         45.00                        
45.00                         45.00                        
45.00                         45.00                        
45.00                         45.00                        
42.00                         42.00                        

Gross Total 34,706.71                 34,706.71                 

Less:Provision for diminution of Quoted investments (34,697.11)               (34,697.11)               

Total 9.60                           9.60                          

(Rupees in Lakhs)
Particulars As at 31.03.2022 As at 01.04.2021

Aggregate Value of Quoted Investment -348.76                     -348.76                     
Aggregate Value of Unquoted Investment 358.36                       358.36                      
*Market Value Of Quoted Investment 231.04                       520.65                      
Note:- Out of the above Shares  of Castex Technologies Ltd , 5,71,43,000 Equity Shares have been pledged to Banks as additional security.

Note No: 3.3 LOANS
Particulars As at 31.03.2022 As at 01.04.2021

Security Deposits 59.97                         44.72                        

Total 59.97                         44.72                        
*Above deposits are unsecured but considered good.

Note No: 3.4 DEFERRED TAX ASSETS (NET) (Rupees in Lakhs)
Particulars As at 31.03.2022 As at 01.04.2021

Deferred Tax Assets
On account of depreciation of Property,Plant and Equipment 18,699.55                 18,699.55                

18,699.55                 18,699.55                
Deferred Tax Liabilities

 -  - 

-                              -                              

Total Deferred Tax Assets/(Liabilities) 18,699.55                 18,699.55                
Deferred  Tax  Assets  and  Deferred  Tax  Liabilities  have  been  offset  wherever  the company has legally enforceable right to set off current tax 
Assets against current tax liabilities  and wherever the deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same 
taxation authority. However considering the ongoing Corporate Insolvancy Resolution Process, the uncertainity as to the realisation of unused 

45,000 (45,000 in FY 20-21) Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each of Blaze Spare Parts (P) Ltd. 

45,000 (45,000 in FY 20-21) Equity Shares of  Rs.10/- each of Aaron Steel & Alloys (P) Ltd. 
45,000 (45,000 in FY 20-21) Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each of Neelmani Engine Components (P) Ltd. 
53,571 (53,571 in FY 20-21) Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each of Asta Motorcycles & Scooter India Ltd. 
42,000 (42,000 in FY 20-21) Equity Shares of of Rs.10/- each Domain Steel & Alloys (P) Ltd. 

5,000 (5000 in FY 20-21)  Equity shares of Rs.10/- each of Good Value Marketing  Ltd.

10,000 (10,000 in FY 20-21) Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each of SICOM Ltd

5,000 (5000 in FY 20-21) Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each of Alliance Hydro Power Ltd. 

1000 (1000 in FY 20-21) Equity shares of Rs.  10 /- each of COSMOS bank

3500 (3,500 in FY 2020-21) Equity shares of Rs. 2/- each of Sanghvi Movers Ltd

6,15,00,000 ( 6,15,00,000 in FY 2020-21) Equity shares of Rs. 2/- each of Castex Technologies Ltd

50,000 (50,000 in FY 20-21) Equity shares of Rs.10/- each of Photon Biotech Ltd 

1,00,000  (1,00,000 in FY 20-21) Equity shares of Rs.10/- each of Grapco Mining & Co.Ltd

1,03,100 (1,03,100 in FY 20-21) Equity shares of Rs.10/- each of Global Infrastructure Technologies Ltd

45,000 (45,000 in FY 20-21) Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each of Gagandeep Steel & Alloys (P) ltd. 



Note No: 3.5 OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Particulars As at 31.03.2022 As at 01.04.2021

Deposits 183.33                       185.30                      
Balance with Revenue Authorities 856.72                       856.72                      
TDS Receivable 105.13                       105.13                      
MAT Credit Entitlement 7,258.30                   7,258.30                   

Total 8,403.48                   8,405.45                   

Note No: 3.6 INVENTORIES (Rupees in Lakhs)
Particulars As at 31.03.2022 As at 01.04.2021

Raw Materials 767.28                       299.44                      

Work in Progress 1,600.23                   1,878.41                   

Stores, Spares & Dies 6,888.35                   7,308.80                   

Scrap 19.59                         18.24                        

Total 9,275.45                   9,504.89                   
*Refer Point No. 2.14 of Significant Accounting Policies for Mode of valuation of inventories.

Note No: 3.7 TRADE RECEIVABLES (Rupees in Lakhs)
Particulars As at 31.03.2022 As at 01.04.2021

Unsecured, considered good
Outstanding for more than six months 8,321.39                   8,324.53                   
Outstanding for less than six months 2,533.63                   2,525.33                   

Credit Impaired 9,188.40                   10,642.34                
Less: Provision for Doubtful Debts (9,188.40)                  (10,642.34)               

Total 10,855.02                 10,849.86                 

Note No: 3.8.1 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS* (Rupees in Lakhs)
Particulars As at 31.03.2022 As at 01.04.2021

Cash On Hand 1.94                           1.19                          

Balance with Schedule Banks:
Current Accounts 475.20                       487.88                      

Total 477.14                       489.07                      

Note No: 3.8.2 OTHER BANK BALANCES
Fixed Deposits (Maturing within 12 Months) 608.09                       893.15                      
Fixed Deposits (held as margin money against Bank Guarantees) 293.57                       293.57                      

Earmarked Balances
Balance in unpaid dividend Account 17.84                         17.84                        
Gratuity 2.36                           3.67                          

Total 921.86                       1,208.23                   
*Other Bank Balances, as on 31st March 2022 and  31st March 2021  includes restricted bank balances of Rs.313.77 lakhs,  Rs. 315.42 lakhs
 respectively. The restriction is primarily on account of margin money given for guarantee  issued by bank and other earmarked balances.

Note No: 3.9 OTHER CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS (Rupees in Lakhs)
Particulars As at 31.03.2022 As at 01.04.2021

Staff Advance 0.90                           4.30                          
Interest Accrued on Deposits -                             -                            

Total 0.90                           4.30                          



Note No: 3.10 CURRENT TAX ASSETS (NET) (Rupees in Lakhs)
Particulars As at 31.03.2022 As at 01.04.2021

Tax on Dividend on Equity Shares
TDS Receivable 30.07                         11.02                        
MAT Credit Entitlement -                             -                            

Total 30.07                         11.02                        

Note No: 3.11 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS (Rupees in Lakhs)
Particulars As at 31.03.2022 As at 01.04.2021

Advance to Suppliers 613.29                       914.22                      
Advance to Others 0.17                           0.18                          
Prepaid Expenses 63.02                         105.20                      
Balance with Revenue Authorites 11.22                         24.29                        

Total 687.70                       1,043.89                   

Note No: 3.12 SHARE CAPITAL

AUTHORISED SHARE CAPITAL (Rupees in Lakhs)
Particulars As at 31.03.2022 As at 01.04.2021

5,00,00,000 (5,00,00,000 in FY 21) Equity Shares, Rs. 10/- Par Value 5,000.00                   5,000.00                   
20,00,000 (20,00,000 in FY 21) Preference Shares, Rs. 10/- Par Value 200.00                       200.00                      

Total 5,200.00                   5,200.00                   

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID-UP EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL
Particulars As at 31.03.2022 As at 01.04.2021

4,355.00                   4,355.00                   

Total 4,355.00                   4,355.00                   

Note No: 3.12.1 The reconciliation of the number of  shares  outstanding and the amount of share capital as at 31.03.2022 and 
31.03.2021 is set out below:

EQUITY SHARES
(Rupees in Lakhs)

Particulars
Number of Shares Amount Number of Shares Amount

Number of shares
at the beginning 43,550,000                     4,355.00                         43,550,000                              4,355.00                   

Add: 
-                                   -                                   -                                            -                             

Number of Shares at 
the end 43,550,000                     4,355.00                         43,550,000                              4,355.00                   

PREFERENCE SHARES*
(Rupees in Lakhs)

Particulars As at 31.03.2022 As at 31.03.2021
Number of Shares Amount Number of Shares Amount

Number of shares at 
the bigining 1,342,280                       134.23                            1,342,280                                 134.23                       

Add: Shares Issued 
during the year -                                   -                                   -                                            -                             

Number of Shares at 
the end 1,342,280                       134.23                            1,342,280                                134.23                       

* Shown under the head Borrowings in note no 3.14 in terms of IND AS

4,35,50,000 (4,35,50,000 in FY 2020-21)  Equity Shares, fully paid-up of Rs. 10/- Par Value

As At 31.03.2022 As At 31.03.2021



Note No: 3.12.2 Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to Shares 

Equity Shares: 

Preference Shares: 

Note : 3.12.3 Details of Shareholders Holding more than 5% Share Capital (Rupees in Lakhs)
Particulars

 Number of Shares         % of Holding  Number of Shares         % of Holding
Equity Shares

Amtek Auto Ltd. 24,904,492.00              57.18 24,904,492.00                       57.18
Preference Shares

Amtek Auto Ltd. 1342280 100.00 1342280 100.00

Note No: 3.13 OTHER EQUITY
(Rupees in Lakhs)

Particulars As at 31.03.2022 As at 01.04.2021
(A) Capital Reserve
Opening Balance as on 01.04.2021 993.67                      993.67                     

Addition/(deduction) during the period (net) -                             -                            
Closing Balance as on 31.03.2022 993.67                      993.67                     

(B) Securities Premium Reserve
Opening Balance as on 01.04.2021 24,629.30                 24,629.30                

Addition/(deduction) during the period (net) -                             -                            
Closing Balance as on 31.03.2022 24,629.30                 24,629.30                

(C) General Reserve
Opening Balance as on 01.04.2021 69,974.64                 69,974.64                 
Addition/(deduction) during the period (net) -                             -                            
Closing Balance as on 31.03.2022 69,974.64                 69,974.64                 

(D) Retained Earnings
Opening Balance as on 01.04.2021 (299,504.24) (232,599.90)
(i) Restated balance at the beginning of the reporting period  -  - 
(ii) Profit/ (Loss) for the period (25,246.69) (66,904.34)
Closing Balance as on 31.03.2022 (324,750.93) (299,504.24)

(E) Other Comprehensive Income (OCI)
(i) Remeasurement of Net Defined Employee Benefits Obligation  81.44  159.92
(iv) Equity Component of Compound Financial Instruments (Prefrence Shares)  3,529.06  3,529.06

Closing Balance as on 31.03.2022  3,610.50  3,688.98

Closing Balance as on 31.03.2022 Grand Total (A+B+C+D+E+F) (225,542.82) (200,217.650)

As at 31.03.2021

The  Company has  Issued equity shares  having a par value  of  Rs 10/- per share.  Each shareholder is eligible to one vote per 
share held. The Company declares  and pays  dividends in Indian rupees.The dividend, if proposed by the Board of Directors, is 
subjected to the approval of the shareholders in the Annual General Meeting , except in case of interim dividend. In the event 
of liquidation of the Company,  the equity  shareholders are  eligible to receive the remaining assets of the Company, after 
distribution of all preferential amounts.  The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the 
The Company currently has Issued 0.1% non cumulative redeemable preference shares of Rs 10/- each. Preference shares will 
be redeemed after 18 years from the date of allotment at such premium as may be decided by the board of directors, subject 
to minimum equivalent to issue price.

As at 31.03.2022



NON-CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
Note No: 3.14 BORROWINGS (Rupees in Lakhs)

Particulars As at 31.03.2022 As at 01.04.2021
UNSECURED LOANS
Liability component of Preference Share Capital
0.1% Non Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares, Rs. 10/- Par Value
13,42,280 (13,42,280 in FY 2020-21) Preference Shares,Fully paid up 1,023.37                   908.19                      

Loan from Related Parties 34,495.54                 34,495.54                 
Amtek Auto Ltd

Total 35,518.91                 35,403.73                 

Note No: 3.15 PROVISIONS (Rupees in Lakhs)
Particulars As at 31.03.2022 As at 01.04.2021

(i) Provision for Employee Benefits
Gratuity 269.36                       162.21                      
Leave Encashment 113.22                       94.17                        

(ii) Provision - Others
Dismentling of assets -                             -                            

Total 382.58                       256.38                      
*The management has reviewed the provision for dismantling of assets and has decided to write back completely 

Note No: 3.16 OTHER NON-CURRENT LAIBILITIES (Rupees in Lakhs)
Particulars As at 31.03.2022 As at 01.04.2021

(In terms of Corrective Action Plan approved by Joint lender's forum(JLF))
 Sales Tax Deferment Obligations 65.59                         81.75                        

Total 65.59                         81.75                        

Note No: 3.17 BORROWINGS (Rupees in Lakhs)
Particulars As at 31.03.2022 As at 01.04.2021

(i) Bank Borrowings for Working Capital
 - From Banks* 128,927.20               128,928.17               

Total 128,927.20               128,928.17               
Pariculars of Security

*(a) Working Capital facilities are secured by hypothecation of raw material, semi-finished goods/stock-in-process, consumable stores and book 
 debt of the company.

* In view of default in payment of interest/repayment of instalments, all term loans have become payable on demand and therefore, have been 
disclosed under "Other Current Financial Liabilities"

(b)The accounts of the company in respective Banks has been declared as Non Prerforming Assets & the company has gone into Corporate 
Insolvency Resolution Process ("CIRP'' ) vide order of the National Comapnay Law Tribunal, Mumbai Bench ("NCLT'')dated  15th December, 2017  
under the provisions of the Insolvency & Bankkruptcy Code 2016 ("Code"), Interest on Bank borrowing for Working Capital not provided from the 
date of CIRP (15/12/2017) 



Note No: 3.18 TRADE PAYABLES (Rupees in Lakhs)
Particulars As at 31.03.2022 As at 01.04.2021

(A) Total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises (as per intimation received from vendors)

(a) The principle amount relating to micro and small enterprises 486.20                       617.74                      

(b) The Interest amount due but not paid -                             -                            

-                             -                            

-                             -                            

(e) The amount of interesr accrued  and remaining unpaid at the end of each accounting year. -                             -                            

-                             -                            

(B) Total outstanding dues of creditor other than micro and small enterprises 11,440.42                 11,391.86                 

Total 11,926.62                 12,009.60                 
*Trade Payable includes Bills Payable

Note No: 3.19 OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES (Rupees in Lakhs)
Particulars As at 31.03.2022 As at 01.04.2021

Term Debt/ECB From Banks & Financial Institutions* 210,953.44               210,953.43               
Interest Accrued and due on borrowings** 43,739.16                 43,739.16                 
Unpaid Dividends 17.84                         17.84                        
Expenses Payable 674.20                       783.00                      
Creditors for Capital Goods        1,239.11                   1,239.11                   
Other Liabilities 21.92                         19.44                        
Accrued Salaries and Benefits -                             25.77                        

Total 256,645.67               256,777.75               

Note No: 3.20 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES (Rupees in Lakhs)
Particulars As at 31.03.2022 As at 01.04.2021

Current maturities of Sales Tax Deferment obligations 617.41                       601.26                      
Statutory Dues 120.72                       257.27                      
Advance from customers 83.53                                               358.48 

Total 821.66                       1,217.01                   

Note No: 3.21 PROVISIONS (Rupees in Lakhs)
Particulars As at 31.03.2022 As at 01.04.2021

Provision for Employee Benefits 
-Gratuity 80.61                         84.58                        
-Leave Encashment 30.78                         27.96                        
-Bonus & Ex-gratia 36.90                         48.35                        

Total 148.29                       160.89                      

-                            

*Interest on Term Debts from bank and financial Institutions were not provided from 15/12/2017 (commencement of CIRP 
period)

(c) The amount of the interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16 of the Micro, Small and Medium 
Enterprises Development Act, 2006.

(f) the amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding year, until such 
date when the interest dues above are actually paid to the small enterprise for the purpose of 
disallowance of a deductible expenditure u/s 23 of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development 
Act, 2006.

(d) The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment (which have been 
paid but beyond the appointed day during the year)  but without adding the interest specified under the 
Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006.

The accounts of the company in respective Banks has been declared as Non Performing Assets & the company has gone into Corporate Insolvency 
Resolution Process ("CIRP'' ) vide order of the National Comapnay Law Tribunal, Mumbai Bench ("NCLT'')dated  15th December, 2017 under the 
provisions of the Insolvency & Bankkruptcy Code 2016 ("Code").

*Since the company has gone into Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process ("CIRP'' ) vide order of the National Company Law Tribunal, Mumbai 
Bench ("NCLT'')dated  15th December, 2017 under the provisions of the Insolvency & Bankruptcy Code 2016 ("Code"), Interest under MSME Act is 
not provided.



Note No: 3.22 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS (Rupees in Lakhs)

Particulars
 For the Year Ended 

31.03.2022 
 For the Year Ended 

31.03.2021 

Sales of Products 20,384.67                         15,889.15                         

Other Sales and Services 32.35                                 20.97                                 

Other Operating Revenues 2,652.13                            1,507.54                            

Total 23,069.15                         17,417.66                         
Note:- Sales include component bought & sold, direct export.

Note No: 3.22.1 OTHER OPERATING REVENUES (Rupees in Lakhs)

Particulars
 For the Year Ended 

31.03.2022 
 For the Year Ended 

31.03.2021 

Exchange Fluctuation -                                     -                                     
Export Incentive 0.97                                   0.58                                   
Engineering Charges -                                     -                                     
Other Sales/Scrap Sales 2,651.16                            1,506.96                            

Total 2,652.13                           1,507.54                           

Note No: 3.23 OTHER INCOME (Rupees in Lakhs)

Particulars
 For the Year Ended 

31.03.2022 
 For the Year Ended 

31.03.2021 
  

Interest 49.85                                 96.80                                 
Reversal of Provision for Dismantling of PPE -                                     402.07                               
Others 7.22                                   2.03                                   

Total 57.07                                 500.90                               



Note No: 3.24 COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED (Rupees in Lakhs)

Particulars
 For the Year Ended 

31.03.2022 
 For the Year Ended 

31.03.2021 

Opening Stock of Raw Material 299.44                               442.68                               

Add :  Purchase of Raw Material 15,242.91                         9,958.56                            
15,542.35                         10,401.24                         

Less : Closing Stock of Raw Material 767.28                               299.44                               
Total 14,775.07                        10,101.80                        

Note:- Raw material mainly include steel bars/billets, forgings & other boughtout items.

Note No: 3.24.1 IMPORTED AND INDIGENOUS RAW MATERIAL (Rupees in Lakhs)

Particulars
 For the Year Ended 

31.03.2022 
 For the Year Ended 

31.03.2021 
 Rupees (% of             

Total Consumption of 
Raw Material) 

 Rupees (% of             
Total Consumption of 

Raw Material) 
Raw material
Consumption of imported Raw material -                                     -                                     
(Percentage of Consumption of Raw Material) 0.00% 0.00%
Consumption of similar domestic Raw material 14,775.07                         9,958.56                            
(Percentage of Consumption of Raw Material) 100% 100%
Total Consumption of Raw material 14,775.07                        9,958.56                           

Note No: 3.25 CHANGE IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS, WORK IN PROGRESS & STOCK IN TRADE (Rupees in Lakhs)

Particulars
 For the Year Ended 

31.03.2022 
 For the Year Ended 

31.03.2021 
Opening Stock as on 01-04-2021
- Work in Progress 1,878.41                            2,448.73                            
- Scrap 18.24                                 18.61                                 
Total Opening stock 1,896.65                           2,467.34                           

Less : Closing Stock as on 31-03-2022
- Work in Progress 1,600.23                            1,878.41                            
- Scrap 19.59                                 18.24                                 
Total Closing stock 1,619.82                           1,896.65                           

Net (Increase)/ Decrease in Inventories 276.83                              570.69                              



Note No: 3.26 EXPENSES

Employee Benefits Expenses
(Rupees in Lakhs)

Particulars
 For the Year Ended 

31.03.2022 
 For the Year Ended 

31.03.2021 

Salaries & Wages 2,045.90                            1,820.43                            
Contribution to provident and other funds 141.39                               148.82                               
Staff Welfare Expenses 194.05                               172.44                               
Gratuity 24.47                                 23.72                                
Leave Encashment 19.98                                 21.23                                 

Total 2,425.79                           2,186.64                           

Finance Costs
(Rupees in Lakhs)

Particulars
 For the Year Ended 

31.03.2022 
 For the Year Ended 

31.03.2021 

Interest on Redeemable Preference Shares 115.18                               -                                     
Interest cost on Dismentling -                                     -                                     

Total 115.18                               -                                     
*Interest on borrowings upto the date of 15th December 2017, the date on which IRP was appointed. 

Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses
(Rupees in Lakhs)

Particulars
 For the Year Ended 

31.03.2022 
 For the Year Ended 

31.03.2021 

Depreciation 25,015.03                         25,215.00                         
Amortisation -                                     -                                     

Total 25,015.03                         25,215.00                         
refer note no 3.1



Other Expenses
(Rupees in Lakhs)

Particulars
 For the Year Ended 

31.03.2022 
 For the Year Ended 

31.03.2021 
A) Manufacturing Expenses
Consumption of Stores & Spare Parts 1,503.91                            1,756.45                            
Power & Fuel 2,031.07                            1,925.94                            
Testing Fees & Inspection Charges 14.64                                 15.32                                 
Job Work 838.86                               1,156.07                            
Freight Inwards 45.97                                 31.74                                 
Repairs to Plant & Machinery 60.54                                 38.64                                 

Total Manufacturing Expenses (A) 4,494.99                           4,924.16                           

B) Administrative & Selling Expenses
Advertisement & Publicity 0.87                                   1.74                                   
Auditor's Remuneration 10.00                                 13.06                                 
Provision for Bad Debts -1.48                                  3,170.66                            
Bad Debts -                                     2,396.16                            
Bank Charges 29.58                                 11.37                                 
Books & Periodicals 0.04                                   -                                     
Customer Relation Expenses -                                     -                                     
Charity & Donation -                                     -                                     
Insurance Charges 31.65                                 52.51                                 
ISO/QS Expenses -                                     1.12                                   
Profession Tax 0.03                                   0.03                                   
Legal & Professional 482.24                               419.09                               
Loss on sale of Fixed Assets -0.36                                  3.29                                   
Office and Factory Expenses 42.03                                 43.52                                 
Printing & Stationery 7.65                                   6.04                                   
Rate, Fee & Taxes 30.38                                 308.74                               
Rent 2.95                                   32.29                                 
Service Charge/Watch and ward 147.26                               134.72                               
Repairs & Maintenance 52.48                                 79.89                                 
Running & Maintenance of Vehicle 5.85                                   7.28                                   
Subscription & Membership Fees 1.92                                   1.89                                   
Telephone, Communication and Postage 4.44                                   6.09                                   
Travelling & Conveyance 31.55                                 22.33                                 

Selling & Distribution Expenses
Packing, Forwarding, discounts, Warranty Claims ,freight outwards & Other selling expenses 390.94                              313.46                              

Total Administrative & Selling Expenses (B) 1,270.02                           7,025.28                           
  

Total (A + B) 5,765.01                           11,949.44                         

Note No: 3.26.1 OTHER EXPENSES
(Rupees in Lakhs)

Particulars
 For the Year Ended 

31.03.2022 
 For the Year Ended 

31.03.2021 
Auditors Remuneration
For Audit 10.00                                 11.85                                 
For taxation matters 0.90                                   0.90                                   
For reimbursement of expenses -                                     0.31                                   

Total 10.90                                 13.06                                 

Note No: 3.26.5 IMPORTED AND INDIGENOUS SPARE PARTS AND COMPONENTS
(Rupees in Lakhs)

Particulars
 For the Year Ended 

31.03.2022 
 For the Year Ended 

31.03.2021 
Spares parts and components

Consumption of imported spares parts and components -                                     -                                     
(Percentage of Consumption of Spare Parts and Components) 0% 0%
Consumption of similar domestic spares parts and components 1,503.91                            1,756.45                            
(Percentage of Consumption of Spare Parts and Components) 100.00% 100.00%

Total Consumption of Spares and components 1,503.91                           1,756.45                           

Note No: 3.26.4 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS
(Rupees in Lakhs)



Particulars
 For the Year Ended 

31.03.2022 
 For the Year Ended 

31.03.2021 

Export Obligation under EPCG Licence 3,204.69                            3,204.69                            
Disputed Sales tax/VAT (Including Interest and penalty) 102.21                               102.21                               
Disputed Excise Duty/Service Tax (Including Interest and penalty) 133.49                               133.49                               
Disputed Income Tax & Others (Including Interest and penalty) 184.15                               184.15                               

Total 3,624.54                           3,624.54                           



Note No: 3.27 Exceptional Items [(Income)/Expense] 
(Rupees in Lakhs)

Particulars
 For the Year Ended 

31.03.2022 
 For the Year Ended 

31.03.2021 

Provision for Diminution in value of Investment -                                     34,697.11                         

Total -                                     34,697.11                        

Note No: 3.28 OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (OCI)
(Rupees in Lakhs)

Particulars
 For the Year Ended 

31.03.2022 
 For the Year Ended 

31.03.2021 

A (i) Items that will not be reclassified to Profit or loss
i) Reclassification of acturial gains/(losses), arising in respect of Earned Leave 17.18                                6.91                                   
ii) Deferred Tax effect -                                     -                                     
iii) Reclassification of acturial gains/(losses), arising in respect of Gratuity 61.30                                (44.67)                               
iv) Deferred Tax effect -                                     -                                     
v)  Revaluation of Short Term Investments -                                     -                                     
ii) Deferred Tax effect

B (i) Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss
i) Change in fair value of FVTOCI debt Instrument -                                     -                                     
ii) Deferred Tax effect -                                     -                                     

Total 78.48                                (37.76)                               

Note No : 3.29 EARNINGS PER EQUITY SHARE

Calculation of EPS ( Basic and Diluted)
 For the Year Ended 

31.03.2022 
 For the Year Ended 

31.03.2021 
Basic
Opening number of Shares 43,550,000                       43,550,000                       
Total Shares outstanding 43,550,000                       43,550,000                       
Weighted Average No of Shares 43,550,000                       43,550,000                       
Profit/(Loss) after tax for the period from continuing operations (Rs. In Lakhs) (25,246.69)                       (66,802.12)                       
EPS for continuing operations (Rs. Per Share) (57.97)                               (153.39)                             

Profit/(Loss) after tax for the period from discontinued operations (Rs. In Lakhs) -                                     -                                     
EPS for discontinued operations (Rs. Per Share) -                                     -                                     

Profit/(Loss) after tax for the period from continuing & discontinued operations (Rs. In Lakhs) (25,246.69)                       (66,802.12)                       
EPS for continuing & discontinued operations (Rs. Per Share) (57.97)                               (153.39)                             

Diluted
Number of shares considered as basic weighted average shares outstanding 43,550,000                       43,550,000                       
Add: Weighted Average  of Dilutive Equity -                                     -                                     
Number of shares considered as diluted for calculating of Earning per share Weighted Average 43,550,000                       43,550,000                       
Profit/(Loss) after Tax for the period from continuing operations (Rs. In Lakhs)  (25,246.69)                       (66,802.12)                       
Add: Effective Cost of Dilutive Equity -                                     -                                     
Profit/(Loss) after Tax for the period from continuing operations (Rs. In Lakhs) for Dilution  (25,246.69)                       (66,802.12)                       
Diluted EPS for continuing operations (Rs. Per Share) (57.97)                               (153.39)                             

Profit/(Loss) after tax for the period from discontinued operations (Rs. In Lakhs) for Dilution  -                                     -                                     
Diluted EPS for discontinued operations (Rs. Per Share) -                                     -                                     

Profit/(Loss) after tax for the period from continuing & discontinued operations (Rs. In Lakhs) for Dilution  (25,246.69)                       (66,802.12)                       
Diluted EPS for continuing & discontinued operations (Rs. Per Share) (57.97)                               (153.39)                             



Note No : 3.30 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (Ind AS-19)
The following data are based on the report of the actuary
The principal assumptions used in the actuarial valuations are as below:-

Particulars
 For the Year Ended 

31.03.2022 
 For the Year Ended 

31.03.2021 

 Discount rate                                                    6.90% 6.60%
Future Salary Escalation Rate 8.00% 6.00%
Average Remaining working life (Years) 7.49                                   7.25                                   
Retirement Age 58 58

GRATUITY (FUNDED)

i.      Change in Net Defined Benefit obligations: (Rupees in Lakhs)

Particulars
 For the Year Ended 

31.03.2022 
 For the Year Ended 

31.03.2021 

                               555.64                                566.96 
 Service Cost                                                                                        47.12                                  53.66 

                                 33.34                                  36.13 
 60.50 (45.78)

Benefits Paid                                                        (100.92) (55.33)
595.68                               555.64                               

ii.           Change in Fair Value of Plan Assets (Rupees in Lakhs)

Particulars
 For the Year Ended 

31.03.2022 
 For the Year Ended 

31.03.2021 

                               309.85                                298.84 
                                 19.59                                  21.40 

 11.00  23.81
(1.85) (1.96)
 0.81  1.11

(90.22) (31.13)

247.56                               309.85                               

iii.           The Amount Recognised in the Income Statement. (Rupees in Lakhs)

Particulars
 For the Year Ended 

31.03.2022 
 For the Year Ended 

31.03.2021 

 Service Cost                                                                                         47.12                                  53.66 

 Net Interest Cost                                                                                                    33.34                                  36.13 

(19.59) (21.40)

 61.31 (44.67)

122.18                               23.72                                 

iv.           Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) (Rupees in Lakhs)

Particulars
 For the Year Ended 

31.03.2022 
 For the Year Ended 

31.03.2021 

(61.31)  44.67
                                        -                                           -   

                                        -                                           -   

 -  - 

(61.31)  44.67

 Net Defined Benefit liablity as at the start of the period 

 Net Interest Cost (Income)                                              
 Actuarial ( Gain) /Loss on obligation                                                     

 Present Value of Obligations as at the end of the period 

 Fair value of plan assets at the beginning of the period 
 Expected Return on plan assets                                          

 Mortality Charges and Taxes 
 Contributions 

 Actuarial (Gain)/ Loss on Plan Assets 
 Benefits paid 
 Fair value of plan assets at the end of the period 

 Expected Return on plan assets                                          

 Net Actuarial (Gain)/ Loss recognized in the period                     

 Net Actuarial (Gain)/ Loss recognized in the year                     

 Unrecognized  actuarial gain/(loss) at the end of the year 

 Net cumulative unrecognized  actuarial gain/(loss) opening 

 Actuarial gain / (loss) for the year on PBO 

 Actuarial gain /(loss) for the year on Asset 

 Expenses recognised in the Income Statement 



v.            Balance Sheet  and related analyses (Rupees in Lakhs)

Particulars
 For the Year Ended 

31.03.2022 
 For the Year Ended 

31.03.2021 

                               595.68                                555.64 
(247.56) (309.85)
 348.12  245.80

Unfunded Liability Recognised in the Balance Sheet 348.12                              245.80                              

vi. Bifurcation of PBO at the end of year in current and non current. (Rupees in Lakhs)
Particulars  As at 31.03.2022  As at 01.04.2021 

Current Liability (Amount due within one year) 80.56                                 70.71                                 
Non Current Liability (Amount due over one year) 267.56                               175.09                               

Total PBO at the end of year 348.12                               245.80                               

LEAVE ENCASHMENT  (UNFUNDED)

i.      Table Showing Change in Benefit obligations: (Rupees in Lakhs)

Particulars
 For the Year Ended 

31.03.2022 
 For the Year Ended 

31.03.2021 

122.13                               120.09                               

13.16                                 14.06                                 
 Interest Cost 7.53                                   7.17                                   

 14.57  6.91
Benefits Paid                                                                (16.00) (26.10)

141.39                               122.13                               

ii.           The Amount Recognised in the Income Statement. (Rupees in Lakhs)

Particulars
 For the Year Ended 

31.03.2022 
 For the Year Ended 

31.03.2021 

                                 13.16                                  14.06 

                                   7.53                                    7.17 

                                        -                                           -   

 -  - 

 20.69  21.23

iii.           Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) (Rupees in Lakhs)

Particulars
 For the Year Ended 

31.03.2022 
 For the Year Ended 

31.03.2021 

(14.57) (6.91)
                                        -                                           -   
                                        -                                           -   

 -  - 

(14.57) (6.91)

 Present value of obligation as at the start of the period 

 Current Service Cost                                                       

 Actuarial ( Gain) /Loss on obligation                                                     

 Expected Return on plan assets                                          

 Net Actuarial (Gain)/ Loss recognized in the period                     

 Unrecognized  actuarial gain/(loss) at the end of the year 

 Net cumulative unrecognized  actuarial gain/(loss) opening 
 Actuarial gain / (loss) for the year on PBO 

Surplus/(Deficit)
Unrecognised Actuarial (Gain) / Losses

Present Value of Obligation at the end of the year 

 Present Value of Obligations as at the end of the period 

Fair Value of Plan Assets  

 Actuarial gain /(loss) for the year on Asset 
 Net Actuarial (Gain)/ Loss recognized in the year                     

 Expenses (Income) recognised in the Income Statement 

 Net Interest Cost                                                                   

 Service Cost                                                        



iv.            Balance Sheet  and related analyses (Rupees in Lakhs)
Particulars  As at 31.03.2022  As at 01.04.2021 

                               141.39                                122.13 
                                        -                                           -   

(141.39) (122.13)

                                        -                                           -   

(141.39) (122.13)

v. Bifurcation of PBO at the end of year in current and non current. (Rupees in Lakhs)
Particulars  As at 31.03.2022  As at 01.04.2021 

Current Liability (Amount due within one year) 27.96                                 24.44                                 
Non Current Liability (Amount due over one year) 113.43                               97.69                                 

Total PBO at the end of year 141.39                               122.13                               

Note No. 3.31                                        FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT 

(a) Financial instruments by category & hierarchy

Particulars

Financial Assets FVTPL FVTOCI Amortised 
cost

FVTPL FVOCI Amortised cost

Investments 0.60                                                    9.00 0.60                                                                9.00 
Security deposits -                                  -                                       59.97              -                     -                                  44.72                              
Trade Receivable -                                  -                                       10,855.02      -                     -                                  10,849.86                      
Cash & Cash Equivalent -                                  -                                       477.14           489.07                           
Other bank balances 921.86           1,208.23                        
Other Financial assets 0.90                4.30                                

Total -                                  0.60                                    12,323.89      -                     0.60                                12,605.18                      

Particulars

Financial Liabilities FVTPL FVOCI Amortised 
cost

FVTPL FVOCI Amortised cost

Non-Current Borrowings -                                  -                                       35,518.91      -                     -                                  35,403.73                      

Current Borrowings -                                  -                                       128,927.20   -                     -                                  128,928.17                   
Trade  Payable -                                       11,926.62      -                     -                                  12,009.60                      
Other financial liabilities -                                  -                                       256,645.67   -                     -                                  256,777.75                   

Total -                                  -                                       433,018.40   -                     -                                  433,119.25                   

(b) Fair Value  hierarchy

Financial assets & liabilities measured at fair value - recurring fair value measurements

Particulars

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Financial assets
Investments 0.60                                -                                                       9.00 0.60                  -                                                                  9.00 
Security deposits -                                  -                                       59.97              -                     -                                  44.72                              
Trade Receivable -                                  -                                       10,855.02      -                     -                                  10,849.86                      
Cash & Cash Equivalent -                                  -                                       477.14           -                     -                                  489.07                           
Other bank balances 921.86           1,208.23                        
Other Financial assets -                                  -                                       0.90                -                     -                                  4.30                                
Total Financial assets 0.60                                -                                       12,323.89      0.60                  -                                  12,605.18                      

Financial liabilities
Non-Current Borrowings

-                                  -                                       35,518.91      -                     -                                  35,403.73                      
Current Borrowings -                                  -                                       128,927.20   -                     -                                  128,928.17                   
Trade  Payable -                                  -                                       11,926.62      -                     -                                  12,009.60                      
Other financial liabilities -                                  -                                       256,645.67   -                     -                                  256,777.75                   
Total Financial liabilities -                                  -                                       433,018.40   -                     -                                  433,119.25                   

As at 31st March, 2021                                                                 Rs. 
In Lacs

 Unfunded Liability/Provision in Balance Sheet 

 Unrecognised Actuarial (Gain) / Losses 
 Unfunded Liability Recognised in the Balance Sheet 

For amortised cost instruments, carryying value represents the best estimates of fair value        

As at 31st March, 2022                                                                     
Rs. In Lacs

 Present Value of Obligation at the end of the year  
 Fair Value of Plan Assets   

As at 31st March, 2022                                                                     
Rs. In Lacs

As at 31st March, 2021                                                                 Rs. 
In Lacs

As at 31st March, 2022                                                                     
Rs. In Lacs

As at 31st March, 2021                                                                 Rs. 
In Lacs

The Company has classified its financial instruments into the three levels prescribed under the Indian Accounting Standards. An Explanation of each 
level follows under the table:



(c) Fair Value of Financial liabilities measured at amortised cost

Particulars

Carrying Amount Fair Value Carrying Amount Fair Value
Financial liabilities
Non-Current Borrowings 35,518.91                          35,518.91      35,518.91                      35,518.91                      
Current Borrowings 128,927.20                        128,927.20   128,927.20                   128,927.20                   
Total Financial liabilities 164,446.11                        164,446.11   164,446.11                   164,446.11                   

Note No. 3.32                                        Financial risk management objectives and policies
The Company's principal financial liabilities comprise loans and borrowings, trade and other payables. The main purpose of these financial liabilities is to 
finance the Company's operations and to support its operations. The Company's financial assets include Investment, loans, trade and other receivables, 
and cash & cash equivalents that derive directly from its operations.

The Company is exposed to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. Considering on going CIRP, quantum of these risk is not ascertainable.

The carrying amounts of trade receivables, trade payables and cash and cash equivalents are considered to be the same as their fair values, due to short 
term nature. The fair values for loans, investments in preference shares were calculated based on cash flows discounted using a current lennding rate. 
They are classified as level 3 fair values in the fair value hierarchy due to the inclusion of unobservable inputs including counterparty credit risk. The fair 
values of non-current borrowings are based on discounted cash flows using a current borrowings rate. They are classsified as level 3 fair values in the 
fair value hierarchy due to the use of unobservable inputs, including own credit risk. For financial assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value, 
the carrying amounts are equal to the fair values.

As at 31st March, 2022                                                                     
Rs. In Lacs

As at 31st March, 2021                                                                 Rs. 
In Lacs

Level 1 : Level 1 hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using quoted prices. This includes listed equity instruments. The fair value of all 
equity instruments which are traded in the stock exchanges is valued using the closing price as at the reporting period.

Level 2 : The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined using valuation techniques which maximise the use 
of observable market data and rely as little as possible on entity specific estimates. If all significant inputs required to fair value an instrument are 
observable, the instrument is inlcuded in Level 2.

Level 3 : If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is included in level 3. This is the case for 
unlisted equity securities, contingent consideration and indemnification asset included in level 



Note No.  3.33  Related Party Disclosures & Transactions

A) Names of related parties & description of relationship

1) Parent Company 1) Amtek Auto Ltd. (w.e.f 31st March, 2017)

2) Subsidiaries of the Parent Company 1) Amtek Deutschland GmbH
2) Amtek Investment UK Ltd.
3) Amtek Germany Holding GP GmBH
4) Amtek Germany Holding GmBH & Co. KG
5) Amtek Holding BV 
6) Amtek Global Technologies Pte. Ltd.
7) Amtek Transportation Systems Ltd.
8) Alliance Hydro Power Ltd.
9) JMT Auto Limited

10) Amtek Precision Engineering Pte. Ltd.
11) Amtek Integrated Solutions Pte. Ltd.
12) Amtek Engineering Solutions Pte Ltd 

3) Subsidiaries of Subsidiaries of the Parent Company 1) Amtek Tekfor Holding GmbH
2) Neumayer Tekfor GmbH
3) Tekfor Services GmbH
4) Neumayer Tekfor Rotenburg GmbH
5) Neumayer Tekfor Schmolln GmbH
6) Neumayer Tekfor Engineering GmbH
7) GfsV
8) Neumayer Tekfor Japan Co. Ltd.
9) Tekfor Inc.

10) Tekfor Maxico SA de CV
11) Neumayer Tekfor Automotive Brasil Ltda.
12) Neumayer Tekfor SpA
13) Tekfor Maxico Services
14) Tekfor Services Inc.
15) August Kupper GmbH
16) H.J Kupper System- Und Modultechnik GmbH
17) H.J Kupper Metallbearbeitung GmbH
18) SKD- GieBerei GMBH
19) Kupper Hungaria Kft
20) Asahitec Metals (Thailand) Co., Ltd
21) Asahi Tec Metals Co. Ltd.
22) Techno-Metal Co., Ltd.
23) Techno Metal Amtek Japan Investments Ltd.
24) Techno Metal Amtek U.K. Investments
25) Techno Metal Amtek Thai Hold Co. 
26)  Amtek Universal Technologies Pte Ltd 
27)  AIMD GmbH; Hamburg 
28)  M. Droste Stahlhandel GmbH, Bochum   
29)  HAPU Industrie Vertretungen GmbH, Witten 
30)  OWZ Ostalb-Warmbehandlungszentrum GmbH, Essingen 
31)  SRT GmbH, Essingen 
32)  WTL Werkstofftechnik-Labor GmbH, Aalen 
33)  AIFT GmbH, Hamburg 
34)  BEW-Umformtechnik GmbH, Rosengarten 
35)  GHV Schmiedetechnik GmbH, Ennepetal 
36)  Amtek Machining System Pte Ltd.
37) Amtek Component Sweden 

4) Joint Venture of Parent Company 1) Amtek Powertrain Limited 
2) SMI Amtek Crankshafts Pvt. Ltd.

5) Associates of the Parent Company 1) ARGL Ltd. 
2) ACIL Ltd. 
3) Castex Technologies Limited
4) Blaze Spare Parts (P) Limited
5)  Gagandeep Steel & Alloys (P) ltd.
6) Aaron Steel & Alloys (P) Ltd. 
7) Neelmani Engine Components (P) Ltd. 
8) Domain Steel & Alloys (P) Ltd.

6) Joint Venture of Subsidiary of the parent company 1) SFE GmbH

7) Associates of Subsidiaries of the Parent company 1) Amtek Railcar Pvt. Ltd.

In accordance with the requirements of Indian Accounting Standard ( IND AS 24 ) the names of the ralated parties where control exists and/or with whom transactions have 
taken place during the period and description of relationships as identified and certified by the management are as under -



8) Key Management Personnel 1) Mr. Arun Maiti (C.F.O )
2) Mr. Piyush Kumar (Company Secretary resigned wef 08.03.2021)
3) Ms. Pratibha Chaudhary (Company Secretary appointed wef 31.03.2021)

B. Transactions Rs in Lakhs

Particulars
 Key 
Management 
Personnel 

 For the Year Ended 
31.03.2022 

 For the Year Ended 
31.03.2021 

Purchase of Goods
AMTEK AUTO LTD. 4.4 4.40                            4.40                                         

Sale of Goods
AMTEK AUTO LTD. 2,421.47              2,421.47                    2,070.57                                  
ACIL Ltd. 2,188.64              2,188.64                    727.39                                     
Amtek Transportation Systems Ltd. 1.18                     1.18                            36.07                                       
ARGL LIMITED

Services Received
AMTEK AUTO LTD. 61.39                   61.39                          41.84                                       

Key Management Personnel Remuneration
Mr. Arun Maiti (C.F.O ) 18.63                    18.63                          14.57                                       

 Mr. Piyush Kumar (Company Secretary resigned wef 
08.03.2021) -                        -                              3.96                                         
 Ms. Pratibha Chaudhary (Company Secretary appointed wef 
31.03.2021) 3.05                      3.05                            0.01                                         

C. Closing Balances

Name of Company
 Payables as on 

31.03.2022 
 Receivables as on 

31.03.2021  Payables as on 31.03.2021 
AMTEK AUTO LTD. TOTAL 1,245.65              40,952.34            1,137.42                     40,955.65                               
ACIL 2,504.88              100.00                 2,541.83                     100.00                                     
Castex Technologies Limited 310.97                 35.15                    315.33                        190.81                                     
AMTEK TRANSPORTATION SYSTEMS LTD 13.30                   0.75                      23.97                           -                                                
JMT Auto Ltd 25.79                   0.03                      25.79                           0.03                                         
ARGL LIMITED -                       -                        -                               -                                                
TOTAL 4,100.59             41,088.26           4,044.33                    41,246.49                               
(-ve figures implies credit balances)

As per our report of even date attached
For Jayesh Sanghrajka & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Regn. No. 104184W/W100075

 Dinkar T. Venkatasubramanium -                                       
Rishikesh Nasikkar Resolution Professional -                                       
Designated Partner
Membership No. 166493

Sd/- Sd/-
Jayaram Shetty Divya Srivastava

Place : Pune Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
Dated  : 29/09/2022

 Associate/Holding/Subsidiaries or Associate of Holding 
Company 

For and on Behalf of the Board 

-                                                                                                         

 Receivables as on 
31.03.2022 

Sd/-



Note No: 3.35

The  Previous  period  figures  have  been  regrouped / reclassified, wherever  considered  necessary to conform to the current year presentation

As per our report of even date attached
For Jayesh Sanghrajka & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Regn. No. 104184W/W100075

 

Rishikesh Nasikkar
 Dinkar T. 

Venkatasubramanium -                                                
Designated Partner Resolution Professional -                                                
Membership No. 166493

Place : Pune Jayaram Shetty Divya Srivastava
Dated  : 29/09/2022 Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

For and on Behalf of the Board 



 

 

Notes to the Financial Statements 

1. Company Overview and Significant Accounting Policies  

M/S Metalyst Forgings Limited (hereinafter referred to as MFL) was previously known as Ahmednagar 
Forging Limited. The change in the name of the company took on 07.05.2015. Ahmednagar Forging Limited 
started its operations in 1977 and it was primarily engaged in the manufacturing of high precision closed die 
steel forgings and auto components for the automotive, Defence and railway, non-auto and tractor sectors. 
During the year 2002-03, the company was acquired by Amtek Auto Ltd, which is the largest manufacturer 
of connecting rod assemblies in the country since 1987. Their manufacturing facilities are located at 
Ahmednagar, Chakan, Kuruli, Aurangabad in Maharashtra and Baddi in Himachal Pradesh. Currently, MFL is 
the second largest manufacturer of forged automotive component in India. Its product portfolio consists of 
a range of components for 2/3 Wheelers, passenger Cars, Tractors, Light Commercial Vehicles (LCV), Heavy 
Commercial Vehicles (HCV) and Stationary Engines. The major customers of the Company are John Deere, 
Mahindra, Daimler India, Greaves Cotton, Isuzu Motor India, Mahindra & Mahindra, Ashok Layland, Tata  
Motors, ACIL, Cummins India, Sandvik Asia, BEML, and Kirloskar.  

Company has its Registered Office at Gat No,- 614, Village Kuruli Tal. Khed Dist. Pune-410501 (Maharashtra) 
Their manufacturing facilities are located at Ahmednagar, Chakan, Kuruli, Aurangabad in Maharashtra and 
Baddi in Himachal Pradesh. 

2. Significant Accounting Policies 
 

2.1 Statement of Compliance 

The Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with IND ASs notified under the Companies 
(Indian Accounting Standard) Rules, 2015. The company has adopted Indian Accounting Standards from April 
1,2016 and accordingly these standalone financial statements have been prepared in accordance with IND 
ASs notified by section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with relevant rules issued thereunder from time 
to time, to the extent applicable to the company. The company has adopted change of year to coincide with 
31st March, in terms of section 2(41) of the Companies Act, 2013 from financial year 2015-16. 

A Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (“CIRP”) has been initiated against Metalyst Forgings Limited ( 
'the Company' ) vide an order of Mumbai bench of the National Company Law Tribunal (NCLT) dated 
December 15, 2017 under the provisions of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy code 2016 (Code). Pursuant to 
the order, the power of the Board of directors stands suspended and are exercisable by Mr. Dinker T. 
Venkatasubramanian, who was appointed as Interim Resolution Professional (IRP) by the NCLT vide order 
dated December 20, 2017 and was consequently confirmed as Resolution Professional (RP) by the Committee 
of Creditors (CoC) in its meeting held on January 12, 2018.  

As the powers of the Board of Directors have been suspended, the above result have not been adopted by 
the Board of Directors. However, the same have been signed by Mr Dinkar T. Venkatasubramanian (IRP), Mr. 
Yogesh Kapur Director, Mr Jayaram Shetty, Chief Financial Officer and Ms. Divya Srivastava, Company 
Secretary of the Company, confirming, accuracy & completeness of the results. 

As the Company is under CIRP, the financial statements have been presented on a 'going concern basis'. 
Under CIRP, Resolution Plan submitted by the prospective Resolution Applicants needs to be presented to 
and approved by the CoC. Thereafter, the Resolution Plan approved by the CoC will need to be approved by 
NCLT to keep the company as a going concern. Pursuant to the provisions of the Code, the Committee of 
Creditors has approved the resolution plan submitted by Deccan Value Investors L.P. through e - voting 



 

 

process (held from 10 am on August 24, 2018 till 10 am on August 25, 2018) which was conducted subsequent 
to the meeting of Committee of Creditors held on August 21, 2018 and the same is subject to approval by 
the Hon'ble NCLT.  

However, DVI withdrew their application while the same was pending for approval form the Hon’ble NCLT. 
The matter was litigated in NCLT and NCLAT and is currently sub judice in Hon'ble Supreme Court of India. 

In the mean while the Company is presently undergoing CIRP and the Resolution Process is underway in line 
with the provisions of IBC. Accordingly, financial statements for the year ended March 31st, 2022 have been 
prepared on a going concern basis. 

As per the Code the RP has to receive, collate and all the claims submitted by the creditors of the Company. 
Such claims can be admitted to the RP during the CIRP, till the approval of a resolution plan by the CoC. The 
RP has verified and admitted the claims submitted by the creditors against the company as per the Code. 
Pending finalisation of resolution plan, the impact of such claims if any that may also not been considered in 
the preparation of the financial statements. 

The Standalone Financial Statements are presented in Indian Rupees and all values are rounded to the 
nearest lakhs, except when otherwise indicated. 

2.2 Use of Estimates  

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with IND AS requires management to make 
estimates, judgments and assumptions. These estimates, judgments and assumptions affect the application 
of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosures of contingent assets 
and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and reported amounts of revenues and expenses during 
the period. Appropriate changes in estimates are made as management becomes aware of changes in 
circumstances surrounding the estimates. Changes in estimates are reflected in the financial statements in 
the period in which changes are made and, if material, their effects are disclosed in the notes to the financial 
statements. 

2.2.1  Useful lives of property, plant and equipment  
 
Considering the current operating levels of the Company, and the ongoing CIRP it is not possible to determine 
Impairment, if any, in the economic value of the fixed assets & capital work in progress. 
 
2.2.2  Valuation of deferred tax assets / liabilities  
 
The Company reviews the carrying amount of deferred tax assets / liabilities at the end of each reporting 

period.  The policy for the same has been explained under Note no. 2.9. 

 
2.2.3  Provisions and contingent liabilities  
A provision is recognised when the company has a present obligation as a result of past event and it is 
probable than an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable 
estimate can be made. Provisions (excluding retirement benefits and compensated absences) are not 
discounted to its present value and are determined based on best estimate required to settle the obligation 
at the Balance Sheet date. These are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date adjusted to reflect the current 
best estimates. Contingent Liabilities are not recognised in the financial statements. A contingent asset is 



 

 

neither recognised nor disclosed in the financial statements, however, the detail of existing contingencies as 
on 31st March, 2021 is provided in Note No 3.26.4 

2.3  Revenue Recognition 

Revenue is measured at fair value of the consideration received or receivable. Amounts disclosed as revenue 
are exclusive of GST and net of returns, trade allowances, rebates, value added taxes. 

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the company 
and the revenue can be reliably measured regardless of when the payment is being made. The company 
bases its estimates on historical results, taking into consideration the type of customer, the type of 
transaction and the specifics of each arrangement. 

Sale of goods  
Sales are recognised when substantial risk and rewards of ownership are transferred to customer as per the 
terms of the contract, there is no continuing managerial involvement with the goods. The Company retains 
no effective control of the goods transferred to a degree usually associated with ownership and no significant 
uncertainty exists regarding the amount of the consideration that will be derived from the sale of goods, in 
case of domestic customer, sales take place when goods are dispatched or delivery is handed over to 
transporter, in case of export customers, sales takes place when goods are shipped on board based on bill of 
lading.  
 
Revenue from Services  
Revenue from services is recognised in the accounting period in which the services are rendered.  
 
Other operating revenue - Export incentives  
Revenue in respect of export incentives is recognised when such incentives accrue upon export of goods. 
 
 
2.4 Recent Accounting Pronouncements 

Appendix B to Ind AS 21, Foreign Currency Transactions and Advance Consideration : On March 28, 2018, the 
Ministry of Corporate Affairs (‘the MCA’) notified the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment 
Rules, 2018 containing Appendix B to Ind AS 21, Foreign Currency Transactions and Advance Consideration 
which clarifies the date of the transaction for the purpose of determining the exchange rate to use on initial 
recognition of the related asset, expense or income, when an entity has received or paid advance 
consideration in a foreign currency. The amendment will come into force from April 1, 2018. The Company 
has evaluated the effect of this on the financial statements and the impact is not material. 

Ind AS 115, Revenue from Contract with Customers: On March 28, 2018, the MCA notified the Ind AS 115. 
The core principle of the new standard is that an entity should recognize revenue to depict the transfer of 
promised goods or services to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration to which the entity 
expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services. Further, the new standard requires enhanced 
disclosures about the nature, amount, timing and uncertainty of revenue and cash flows arising from the 
entity’s contracts with customers. 

 The standard permits two possible methods of transition: 



 

 

 • Retrospective approach - Under this approach the standard will be applied retrospectively to each prior 
reporting period presented in accordance with Ind AS 8, Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting 
Estimates and Errors.  

• Retrospectively with cumulative effect of initially applying the standard recognized at the date of initial 
application (Cumulative catch - up approach)  

The effective date for adoption of Ind AS 115 is financial period beginning on or after April 1, 2018.  

The Company will adopt the standard on April 1, 2018 by using the cumulative catch-up transition method 
and accordingly, comparatives for the year ending or ended March 31, 2018 will not be retrospectively 
adjusted. The effect on adoption of Ind AS 115 is expected to be insignificant 

 
2.5  Employee benefits  

 Long - Term Employee Benefits 

The liability for gratuity & leave encashment is determined using Projected Unit Credit [PUC] Method 
and is accounted for on the basis of actuarial valuation in Accordance with IND AS - 19. The company 
recognizes the net obligation of a defined benefit plan in its balance sheet as an asset or liability. 
Actuarial Gains and Losses through re-measurements of the net defined benefit liability/(asset) are 
recognized in Other Comprehensive Income. The current service cost is included in the employee benefit 
expense in the statement of Profit & Loss account. The interest cost calculated by applying the discount 
rate to the net balance of defined benefit obligation, is included in the finance cost in the statement of 
Profit & Loss Account. 

 Short-Term Employee Benefits 
 
Short - term employee benefits include performance incentive, salaries & wages, bonus and leave travel 
allowance. The undiscounted amount of short-term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange 
for the services rendered by employees are recognized during the year when the employees render the 
services. 
 

2.6  Borrowing Costs 

Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of 
funds. Borrowing cost also includes exchange differences to the extent regarded as an adjustment to the 
interest costs. Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset 
that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use are capitalised as part of 
the cost of the asset.  

Processing fee paid for borrowings is amortised over the term of long term loan through statement of Profit 
& Loss.  All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they occur. 

Preference Shares are separated into equity and liability components based on the terms of the issue / 
contract. Interest on liability component of Preference Shares is determined using amortised cost method 
and is charged to the statement of profit & loss and from 1st April, 2020 the interest on Liability component 
of Preference Share is not provided considering the ongoing CIRP Process. 



 

 

Considering the ongoing Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process, Company has not provided for interest of 
term loans and cash credits after the initiation of CIRP process i.e. 15th Dec 2017. 

2.7 Depreciation & Amortization: 

The company depreciates property, plant and equipment over their estimated useful lives using the straight-
line method. Depreciation on additions/deductions to property, plant and equipment is provided on pro-rata 
basis from the date of actual installation or up to the date of such sale or disposal, as the case may be. 

Considering the current operating levels of the company, and the ongoing CIRP it is not possible to determine 
impairment, if any, in the economic value of the fixed assets & capital work in progress. 

2.8 Impairment of Assets 
 

i) Financial Assets (other than at fair value) 

The company assesses at each Balance Sheet date whether a financial asset or a group of financial assets 
is impaired. Ind AS 109 requires expected credit losses to be measured through a loss allowance. The 
company recognises lifetime expected losses for all contract assets and/or all trade receivables that do 
not constitute a financing transaction.  

Considering the current operating levels of the Company, and the ongoing CIRP it is not possible to 
determine Diminution, if any, in the value of investments. 

(i) Non-financial assets 
 

a) Property, Plant & equipment and Intangible Assets  

Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets with finite life are evaluated for recoverability 
whenever there is an indication that their carrying amounts may not be recoverable. If any such 
indication exists, the recoverable amount (i.e. higher of the fair value less cost to sell and the value-in-
use) is determined on an individual asset basis unless the asset does not generate cash flows that are 
largely independent of those from other assets. In such cases, the recoverable amount is determined 
for the Cash Generating Unit (CGU) to which the asset belongs. If the recoverable amount of an asset 
(or CGU) is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset (or CGU) is 
reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognised in the Statement of Profit or Loss. 
A previously recognized impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a change in the assumptions 
used to determine the asset’s recoverable amount since the last impairment loss was recognized. The 
reversal is limited so that the carrying amount of the asset does not exceed its recoverable amount, nor 
exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation, had no impairment 
loss been recognized for the asset in prior years. Such reversal is recognized in the Statement of Profit 
or Loss. 

Considering the current operating levels of the Company, and the ongoing CIRP it is not possible to 
determine Impairment, if any, in the economic value of the fixed assets, capital work in progress.  

2.9 Income Taxes  

Income Tax expense comprises Current and Deferred Income Tax. Income tax expense is recognized in net 
profit in the Statement of Profit and Loss except to the extent that it relates to items recognized directly in 
equity, in which case it is recognized in Other Comprehensive Income.  



 

 

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are recognized for all temporary differences arising between the 
tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the financial statements. Deferred tax assets 
are reviewed at each reporting date and are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the 
related tax benefit will be realized. 

The company offsets current tax assets and current tax liabilities, where it has a legally enforceable right to 
set off the recognized amounts and where it intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realize the asset 
and settle the liability simultaneously.  

Minimum Alternative Tax [MAT] paid in accordance with the tax laws, which gives rise to future economic 
benefits in the form of adjustment of future income tax liability, is considered as an asset if there is convincing 
evidence that the company will pay normal income tax in future periods. Accordingly, MAT is recognised as 
an asset in the Balance Sheet when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with it flow to the 
company and the asset can be measured reliably.  

Considering the ongoing Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process, the uncertainity as to the realisation of 
unused tax losses and MAT credit available cannot be asscertained at this stage. Consiquently, adjustment 
to Defferred Tax (Net) and MAT Credit available have not been given effect to. 
 

2.10 Property, plant and equipment  

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation /amortization and 
impairment, if any. Costs directly attributable to acquisition are capitalized until the property, plant and 
equipment are ready for use, as intended by management. The cost of property, plant & equipment also 
includes initial estimates of dismantling cost and restoring the site to its original position, on which the site 
is located.   

2.11    Financial instruments 

The company recognizes financial assets and financial liabilities when it becomes a party to the contractual 
provisions of the instrument. All financial assets (Except Net Investments) and Financial liabilities (Except 
Borrowings) are recognized at fair value on initial recognition, except for trade receivables and security 
deposits, which are initially measured at transaction price. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to 
the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities that are not at fair value through Profit or 
Loss are added to the fair value on initial recognition.  

Trade receivables as on March 31st, 2019, which also includes balances from group entities, are subject to 
confirmation/reconciliation and recoverability assessment thereof is under process. 

Financial liabilities are subsequently carried at amortized cost using the effective interest method, except for 
contingent consideration recognized in a business combination, which is subsequently measured at fair value 
through Profit and Loss.  

For trade and other payables maturing within one year from the Balance Sheet date, the carrying amounts 
are approximately at fair value due to the short maturity of these instruments. 

De-recognition of Financial Instruments  

The company de-recognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial 
asset expire or it transfers the financial asset and the transfer qualifies for de-recognition under IND AS 109. 



 

 

A financial liability (or a part of a financial liability) is de-recognised from the company's Balance Sheet when 
the obligation specified in the contract is discharged or cancelled or expires.  

2.12 Borrowings 

Borrowings are initially measured at fair value, net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are 
subsequently measured at amortised cost. Any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) 
and the redemption amount is recognised in Profit or Loss over the period of the borrowings using the 
effective interest method. 

Preference Shares are separated into liability and equity components based on the terms of the issue / 
contract. On issuance of the Preference Shares, the fair value of the liability component is determined using 
a market rate for an equivalent instrument. This amount is classified as financial liability and is measured at 
amortised cost (net of transaction costs) until it is extinguished on conversion or redemption. The remainder 
of the proceeds is recognised and included in equity. Transaction costs are deducted from equity, net of 
associated income tax. The carrying amount of the equity component is not re-measured in subsequent 
years. In view of default in payment of interest/repayment of instalments, all term loans/NCD’s and ECB’S 
have become payable on demand and therefore, have been taken to the head “Other Current Financial 
Liability” 

2.13  Investments 

a) Investment - Others  

Current Investments 

Quoted financial assets have been classified as FVTOCI and unquoted financial assets have been 
classified as Fair Value through Profit & Loss [FVTPL].  

Non-Current Investments 

Quoted long term investments have been classified as FVTOCI and unquoted long term investments have 
been classified as FVTPL. 

2.14   Inventories 

 Raw Materials and Goods under process and finished goods are valued at cost (Net of provision for 
diminution) or *Net Realizable value, whichever is lower.  

 Waste and Scrap is valued at Net Realizable Value. 

 Cost of inventories of Raw Materials and stores and Spares is ascertained on FIFO basis. 

 Cost of inventories also included all other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present 
location and condition. 

 Cost of goods under process comprise of cost of materials and proportionate production overhead. 
Cost of material for this purpose is ascertained on FIFO basis. 

 Provision for obsolescence in inventories is made, whenever required. 

 Considering the current operating levels of the Company, and the ongoing CIRP it is not possible to 
determine, Impairment, if any, in the economic value of the tools, dies and moulds. 
*Net Realizable Value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less any 
applicable selling expenses. 
 



 

 

2.15 Earnings per Equity Share 

Basic earnings per equity share is computed by dividing the Net Profit attributable to the equity holders of 
the company by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. Diluted 
earnings per equity share is computed by dividing the Net Profit attributable to the equity holders of the 
company by the weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic earnings per equity 
share and also the weighted average number of equity shares that could have been issued upon conversion 
of all dilutive potential equity shares. The dilutive potential equity shares are adjusted for the proceeds 
receivable had the equity shares been actually issued at fair value (i.e. the average market value of the 
outstanding equity shares). Dilutive potential equity shares are deemed converted as of the beginning of the 
period, unless issued at a later date. Dilutive potential equity shares are determined independently for each 
period presented. The number of equity shares and potentially dilutive equity shares are adjusted 
retrospectively for all periods presented for any share splits and bonus shares issues including for changes 
effected prior to the approval of the financial statements by the Board of Directors. 

2.16 Dividends 

Final dividends on shares are recorded as a liability on the date of approval by the shareholders and interim 
dividends are recorded as a liability on the date of declaration by the Company's Board of Directors. 

Furthermore, unpaid/ unclaimed dividend are transferred to unpaid dividend account and on expiration of 7 
years period, same are deposited in Investor Education and Protection Fund. 

 

2.17 Leases 

Leases under which the company assumes substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership are classified 
as finance leases. When acquired, such assets are capitalized at fair value or present value of the minimum 
lease payments at the inception of the lease, whichever is lower. 

Lease payments under operating leases are recognized as an expense on a straight line basis in Net Profit in 
the Statement of Profit and Loss over the lease term. 

2.18 Offsetting Financial Instruments  
Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the Balance Sheet where there is 
a legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis 
or realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. 

2.19  Foreign Currency Translation 

Foreign Currency Translations are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates at the 
dates of the transitions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions 
and from the translation of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at year end 
exchange rates are generally recognized in Profit or Loss. 

2.20   Fair Value Measurement  

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly 
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on 
the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either. 



 

 

In the principal market for the asset or liability, or in the absence of a principal market, in the most 
advantageous market for the asset or liability 

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Group. 

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use 
when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest. 

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant's ability to generate 
economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant 
that would use the asset in its highest and best use. 

The Group uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data 
are available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs and minimizing the use 
of unobservable inputs. 

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the Consolidated Financial Statements 
are categorized within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is 
significant to the fair value measurement as a whole: 

Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities 

Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value 
measurement is directly or indirectly observable 

Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value 
measurement is Unobservable 

For assets and liabilities that are recognized in the Consolidated Financial Statements on a recurring basis, 
the Group determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing 
categorization (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) 
at the end of each reporting period or each case. 

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Group has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the 
basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy 
as explained above. 

This note summarizes accounting policy for fair value. Other fair value related disclosures are given in the 
relevant notes. 
* Disclosures for valuation methods, significant estimates and assumptions 
* Quantitative disclosures of fair value measurement hierarchy 
* Investment in unquoted equity shares 
* Financial instruments 
 
 

2.21 Current versus non-current classification 

 
All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per company’s normal operating 
cycle and other criteria set out in the Schedule III to the Act. Current and non-current financial liabilities are 
reclassified during the current period and corresponding reclassification in previous years. 











METALYST FORGINGS LIMITED 
(Company under Corporate Insolvency Resolution 
Process) 

 

 

 

 

                                                                                                                                                    Annexure-II 
Form No. AOC-2 

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 8(2) of the 
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014) 

 
Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts / arrangements entered into by the company with related 
parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s 
length transactions under third proviso thereto: 
 

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis: 
 
Metalyst Forgings Limited (the Company) has not entered in to any contract/arrangement/transaction 
with its related parties which is not in ordinary course of business or at arm’s length during FY 2020-
2021. The Company has laid down policies and processes/procedures so as to ensure compliance to the 
subject section in the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”) and the corresponding Rules. In addition, the process 
goes through internal and external checking, followed by quarterly reporting to the Audit Committee. 
 

(a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship: Not Applicable 
(b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions: Not Applicable 
(c) Duration of the contracts / arrangements / transactions: Not Applicable 
(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if any: Not Applicable 
(e) Justification for entering in to such contracts or arrangements or transactions: Not Applicable 
(f) Date(s) of approval by the Board: Not Applicable 
(g) Amount paid as advances, if any: Not Applicable 
(h) Date on which the special resolution was passed in general meeting as required under first proviso to 

section 188: Not Applicable 
 

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis: 
 

a. Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship: Not Applicable 
b. Nature of contracts / arrangements / transactions: Not Applicable 
c. Duration of the contracts / arrangements / transactions: Not Applicable 
d. Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if any: Not Applicable 
e. Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any: Not Applicable 
f. Amount paid as advances, if any: None 

Note: The above disclosures on material transactions are based on the principle that transactions with 
wholly owned subsidiaries are exempt for purpose of section 188(1) of the Act. 
 

By Order of the Resolution Professional  
For Metalyst Forgings Limited 

(A Company under Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process) 
                    

 
 

  Sd/- 
 Mr. Dinkar T. Venkatasubramanian                                             
 (Resolution Professional)      
 
 

Date: 07/11/2022                                                                                                                      
         
(Metalyst Forgings Limited is under Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process of the Insolvency and 
Bankruptcy   Code  2016. Its affairs, business and assets are being managed by the Resolution Professional, 
Mr. Dinkar T. Venkatasubramanian, appointed as Interim Resolution Professional by the National 
Company Law Tribunal by order dated 15 December 2017 and continued as Resolution Professional by the 
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Committee of Creditors in its meeting held on 12 January 2018 under provisions of the code)
             

 

                                                                              Annexure III 

   

      REPORT ON CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITIES (CSR) ACTIVITIES 

 

1. A brief outline of the Company’s CSR policy, including overview of projects or programs    
proposed to be undertaken 

 
The Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) of the Company is aligned with its overall commitment to 

maintaining the highest standards of business performance. We recognize that our business 
activities have direct and indirect impact on the society. The Company strives to integrate its 
business values and operations in an ethical and transparent manner to demonstrate its 
commitment to sustainable development and to meet the interests of its stakeholders. In line with 
Company’s Vision, through its CSR initiatives, The Company will continue to enhance value 
creation in the society and in the community in which it operates, through its services, conduct & 
initiatives, so as to promote sustained growth for the society and community, in fulfillment of its 
role as a Socially Responsible Corporate, with environmental concern. 

 
Values & Commitment 

  Ensure an increased commitment at all levels in the organization, to operate its business in an 
economically, socially & environmentally sustainable manner, while recognizing the interests of all 
its stakeholders. 

 To directly or indirectly take up activities those benefit the communities in & around its Units and 
results in enhancing the quality of life & economic well-being of the local populace. 

 To generate, through its CSR initiatives, a community goodwill for Company and help    reinforce a 
positive & socially responsible image as a corporate entity. 

 
2. The Composition of the CSR Committee    

 
   During the period under review the composition of Corporate Social Responsibility Committee of 

the Company is as under: 
 

Name of Member Position 

Mr. Brajindar Singh Mohan Chairman 
 

Mr. Yogesh Kapur Member 

 
3. Average Net profit of the Company for last three Financial Years 

 
 

Financial Years Net Profit ( In Lacs) 

2018-19 
2019-20 
2021-22 

(29,236.51) 
(30343.17) 
(66802.12) 

Total (97145.29) 

Average Net Profit (32,381.76) 
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a) Prescribed CSR Expenditure (2% of amount as item No. 3) : NIL 
 

b) Details of CSR spent during the Financial Year 2021-2022: 
 
a) Total amount to be spent for the financial year : NIL 
b) Amount unspent : NIL 
 
 
   Amount unspent nil was mainly on account of losses incurred by the Company during the financial 

year and resultant tightness of cash flow. Hence, the expenditure under this head has been 
temporarily deferred. 

 
c)    Responsibility Statement by the CSR Committee: 
 
  The CSR Committee confirm that the implementation and monitoring of CSR Policy is in 

compliance with CSR objectives and Policy of the Company. 
 
 
  Sd/- 
 Mr. Dinkar T. Venkatasubramanian                                             
 (Resolution Professional)                                                                                                                                           
 
 
Date: 07/11/2022                                                                                           
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                                                                       Annexure IV 
 

Information as per Section 134 (3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 8 (3) 
of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and forming Part of the Directors’ Report for 
the Financial year ended 31st March, 2021. 

 
I. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY 

 
The Company continues to take measures towards conservation of energy through 
optimum utilization of energy and other resources. Utilization of energy intensive 
machines, procurement of energy efficient technologies etc is done as part of energy 
conservation measures. The Company has been consistent in its efforts to conserve 
energy and natural resources and reduce consumption of Power, Fuel, Oil, Water and 
other energy sources by following strict adherence to: 
 

1. Power saving processes and methods 
2. Innovation and up-gradation of technology. 
3. Installation of Auto Power Cut-Off for electrical energy consumption. 
4. Energy saving in utility by proper machine planning. 
5. Emphasis on non-conventional energy sources. 
6. Proper training to the employees and workforce to ensure minimum wastage of 

energy and natural resources. 
 

A. Research and Development 
 

a) Specific area in  
which (R&D)  
carried out  by 
 the Company 

1. 
2. 

Product design and development 
Process design & improvement for various products 

b) Benefits derived  
as   result 

1. 
2. 
3. 

Reduction in process time Increase in productivity 
Cost reduction and high precision of product 

c) Future Plan of action  
In Manufacturing  
Process & operation 

To achieve better yield by way of cost reduction through higher 
 level of automation 

d Expenditure  
on R & D 

 

a. Capital  
The development work is carried 
on by  
the concerned department 
continuously.  
No separate record of the  
expenditure incurred on R&D 

b.     Recurring 

         c. Total 

d. Total R&D  
Expenditure as a percentage 
of total turnover 
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B. Technology, Absorption, Adaptation and Innovation 
 

a) Efforts in brief made towards  
Technology Absorption, Adaptation  
and Innovation 

The Company has indigenized and absorbed 
technological changes as advised by collaboration in 
the past. Metalyst Forgings Limited continuously 
strives to meet international standards of precision 
through improvisation of existing processes, 
innovation and adaptation of new technologies and 
methods. The product quality has improved 
significantly due to better utilization of machines, 
improvised processes and enhanced precision 
 

b) Benefits derived as a result of the 
 above efforts 

Cost reduction to saving in raw material, dies, moulds, 
power and   fuel. Operational efficiency has increased 
leading to reduced time-loss and rejections 
 

c)  In case of imported technology (Import)  
during the last 6 years reckoned from  
the beginning  of the  financial year 

 
    Nil 

 
 
 

C. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO 

1. Activities relating to Exports, initiatives to increase exports, Development of new Export 
Markets for Products and Services and Export plans: 

2. Total Foreign Exchange used & Earned :              

                                                                                                                (Rs. In Lakhs) 
 

Particulars 2022 2021 2020 

Foreign Exchange Used NIL NIL NIL 

Foreign Exchange Earned 18.70 96.91 NIL 
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                                                                              Annexure – V(A) 

 
DETAILS PERTAINING TO REMUNERATION AS REQUIRED UNDER SECTION 197(12) 
OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH RULE 5(1) OF THE COMPANIES 
(APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014 
 
a. The ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of    

the employees of the Company for the Financial year 2021-22: 
 

Name of Director Ratio to median remuneration 

Mr. Arvind Dham - 

Mr. Shekhar Gupta* - 
 - 
Mr. Brajindar Mohan Singh  
Mr. Yogesh Kapur - 
  

 
* Mr. Shekhar Gupta Whole Time Director of the Company has resigned from the 

position directorship of the company but compliance under companies act 
2013 is pending. 

 
b. The percentage increase in remuneration of each director, chief executive 

officer, chief financial officer, company secretary in the financial year 2021-
22  : 

 

Directors, Chief Executive Officer, Chief 
Financial Officer and Company Secretary 

% increase in 
remuneration in 
the financial Year 

Mr. Arvind Dham Nil 

*Mr. Shekhar Gupta Nil 

  

 Mr. Brajindar Mohan Singh Nil 

Mr. Yogesh Kapur Nil 

Mr. Arun Maiti (CFO) Nil 

**Ms. Pratibha Chaudhary (Company 
Secretary) 
 

Nil 

 
* Mr. Shekhar Gupta Whole Time Director of the Company has resigned from 
the position directorship of the company but compliance under companies act 
2013 is pending. 

 
**The Resolution Professional of the Company has appointed Ms. Pratibha 
Chaudhary as Company Secretary of the Company w.e.f.  31st  March 2021 and 
resigned on 07th January,2022. 

 
c. The percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the 
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financial year: Nil 
 
d. The number of permanent employees on the rolls of Company: 484 
 
e. Average percentile increase already made in the salaries of employees other 

than the managerial personnel in the last financial year and its comparison with 
the percentile increase in the managerial remuneration and justification 
thereof and point out if there are any exceptional circumstances for increase in 
the managerial remuneration:  Nil 

 
f. The Company affirms remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of         

the Company. 
 



Annexure V(B)
Information as per Rule 5(2) of Chapter XIII, Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.
The statement showing the list of top ten employees and their remuneration as on 31st March, 2022;

1 Mr. Vivek Agarwal RO COO- Operations 4.99 MBA -Finance 1-Nov-05 52 - 0 NO
2 Mr. Raju Baban Gadekar Kuruli CGM -Operation  Kuruli 2.65 DME 15-May-17 51 - 0 NO
3 Mr. Sunil Parsharam Bhadale Kuruli Asso. GM - Maintenance 1.82 B.Tech 14-Feb-22 53 - 0 NO

4 Mr. Pandurang Kumbhar RO Sr.VP HR & ER 1.71 BE - E&TC, BA, PGIRPM, 
PGDISSM, PGDADISS, DCA 22-Oct-12 59 - 0.00 NO

5 Mr. Datta Narshing Kadam A'bad DGM-QA 1.67 DME 13-May-19 52 - 0 NO
6 Mr. Aakash Ghonse A'bad DGM -Operations 1.66 DME 19-Mar-18 49 - 0 NO
7 Uday Kulkarni A'bad Asso. General Manager- HR 1.47 MBA HR 13-Feb-14 52 0 NO
8 Arun Maiti RO CFO - Finance 1.47 M.Com., ACWA 17-Feb-11 59 0 NO
9 Mrs. Deepa Samel RO Sr. Manager Finance 1.30  M.Com., DTL, MBA 2-Jul-12 48 - 0 NO

10 Mr. Ashad Udoullah Biswas Kuruli GM- Die Shop 1.18 DME 15-Feb-21 60 - 0 NO

Date of 
Appointment

Age (in 
years)

The last 
employment 
held by such 

employee before 
joining the 
Company

The percentage of equity 
shares held by the 
employees in the 

Company within meaning 
of clause (II I) of sub rule 

(2) above

Whether such 
employee is a relative 
of any other director 

or manager of the 
company

QualificationSl. Name Units Designation

Remuneratio
n Received 
(per month)
(Rs. In Lacs)
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PROXY NO. MGT - 11
PROXY FORM

[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

CIN: L2439HR1984PLC040797

Name of the Company: NEWTIME INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

Registered Office: Lotus Green City Sector 23 & 24, Bhiwadi Alwar Bypass 75 MTR. Road,
Dharuhera Rewari HR 123401

Name of the member(s): E-mail Id:

Registered address: Member’s Folio No/DP-
ID-Client Id:

I/We, being the member(s) of ………………………………. Shares of the above named Company, hereby appoint

1. Name: ………………………………………..........................................E-mail Id:...........................................................................

Address:.................................................................................................................................................................................

Signature: ……………………………………………., or failing him/her

2. Name: ………………………………………..................................E-mail Id:...................................................................................

Address:.................................................................................................................................................................................

Signature: ……………………………………………., or failing him/her

3. Name: ………………………………………..................................E-mail Id:...................................................................................

Address:.................................................................................................................................................................................

Signature: ……………………………………………., or failing him/her
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as are indicated below:

Res Resolutions Vote (optional,
No. see the note)

For Against

Ordinary Business

1. TO RECEIVE, CONSIDER AND ADOPT THE AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THE
COMPANY FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON MARCH 31, 2022, THE REPORTS OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS  AND AUDITORS THEREON AND IN THIS REGARD, PASS THE
FOLLOWING RESOLUTION(S) AS AN ORDINARY RESOLUTION(S):
a) The Audited Standalone Financial Statements of the Company for the Financial Year ended

March 31, 2022 and the Reports of the Board of Directors and the Auditors thereon; and
b) The Audited Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company for the Financial Year ended

March 31, 2022 and the Report of the Auditors.

Special Business

2. APPOINTMENT OF M/S CHATTERJEE & CHATTERJEE, CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS, AS STATUTORY
AUDITOR OF THE COMPANY TO FILL THE CASUAL VACANCY
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resolutions, your proxy will be entitled to vote in the manner as he/she may deem appropriate.

✂
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	Hence, this meeting is being convened by the RP only to the limited extent of discharging the powers of the Board of Directors of the Company which has been conferred upon him in terms of provisions of Section 17 of the Code.
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	By Order of the Board
	For METALYST FORGINGS LIMITED
	Mr. Dinkar T. Venkatasubramanian                        Divya Srivastava
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	It is further stated that Metalyst Forgings Limited is under Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code 2016 (Code) vide an order of the Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal (“NCLT”), Mumbai dated 15.12.2017 and ...
	However the NCLT vide its order dated September 27, 2019, rejected the approval of the resolution plan and allowed the same to be withdrawn by the successful resolution applicant, pursuant to an application filed by the successful resolution applicant...
	The aforesaid order of the NCLT was challenged by the RP and the CoC in the Hon’ble National Company Law Appellate Tribunal, praying, inter alia, that withdrawal of an approved resolution plan is not permitted in terms of the Code, and that such withd...
	However, the NCLAT, vide its order dated February 7, 2020, upheld the order passed by the NCLT and the consequent withdrawal of the resolution plan by the successful resolution applicant.
	Pursuant thereto, the RP and the CoC have filed separate appeals in the Hon’ble Supreme Court, challenging the order passed by the NCLAT and have prayed, inter alia, for the same to be set aside
	and for the Supreme Court to direct the NCLT to approve the resolution plan under Section 31 of the Code.

	(a) The listed entity has complied with the provisions of the above Regulations and circulars/ guidelines issued thereunder, except in respect of matters specified below under SEBI(LODR) Regulations 2015 and other SEBI Laws:-
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